AGENDA

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

NORTON REGIONAL EVENT CENTER
1601 EAST THIRD STREET, SAN BERNARDINO

REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 19, 2023

9:00 A.M. - CALL TO ORDER - FLAG SALUTE

ANNOUNCEMENT:

Anyone present at the hearing who is involved with any of the changes of organization to be considered and
who has made a contribution of more than $250 in the past twelve (12) months to any member of the
Commission will be asked to state for the record the Commission member to whom the contribution has been
made and the matter of consideration with which they are involved.

1. Comments from the Public
(By Commission policy, the public comment period is limited to three minutes per person for comments
related to other items under the jurisdiction of LAFCO not on the agenda.)

CONSENT ITEMS:

The following consent items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by the
Commission at one time without discussion unless a request has been received prior to the hearing to discuss
the matter.

2. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting of May 17, 2023
3. Approval of Executive Officer's Expense Report

4. Ratify Payments as Reconciled and Note Cash Receipts for the Months of April and May
2023

5. Approval of Fiscal Year 2014-15 Financial Records Destruction Pursuant to Commission
Policy

6. Review and Update the Catalog Enterprise Systems per Government Code Section 6270.5

7. Consideration of: (1) CEQA Exemption as CEQA Lead Agency for LAFCO SC#503; and
(2) LAFCO SC# 503 — City of Redlands OSC 23-01 for Water and Sewer Service (APN
0298-391-07)

8. Consideration of: (1) CEQA Exemption as CEQA Lead Agency for LAFCO SC#504; and
(2) LAFCO SC# 504 — City of Redlands OSC 23-02 for Water and Sewer Service (APN
0298-391-08)

9. Consideration of: (1) CEQA Exemption as CEQA Lead Agency for LAFCO SC#505; and
(2) LAFCO SC# 505 — City of Redlands OSC 23-09 for Water Service (APN 0298-295-12)

10. Consent Items Deferred for Discussion



AGENDA FOR JULY 19, 2023 MEETING

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

11. Consideration of Amendments to Chapter 2: Out-of-Agency Service Contracts, Section
IV — Application Processing of the Policy and Procedure Manual

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

12. Appointment of Voting Delegate for the CALAFCO Conference Regional Caucus Elections
and the Annual Business Meeting and Consideration of Nominations for CALAFCO Board
of Directors

13. Consideration of Candidate Election for Board of Directors to the Special District Risk
Management Authority

INFORMATION ITEMS:

14. Legislative Update Report
15. Executive Officer's Report

16. Commissioner Comments
(This is an opportunity for Commissioners to comment on issues not listed on the agenda, provided that
the subject matter is within the jurisdiction of the Commission and that no action may be taken on off-
agenda items unless authorized by law.

The Commission may adjourn for lunch from 12:00 to 1:30 p.m. The Commission may take action on any item
listed in this Agenda whether or not it is listed for Action. In its deliberations, the Commission may make
appropriate changes incidental to the above-listed proposals.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Commission or prepared after distribution of the
agenda packet will be available for public inspection in the LAFCO office at 1170 West Third Street, Unit 150,
San Bernardino, during normal business hours, on the LAFCO website at www.sbclafco.org.

Current law and Commission policy require the publishing of staff reports prior to the public hearing. These
reports contain technical findings, comments, and recommendations of staff. The staff recommendation may
be accepted or rejected by the Commission after its own analysis and consideration of public testimony.

IF YOU CHALLENGE ANY DECISION REGARDING ANY OF THE ABOVE PROPOSALS IN COURT, YOU
MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED DURING THE
PUBLIC TESTIMONY PERIOD REGARDING THAT PROPOSAL OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE
DELIVERED TO THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION AT, OR PRIOR TO, THE PUBLIC
HEARING.

The Political Reform Act requires the disclosure of expenditures for political purposes related to a change of
organization or reorganization proposal which has been submitted to the Commission, and contributions in
support of or in opposition to such measures, shall be disclosed and reported to the same extent and subject to
the same requirements as provided for local initiative measures presented to the electorate (Government Code
Section 56700.1). Questions regarding this should be directed to the Fair Political Practices Commission at
www.fppc.ca.gov or at 1-866-ASK-FPPC (1-866-275-3772).

A person with a disability may contact the LAFCO office at (909) 388-0480 at least 72-hours before the
scheduled meeting to request receipt of an agenda in an alternative format or to request disability-related
accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meeting. Later
requests will be accommodated to the extent feasible.

7/12/23


http://www.sbclafco.org/
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/

DRAFT
ACTION MINUTES OF THE
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

REGULAR MEETING 9:00 A.M. MAY 17, 2023
PRESENT:
COMMISSIONERS:
Regular Member Alternate Member
Joe Baca, Jr. Rick Denison
James Bagley, Chair Jim Harvey
Kimberly Cox Kevin Kenley
Phill Dupper

Steven Farrell
Curt Hagman
Acquanetta Warren, Vice Chair

STAFF: Samuel Martinez, Executive Officer
Paula de Sousa, Legal Counsel
Michael Tuerpe, Senior Analyst
Arturo Pastor, Analyst
Angela Schell, Commission Clerk

ABSENT:

COMMISSIONERS:
Regular Member Alternate Member

Dawn Rowe

CONVENE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION =
9:02A.M.—CALL TO ORDER — FLAG SALUTE AND ROLL CALL

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CONTRIBUTIONS

1. Swear in Regular County Member Supervisor Joe Baca, Jr.
Commission Clerk administers the Oath of Office for Commissioner Joe Baca, Jr.
2. Selection of Chair & Vice Chair
Commissioner Cox nominates Commissioner Warren to position of Chair and Commissioner
Farrell to the position of Vice Chair. Seconded by Commissioner Dupper. The motion passes
with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Dupper, Farrell, Hagman, and Warren.

Noes: None.

Abstain:  None.
Absent: None.

Page 1of6



DRAFT MAY 17, 2023

CONSENT ITEMS:

Executive Officer Samuel Martinez provides clarification on Item #7. He states that staff
indicated that the City of Chino’s Service Contract LAFCO SC#501 sewer main is being
constructed or is under construction. He states that staff was informed by the City that the
sewer main is not being constructed at this time. Commissioner Farrell requests to pull Item 8
from Consent Items for further discussion. Chair Bagley comments that Item 8 will be separated
from the Consent Items with a separate motion and the Commission will vote on the balance of
the Consent Items. Commissioner Hagman comments that he will abstain from voting on Item 7
due to his property being within 300 ft. of the service contract item.

3. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting of April 19, 2023
4. Approval of Executive Officer’'s Expense Report

Recommendation: Approve the Executive Officer's Expense for Procurement Card
Purchases from March 23, 2023, to April 24, 2023.

5. Ratify Payments as Reconciled and Note Revenue Receipts for the Month of March
2023

Recommendation: Ratify payments as reconciled for the month of March 2023 and note
revenue receipts for the same period.

6. LAFCO SC#500 - City of San Bernardino Irrevocable Agreement to Annex No.
2022-368 for Water and Sewer Service (APN 0270-161-14)

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO SC#500 by
taking the following actions:

1. Certify that LAFCO SC #500 is statutorily exempt from environmental review and direct
the Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days of this action.

2. Approve LAFCO SC #500 authorizing the City of San Bernardino to extend water and
sewer service outside its boundaries to Assessor Parcel Number 0270-161-14.

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3370 setting forth the Commission’s determinations and
approval of the agreement for service outside the City of San Bernardino’s boundaries.

7. LAFCO SC#501 - City of Chino Covenant Agreement to Annex for Sewer Service
(APN 1023-071-43)

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO SC#501 by
taking the following actions:

1. Certify that LAFCO SC#501 is exempt from environmental review and direct the
Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days of this action.

2. Approve LAFCO SC #501 authorizing the City of Chino to extend sewer service outside
its boundaries to Assessor Parcel Numbers 1023-071-43.

Page 2 of 6



DRAFT MAY 17, 2023

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3371 setting forth the Commission’s determinations and
approval of the agreement for service outside the City of Chino’s boundaries.

Commissioner Baca moves the approval of the balance of Consent Items 1 to 7. Second by
Commissioner Warren. The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Dupper, Farrell, Hagman (Items 1 to 6), and Warren.
Noes: None.

Abstain:  Hagman (Recusal on Item 7).

Absent:  None.

Item 8 Pulled from Consent Items for Discussion

Commissioner Cox comments that she will recuse herself from Item 8 because Helendale CSD
is her employer as well as the applicant. She leaves the dais.

8. Consideration of Fee Reduction Requested by the Helendale Community Services
District for its Annexation Application (LAFCO 3262) Pursuant to Commission Policy
1C of Chapter 2 of Section Il of its Policy and Procedure Manual

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission approve a reduction in
application fees and deposits for LAFCO 3262 to a total of $19,299.

Commissioner Dupper moves the approval of ltem 8. Second by Commissioner Hagman. The
motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Dupper, Farrell, Hagman, and Warren.
Noes: None.

Abstain: Cox (Recusal).

Absent:  None.

Commissioner Cox returns to the dais at 9:18am.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

10. Review and Adoption of Amendments to LAFCO Policy and Procedure Manual
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission take the following actions:

1. Provide staff with any additional changes, corrections, or amendments to the Policy and
Procedure Manual as presented.

2. Adopt the amendments to the Policy and Procedure Manual.
3. Adopt Resolution No. 3372 approving the amendments to the Policy and Procedure
Manual and direct the Executive Officer to make the document available on the

Commission’s website.

Commissioner Warren moves to approve staff recommendations. Second by Commissioner
Hagman. The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Page 3 of 6



DRAFT MAY 17, 2023

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Dupper, Farrell, Hagman, and Warren.
Noes: None.
Absent:  None.

1la.Review and Adoption of Schedule of Fees, Deposits, and Charges Effective July 1,
2023

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission take the following actions:
1. For Environmental review:

a. Make the findings required by Section 21080(b)(8) of the CEQA and Section
15273(c) of the CEQA Guidelines as follows:

i. Filing and processing fees are authorized by Government Code Section 56383 to
cover the estimated reasonable cost of providing the service; and,

ii. The rates and charges identified in the Schedule are for the purpose of: (1)
meeting operating expenses, including employee wage rates and fringe benefits;
(2) purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment, or materials; and (3) meeting
financial reserve needs and requirements.

b. Certify that the proposed revisions to the Schedule of Fees, Deposits, and Charges
are statutorily exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act
and direct the Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days of
this action.

2. Adopt the Schedule of Fees, Deposits, and Charges, as revised, to be effective July 1,
2023.

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution No. 3373 reflecting the Commission’s determinations related
to the Schedule.

Commissioner Dupper moves to approve staff recommendations. Second by Commissioner
Warren. The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Dupper, Farrell, Hagman, and Warren.
Noes: None.
Absent:  None.

11b.Review and Adoption of Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-24

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission take the following actions:

1. Adopt the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Final Budget with the apportionment of net LAFCO costs
based upon the Auditor’s information attached to this report; and,

2. Direct the Executive Officer to submit to the County Auditor-Controller the adopted Final
Budget and request the apportionment of the Commission’s net costs to the County,
Cities/Towns and Independent Special Districts pursuant to the provisions of
Government Code Section 56381 as shown in the approved Final Budget.

Commissioner Hagman moves to approve staff recommendations. Second by Commissioner

Page 4 of 6



DRAFT MAY 17, 2023

Baca. The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Dupper, Farrell, Hagman, and Warren.
Noes: None.
Absent: None.

11c.Review and Approve Agreement with Rebecca Lowery for Professional Services
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission take the following actions:
1. Approve the agreement with Rebecca Lower for professional services, and
2. Authorize the Executive Officer to sign the agreement.

Commissioner Farrell moves to approve staff recommendations. Second by Commissioner
Cox. The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Dupper, Farrell, Hagman, and Warren.

Noes: None.
Absent:  None.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

12. Legislative Update Oral Report
Executive Officer Samuel Martinez states he does not have any legislative update to report.
13. Executive Officer’s Report

Executive Officer Samuel Martinez reminds the Commission that the month of June will be
dark, and the Commission will return for the July 19 Commission meeting. He states that
staff provided information for the nomination of the CALAFCO board and will bring this back
in July for Commission consideration. He concludes his report stating the announcement
of the CALAFCO Achievement Awards and request direction from the Commission.

14. Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Cox comments on Chair Bagley’s years of service to the Commission as
public member on the Commission and as the Chair for several terms. Chair Bagley
thanks Commissioner Cox for her comments and expressed his gratitude to have served
with the entire Commission. Commissioner Farrell also expressed his appreciation of Chair
Bagley.

15. Comments from the Public
There is none.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE COMMISSION, THE
MEETING ADJOURNS AT 9:36 A.M.

Page 5 of 6



DRAFT MAY 17, 2023

ATTEST:

ANGELA SCHELL, Clerk to the Commission

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

ACQUANETTA WARREN, Chair

Page 6 of 6



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West 3 Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE : JULY 10, 2023 ; %’; ‘Vﬁ %

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Office

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #3 — APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S
EXPENSE REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Executive Officer's Expense Report for Procurement Card Purchases
from April 25 to May 22, 2023 and May 23 to June 22, 2023 .

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Commission participates in the County of San Bernardino’s Procurement Card
Program to supply the Executive Officer a credit card to provide for payment of
routine official costs of Commission activities as authorized by LAFCO Policy and
Procedure Manual Section Il — Accounting and Financial Policies #3(H). Staff has
prepared an itemized report of purchases that covers the billing periods of:

e April 25, 2023 to May 22, 2023
e May 23, 2023 to June 22, 2023

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the Executive Officer’'s expense
reports as shown on the attachment.

SM/AS

Attachment



%1*8 RIS PROCUREMENT CARD PROGRAM ATTACHMENT G
MONTHLY PROCUREMENT CARD PURCHASE REPORT PAGE 1 OF 1
I Cardholder Travel | _Billing Period
F Samuel Martinez 4/25/23 to 5/22/2023
s [ SALES |
DATE VENDOR NAME | # DESCRIPTION PURPOSE COST CENTER G/L ACCOUNT AMT NUMBER | *R/D | TAX INCL
04/26/23 |Gabby's Cuisine 1 |Meal Cost - staff CALAFCO Staff Workshop 8900005012 52942943 $68.64 R
Hotel Rm Fee - Arturo
04/25/23 |Murphy's Suites 2 |Pastor CALAFCO Staff Workshop 8900005012 52942942 $302.40 R
Hotel Rm Fee -
04/25/23 |Murphy's Suites 3 |Michael Tuerpe CALAFCO Staff Workshop 8900005012 52942942 $302.40 R
Hotel Rm Fee -
04/25/23 |Murphy's Suites 4 |Samuel Martinez CALAFCO Staff Workshop 8900005012 52942942 $201.60 R
04/26/23 |Enterprise 5 |Car Rental CALAFCO Staff Workshop 8900005012 52942944 $104.44 R
04/28/23 |Ontario AirportLot6 | 6 |Parking CALAFCO Staff Workshop 8900005012 52942946 $45.00 R
05/03/23 |Frontier Comm 7 |Phone Service Communication 8900005012 52002041 $646.51 R
05/12/23 |Zoom 8 |Zoom Commision Meeting 8900005012 52002305 $16.15 R
05/16/23 |Panera Bread 9 |Office Expense Commission Meeting 8900005012 52002305 $49.67 R

The undersigned, under penalty of perjury, states the above information to be true and correct. If an unauthorized purchase has been made, the undersigned
authorizes the County Auditor/Controller-Recorder to withhold the appropriate amount from their payroll check after 15 days from the receipt of the cardholder's

Statement of Account.
Cardholder (Print & Sign) Date Approving Official (Print & Sign) Date
Samuel Martinez 07/10/23 Acquanetta Warren 07/19/23
N




SAN BERNARDINO

ATTACHMENT G

COUNTY PROCUREMENT CARD PROGRAM
» MONTHLY PROCUREMENT CARD PURCHASE REPORT PAGE 1 OF 1
- 4 6 6 6 6 0 | Cardholder Travel | Billing Period
F Samuel Martinez 5/23/23 to 6/22/12023
N 5 TRIP | | SALES |
DATE VENDOR NAME # DESCRIPTION PURPOSE COST CENTER G/L ACCOUNT AMT NUMBER | *R/D | TAX INCL
05/23/23 |Thomas West Law Library Updates |Law Library Updates 8900005012 52002080 $290.54 R
05/23/23 |Frontier Comm 2 |Phone Service Communication 8900005012 52002041 $646.51 R
06/07/23 |JM Trophies 3 |Office Expense Staff Nameplate 8900005012 52002305 $23.93 R
06/12/23 [Zoom 4 |Video Conferencing |Commission Meeting 8900005012 52002305 $16.15 R
06/14/23 [Thomas West 5 |Law Library Updates |Law Library Updates 83900005012 52002080 $316.68 R
Re-order Bus. Card for
06/20/23 |Crown Connect 6 |Staff Business Card |Mike Tuerpe 8900005012 52002305 $129.74 R

The undersigned, under penalty of perjury, states the above information to be true and correct. If an unauthorized purchase has been made, the undersigned
authorizes the County Auditor/Controller-Recorder to withhold the appropriate amount from their payroll check after 15 days from the receipt of the cardholder's

Statement of Account.
Cardholder (Print & Sign) Date Approving Official (Print & Sign) Date
Samuel Martinez 07/10/23 Acquanetta Warren 07/19/23




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West 3" Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE : JULY 12, 2023§ ; zz ;
FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Ofggé{
TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #4 - RATIFY PAYMENTS AS RECONCILED FOR
THE MONTHS OF APRIL AND MAY 2023 AND NOTE REVENUE
RECEIPTS

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify payments as reconciled for the months of April and May 2023 and note
revenue receipts for the same period.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Staff prepared a reconciliation of warrants issued for payments to various vendors,
internal transfers for payments to County Departments, cash receipts and internal
transfers for payments of deposits or other charges that cover the period of:

e April 1 through April 30, 2023
e May 1 through May 31, 2023

Staff recommends that the Commission ratify the payments as outlined on the
attached listing and note the revenues received.

SM/MT

Attachment



APRIL 2023 PAYMENTS PROCESSED

Document Posting
Number Account Date Vendor Invoice Reference Amount
1901482479  [5200 (2085 |  04/20/23  Daily Journal |B3683298 |Notice of Hearing SB County Sun ' $ 467.16
1901472887 5200 2090 | 0_4[96/;3 _City Com (UNIT: 150 C|ty Comm Lease Payment 01-Apr-2023 | $ 372.00
1901472888 5200 |2090 | 04/06/231 Jan Pro 92776 Fee for Janitorial Service Month of April 2023 $ 588.00
1901480979 5200 2180  04/19/23| So Cal Edison 6433-4-10-23 CustAcct700099666433 / SvcAcct 8002108287 $ 543.086
1901469139 15200 2335 | 04/04/23 _ Apple One 101-6590149 Emp; Lowery, Rebecca 1 Office Asst 3/25/2023 STD | $ 196.40
1901473837 5200 2335 = 04/10/23  Apple One |01-6595070 |Emp; Lowery, Rebecca 1 Office Asst 04/01/2023 STD | $ 196.40
1901483410 5200 12335 = 04/21/23 Apple One |01-8605694 |Lowery, Rebecca 10ffice Asst 4/15/23 | $ 196.40
1901482472 5200 2424 | 04/20/23 Tom Dodson LAFCO23-3  |Projcts -2022 FY 22/23 % 1,920.00
1901472878 | 5200 |2445 04/06/23 Bagley ‘BAGLEY4-4-2023 | Admin Cmte meeting 4/4/2023 $ 200.00
1901472881 |5200 (2445 = 04/06/23| Cox |COX4-4-2023 | Admin Cmte meeting 4/4/2023 % 200.00
1901472883 ’}5200 |2445 04/06/23  Warren _WARREN4 -4-2023 | Admin Cmte meeting 4/4/2023 ' § 200.00
1901473833 5200 |2445 = 04/10/23 Hannah Larsen |6 Dates of task performed: Feb 2,7,12,15,20, 26 & 28 ' $ 250.00
1901475346 5200 |2445 0411 2/23 _ Warren \WARREN1-24-2023 So Cal Region of CA LAFCQ Board of Directors Mig | § 200.00
1901475348 5200 (2445 — 04/12/23" Warren |WARREN4-11-2023 So Region of CA LAFCO Board of Directors Mtg E3 200.00
1901482478 5200 |2445 = 04/20/23 Hannah Larsen #7 3/14/23 & 3/28/23 dates work completed in March | $ 75.00
1901482966 5200 2445 04/20/23  Baca |BACA4/19/23 Baca Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg '8 200.00
1901483395 5200 2445 1 04/21/23  Bagley BAGLEY4/19/23 |Bagley Stipend for April 19 Comm Mtg '$ 200.00
1901483396 5200 (2445 | 04/21/23 Cox |COX4/19/23 Cox Stipend for April 18 Comm mtg R 200.00
1901483398 5200 |2445 | 04/21/23  Denison |DENISON4/19/23  Denison Stipend for April 19 Comm mig ' $ 200.00
1901483401  |5200 (2445 |  04/21/23| Dupper 'DUPPER4/19/23 Dupper Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg ' $ ~200.00
1901483403 |5200 (2445 |  04/21/23| Farrell |[FARRELL4/19/23 |Farrell Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg ' $ 200.00
1901483405 f5200 j2445 04/21/23| Harvey JHARVEY4/1 9/23 _Harvey Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg ] 200.00
1901483407 5200 2445  04/21/23 Kenley [KENLEY4/19/23  |Kenley Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg $ 200.00
1901483409 5200 (2445 | 04/21/23| Warren WARREN4/19/23  |Warren Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg $ 200.00
1901472892 5200 2895 = 04/06/23 Konica Minolta 42052948 |Inv 42052948 | $ 5.60
1901472892 5200 2895 | 04/06/23  Konica Minolta 42052948 Inv 42052948 | § 111.08
1901472892 5200 2895 | 04/06/23  Konica Minolta 142052948 _|Inv 42052048 | 8 365.38
1901472887 5200 2905 | 04/06/23  City Com {UNIT: 150 |City Comm Lease Payment 01-Apr-2023 ] 14,256.00
1901472889 |5200 |2905 = 04/06/23| IVDA 1567 'Monthly rent for using Auditorium - April 2023 ' $ 405.00
1901483395 ]5294 2940 = 04/21/23| Bagley BAGLEY4/19/23  Bagley Stipend for April 19 Comm Mig % 113.97
1901483396 5294 |2940 04/21/23| Cox |cox4/19/23 |Cox Stipend for April 18 Comm mtg ] 77.29
1901483398 5294 |2940 04/21/23| Denison DENISON4/1 9/23 |Denison Stipend for April 19 Comm mig '8 87.63
1901483403 15294 |2940 | 04/21/23‘ Farrell |FARRELL4/19/23 |Farrell Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg $ 23.97
1901483405 5294 (2940 | 04/21/23] Harvey HARVEY4/19/23  |Harvey Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg $ 110.04
1901483407 5294 2940 | 04/21/23 Kenley KENLEY4/19/23  |Kenley Stipend for April 19 Comm mtg | $ 31.70
1901483409 5294 2940 04/21/231  Warren |WARREN4/19/23 |Warren Stipend for Aprit 19 Comm mtg ' $ 25.67
TOTAL | ' '$  23,217.75
APRIL 2023 COUNTY TRANSFERS PROCESSED
4300000250 [5200 | 2445 ~ 04/04/23| Auditor |Apportionment 22-23 ' $ 5,636.25
4102859735 5200 | 2031 04/01/23| IT !MAR 2023 Payroll System Services (EMACS) 1% 51.92
4102859244 5200 ' 2032 04/01/23| IT |MAR 2023 Virtual Private Network (VPN) $ 13.29
4102859736  |5200 | 2037| 04/01/23 IT _|MAR 2023 Dial Tone I's 226.72
4102859247  |5200 | 2322] 04/01/23| IT 'MAR 2023 Enterprise Printing (EMACS) I'$ 7.14
4102859738 5200 | 2420  04/01/23| IT 'MAR 2023 Storage - Tier 3 '$ 147.76
4102859738 |5200 | 2420  04/01/23] 1T 'MAR 2023 Storage - Tier 1 '$ 110.84
4102859738  |5200 2420 04/01/23| IT MAR 2023 Enterprise Content Management |'s 135.10

10f2




4102859739 5200 | 2421  04/01/23| IT MAR 2023 Desktop Support Services $ 747.92
4102859248 5241 | 2410  04/01/23 IT IT Infrastructure - Period 10 8 570.00
4102859249  |5241 2414 04/01/23) IT Application Maintenance & Support - Period 10 $ 673.00
4200113700 5200 2424 04/21/23|  Clerk to the Board Env Filing - LAFCO 3261 $ 50.00
4200113494 5200 | 2310| 04/18/23  Mail Mail Services - DEL 1% 19435
4200113495 5200 2310  04/18/23 Mail - Mail Services - FLAT $ 27.38
4200113496 |5200 | 2310  04/18/23| Mail |Mail Services - HAN A B $ 11410
TOTAL ~|$ 870577
I 1

4102844197
TOTAL

14075

9930 04/18/23

CA Dept of Conservation

SALC Grant

$ 3884750
$  38,847.50

40308500
1700032199

~ 4030

4080

8500

9973 04/14/23|

1700032202
TOTAL

4080

0973 04/1 4/2;| _

04/27/23]

" Auditor

QE 3/31/2023 INTEREST APPORTIONMENT

Erik Petersen
Summerland Chino Manager LLC

Partial Refund for SC 480

Partial Refund for SC 478

7,175.80
404.93

$ 7,580.73

COMPLETED BY:|MICHAEL TUERPE

Senior Analyst

~ APPROVED BY:

Date: 7/10/2023 ’

SAMUEL MARTINEZ
_Executive Officer

|7/110/2023

20f2




MAY 2023 PAYMENTS PROCESSED

Document Posting
Number Account Date Vendor Invoice Reference Amount
1901498035 5200 [2085 = 05/15/23 Daily Journal |B3693301 Daity Journal Inv B3693301 May NOH | § 641.20
1901490288 5200 |2090 05/02/23| Jan Pro 193110 ) |Fee for Janitorial Service Month of May 2023 | § 588.00
1901498015 5200 |2180 05/15/23|  So Cal Edison |6433-5-9-23 |Cust acct 700099666433 Svc Acct 8002108287 'S 421.37
1901490195 5200 12305 05/02/23  Dell, laptop bag 8003872890 |04-12-23 Regular Service Tote-Medium | § 19.25
1901488624 5200 2315  05/01/23  Vital Records Control 3408400 Records Storage Inv 3408400 [ $ 137.85
1901498020 15200 2315 = 05/15/23  Vital Records Control |3467676 Records Storage Inv 3467676 | § 139.92
1901488779 5200 2335 05/01/23  Apple One 101-6609504 Lowery, Rebecca 10ffice Asst 4/22/2023 | $ 294.60
1901493381 5200 2335 05/05/23  Apple One 101-6616047 |Lowery, Rebecca 1 Office Asst 04/29/23 $ 196.40
1901498036 5200 (2335 | 05/15/23 Apple One 101-6622515 _ Lowery, Rebecca 1 Office Asst 05/06/2023 ' $ 196.40
1901517250 5200 (2335 = 05/30/23  Apple One 01-6626265 Lowery, Rebecca 1 Ofc Asst. 5/13/23 STD $ 196.40
1901517252 |5200 |2335 05/30/23, Apple One 101-6632527 |Lowery, Rebecca 1 Ofc Asst 5/20/23 STD ' $ 220.95
1901490204  |5200 |2400 05/02/23| Best Best Krieger 1963282 |Legal Counsel 3 1,520.44
1901490296 5200 |2400 05/02/23| Best Best Krieger 1963283 \Legal Counsel | $ 2,633.70
1901490297 5200 |2400 05/02/23  Best Best Krieger !963281 Legal Counsel | 8 99.30
1901492733 5200 2400 05/04/23| Best Best Krieger 1942251 Legal Counsel | $ 99.30
1901498069 5200 2400 = 05/15/23  Best Best Krieger 963284 Legal Counsel - | § 1,158.50
1901490201 /5200 2424 | 05/02/23 Tom Dodson LAFCO 23-2 |LA-1037 LAFCO SC#497; LA-1038 LAFCO SC#498 | § 560.00
1901513995 5200 2424 | 05/24/23 Tom Dodson |LAFCO 23-4 Tom Dodson Inv. LAFCO 23-4 ' $ 3,285.00
1901490287 5200 2444 | 05/02/23 Bay Alarm !20498858 | Security Alarm Monitoring Sve 5/01/23 - 07/31/23 | $ 123.00
1901490289 |5200 2445 05/02/23  Event Design Lab 103745 \Live Stream Broadcast Package 4/19/2023 mtg $ 750.00
1901491650 |5200 |2445 = 05/03/23| Hannah Larsen #8 Inv #8 (Work Completed in April 2023) IR 275.00
1901493379 5200 2445 | 05/05/23 Inland Empire RCD 8 13/31/23 Tasks 1-4, Salc Match $ 19,337.50
1901502820 5200 |2445 05/17/23| Baca BACA5-17-23 'Baca Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg | 8 200.00
1901502824  [5200 |2445 05/17/23| Bagley BAGLEY5-17-23  |Bagley Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg | $ 200.00
1901502825 5200 |2445 05/17/23| Cox |COX5-17-23 |Cox Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg | 8 200.00
1901502828 5200 2445 05/17/23| Denison DENISON5-17-23 | Denison Stipend for May 17 Comm Mta $ 200.00
1901502830 5200 2445 05/17/23  Dupper |DUPPERS5-17-23  |Dupper Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg | $ 200.00
1901502831 5200 2445 05/17/23  Farrell ‘FARRELL5-1 7-23 |Farrell Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtig ' % 200.00
1901502832 5200 2445 | 05/17/23 Hagman HAGMANS5-17-23 jHagman Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg $ 200.00
1901502834 5200 2445 | 05/17/23 Harvey |HARVEY5-17-23 | Harvey Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg % 200.00
1901502837  |5200 12445 | 05M7/23  Kenley IKENLEY5-17-23 | Kenley Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg ' $ 200.00
1901502838 5200 (2445 | 05/17/23| Warren \WARRENS5-17-23 | Warren Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg ' $ 200.00
1901514019  |5200 2445 | 05/24/23| Event Design Lab 103748 |Live Stream Broadcast Package w/Captioning Event $ 750.00
1901498018 5200 |2895 05/15/23, Konica Minolta 142257620 \Inv 42257620 | § 365.38
1901498018 5200 |2895 05M15/23| K 142257620 |Inv 42257620 | § 28.86
1901488778 |5200 2905 05/01/23)  IVDA 11588 |Monthly rent for using Auditorium - May 2023 ] 405.00
1901502824 5294 2940  05/17/23| Bagley BAGLEY5-17-23  |Bagley Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg $ 113.97
1901502825 5294 2040 = 05/17/23  Cox COX5-17-23 Cox Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg 3 77.29
1901502828 5294 2940 05/17/23  Denison DENISON5-17-23 | Denison Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg 3 87.63
1901502831 5294 2940 05/17/23) Farrell |FARRELL5-17-23 |Farrell Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg | § 23.97
1901502834 | 5294 2940| 05/17/23 Harvey HARVEY5-17-23  |Harvey Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg 3 110.04
1901502837 = 5294, 2940? 06/17/23  Kenley KENLEY5-17-23  |Kenley Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg \ $ 31.70
1901502838 5294 2940  05/17/23 Warren |WARRENS5-17-23  |Warren Stipend for May 17 Comm Mtg | 8 25.67
TOTAL $ 36,913.59
0 Ll MAY 2023 COUNTY TRANSFERS PROCESSED
4102906401 | 5200 2031| 05/01/23 IT APR 2023 Payroll System Services (EMACS) $ 51.92

10of 2




4102906402 5200 2032  05/01/23 IT APR 2023 Virtual Private Network (VPN) ' $ 14.18
4102906404 5200 2037, 05/01/23 T APR 2023 Dial Tone - [ $  226.72
4102876702 | 5200 2305| 05/08/23 Purchasing | Staples office supply surcharge $ . 27.05
4102881815 | 5200| 2305  05/15/23  Purchasing | ‘Staples office supply surcharge 5 281
4102906407 | 5200| 2322/  05/01/23| IT - APR 2023 Enterprise Printing (EMACS) $ 10.71
4102906410 | 5200 2420  05/01/23| (T B - B APR 2023 Enterprise Content Management $ 135.10
4102906410 5200) 2420  05/01/23 1T APR 2023 Storage - Tier 1 $ 110.84
4102906410 5200 2420  05/01/23 T APR 2023 Storage - Tier 3 5 14776
4102906411 | 5200 2421[ 05/01/23 1T ) - - APR 2023 Desktop Support Services '$ 702.59
4102006423 | 5241 2410  05/01/23 1T | IT Infrastructure - Period 11 ' $ 570.00
4102906424 5241 2414,  05/01/23 IT ! Application Maintenance & Support - Period 11 ' $ 673.00
4102876702 5540| 5012  05/08/23  Purchasing - ' Staples office supply $§ 22540
4102881815 5540 5012 05/175/23[ Purchasing Staples office supply $ 21.74
4200115758 | 5200 2424 05/30/23| Clerktothe Board 3 Env Filing-LAFCO SC#500 $ 50.00
4200115759 | 5200 2424  05/30/23  Clerk to the Board _ Env Filing-LAFCO Schedule of Fees $ 50.00
4200115760 | 5200 2424  05/30/23  Clerk to the Board Env Filing-LAFCO SC#501 /S 50.00
1901494187 = 5294 2940  05/05/23  Arturo Pastor CALAFCO Workshop, Mileage $ - 1048
1901494173 5204 2943  05/05/23) Michael Tuerpe ) | CALAFCO Workshop, Meals 3 44.69
1901494187 5294| 2943 05/05/23  Arturo Pastor - | CALAFCO Workshop, Meals N $ 58.77
1901494173 | 5294 2944! 05/05/23,  Michael Tuerpe 4l | CALAFCO Workshop, Car rental = '3 151.66
1901494187 5294| 2944  05/05/23  Arturo Pastor - CALAFCO Workshop, Car rental $ 185.07
1901494173 5204| 2946  05/05/23  Michael Tuerpe ol CALAFCO Workshop, Uber/taxi $ 123.00
1901494187 | 5294 2946  05/05/23; Arturo Pastor CALAFCO Workshop, airport parking 1% 119.30
4200115450 5200 2310  05/22/23| Mail E— N |Mail Services - DEL - kN 169.00
4200115452 | 5200 2310 05/22/23] Mail | Mail Services - HAN R 613.72
4200115455 | 52000 2310  05/22/23] Mail Mail Services - FLAT - $ 16.93
TOTAL $ 4,562.24

4102890752  |various

05/22/23| Helendale CSD LAFCO 3262 $  25699.00
TOTAL $  25,699.00

— 77: ___| ' // — ea— — -
~ COMPLETED BY: MICHAEL TUERPE /‘%_ APPROVED BY:|SAMUEL MARTINEZ % Z"m AP W ) -
‘Senior Analyst Executive Officer '

‘ , — - o - - Sl
| Date:| 7/10/2023 171102023

20of2



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West 3 Street, Unit 150 San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.shclafco.org

DATE : JULY 12, 2023

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer

ANGELA SCHELL, Clerk to the Commission

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #5 — APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 FINANCIAL
RECORDS DESTRUCTION PURSUANT TO COMMISSION POLICY

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Commission direct the Executive Officer, as Records Management
Coordinator, to:

1. Destroy the Commission’s financial records for Fiscal Year 2014-15 pursuant to the
Commission’s Records Retention Policy, and

2. Record the items to be destroyed in the Destruction Log along with a copy of the
Commission’s minute action authorizing destruction.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Commission’s Records Retention Policy states that the Executive Officer, as the
Records Management Coordinator, shall present a Commission agenda item once a year
related to records to be destroyed.

As part of the Records Retention Policy, the adopted Records Retention Schedule provides
for a seven-year retention period for all financial records, regardless if the statutes permit a
lesser retention period. The records for destruction include expense reports, budgets,
billings, accounting reports, budget change proposals, budget change concepts, audits,
invoices, fees, receipts, checks, ledgers and registers. In addition, the Fair Political
Practices Commission (FPPC) also provides for a seven-year retention period for
Statements of Economic Interest (FORM 700). The records for destruction will also include
the Form 700s for the 2015 calendar year.

Staff recommends the Commission direct the Executive Officer to take the actions listed in
the Recommendation above.

Should the Commission have any questions, staff will be happy to answer them before or at
the hearing.

SM/as



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE: JULY 12, 2023
FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer
TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #6: REVIEW AND UPDATE THE CATALOG OF
ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 6270.5

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends that the Commission take the following actions:

1. Approve the Enterprise Systems Catalog as of July 1, 2023 as identified in this
staff report.

2. Direct the Executive Officer to post the Enterprise Systems Catalog as of July 1,
2023 on the LAFCO website.

BACKGROUND:

On October 11, 2015, the State of California enacted Senate Bill 272 (SB 272) which
added a section to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section
6270.5) relating to public records. Section 6270.5 requires local agencies to create a
catalog of “Enterprise Systems” and post that catalog on their respective websites with
annual updates.

“Enterprise System” is defined as a software application or computer system that
collects, stores, exchanges, and analyzes information that the agency uses that is both
of the following:

¢ A multi-departmental system or a system that contains information collected
about the public.

e A system of record where the system serves as an original source of data within
an agency.

Systems used for security, public safety, and public utilities are not included in the
requirements.



AGENDA ITEM 6
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

ANNUAL UPDATE:

Below is the catalog of “Enterprise Systems”, as prepared by LAFCO staff, as of July 1,

2023:
LAFCO ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS

ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS PURCHASED DIRECTLY BY LAFCO

Vendor Product Purpose Data Type Custodian Data Data Update
Collection Frequency
Frequency
CDWG Adobe Acrobat DC  PDF and fillable forms Documents Agency-w ide As needed As needed
Pro
ECS Imaging Laserfische Document/Records  LAFCO Files, PDFs = Agency-w ide As needed As needed
Management
Zoom Zoom Audio/Video Communications Agency-w ide As needed As needed

communications,
meetings, and
recordings
SurveyMonkey SurveyMonkey Survey creation Online Service Agency-w ide As needed As needed

ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS PURCHASED OR ACCESSED VIA THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

Vendor Product Purpose Data Type Custodian Data Data Update
Collection Frequency
Frequency
Backberry Enterprise Blackberry Enterprise BE Server Email Agency-w ide Daily Daily
Company Exchange (BE) Softw are and
Server Infrastructure
County Property Information = Accessing tax roll Tax Roll Agency-w ide Daily Daily
Information Management System = data for property
Services (PIMS) valuation
County sbclafco.org w ebsite LAFCO w ebsite Communications ~ Agency-w ide Daily Daily
Information
Services
ESRI ArcGIS Suite Mapping and spatial Geographic Agency-w ide As needed As needed
analysis Information System
Microsoft Exchange Email Email Agency-w ide Daily Daily
system
Microsoft Office Suite Statutory obligations, Vendors or Agency-w ide As needed As needed
general office w ork contractors'
information
Microsoft Enterprise Microsoft = Enterprise ME Email Email Agency-w ide Daily Daily
Exchange (ME) Email Softw are and
Infrastrucutre
Microsoft Enterprise SQL Enterprise SQL Databases Agency-w ide Daily Daily
Server Server Softw are and
Infrastructure
Microsoft Office 365 Email ystem used to Email Agency-w ide Daily Daily
send and receive
emails
Microsoft Teams Audio/Video Communications = Agency-w ide As needed As needed
communication and
meetings
SAP SAP Core Financials Financial Financial Agency-wide Daily Daily

and Procurement | management system

Staff recommends that the Commission take the actions identified on page 1.



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.sbhclafco.org

DATE: JULY 12, 2023

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer
ARTURO PASTOR, Analyst

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #7: LAFCO SC#503 - CITY OF REDLANDS OSC 23-01
FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE (APN 0298-391-07)

INITIATED BY:

City of Redlands, on behalf of the property owner.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO SC#503 by taking the
following actions:

1. Certify that LAFCO SC#503 is exempt from environmental review and direct the
Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days of this action.

2. Approve LAFCO SC#503 authorizing the City of Redlands to extend water and
sewer service outside its boundaries to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-391-07.

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3375 setting forth the Commission’s determinations
and approval of the agreement for service outside the City of Redlands’
boundaries.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Redlands (hereinafter the “City”) has submitted a request for approval of an
out-of-agency service agreement that outlines the terms by which it will extend water and
sewer service to a single parcel, Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 0298-391-07, which is
approximately 0.2 acres and is generally located on the west side of Ansley Lane within
the City of Redlands’ eastern sphere of influence, in the unincorporated community of



LAFCO SC #503 — CITY OF REDLANDS
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

Mentone. The map below, which is also included as Attachment #1, provides a location
and vicinity map of the site. In addition, Attachment #2 outlines the City’s application
including a map that provides the location of the water and sewer infrastructure to be
extended.

City of Redlands Unincorporated

City of Redlands
‘ Sphere of Influence

City of Redlands E

City of Redlands
Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

LAFCO SC 503 —|D
= \
>
U i B o — é)
2 g 3
5 = 3
— 5 Amaryllis Ct 2
[
| [
Nice Ave Nice Ave
=g
i i ‘
Vicinity Map

The property owner intends to build a single-family residence on the vacant parcel,
which requires connection to the City’s water and sewer facilities. Therefore, the City,
on behalf of the property owner, is requesting that the Commission authorize the
extension of water and sewer service to the parcel pursuant to the provisions of
Government Code Section 56133. Authorization of this agreement is required before
the City can take the final actions to implement the terms of the agreement.

PLAN FOR SERVICE:

The City’s application identifies that water and sewer service to the parcel will be
provided through lateral connections to the existing 8-inch water main and the existing
8-inch sewer main in Ansley Lane, installation of a domestic water meter, as well as
establishing a utility service account.

Pursuant to the Commission’s application requirements for service contracts,
information has been provided regarding all financial obligations for the extension of
service outside the agency’s boundaries. The City has submitted an estimated cost of



LAFCO SC #503 — CITY OF REDLANDS

STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

$19,878 for the extension of water and sewer service to the parcel. Following is a table

with a breakdown of the fee calculation:

Description of Fees/Charges Cost Total Cost
Development Impact Fee
Water Source Acquisition $783 $783
Water Capital Improvement $4,350 $4,350
Sewer Capital Improvement $3,130 $3,130
Measure “U” fees $7,730 $7,730
Frontage Charge
Water $1,830 $1,830
Sewer $1,830 $1,830
Connection Fee
Meter Set $225 $225
TOTAL $19,878

In addition to the cost outlined above, the property owner will be responsible for the
entire cost of the water and sewer connection extending from the existing water and

sewer mains to the vacant parcel.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

As the CEQA lead agency, the Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom Dodson
from Dodson and Associates, has reviewed this service contract application and has
indicated that it is his recommendation that the review of LAFCO SC#503 is exempt
from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). This recommendation is based
on the finding that the Commission’s approval of the out-of-agency service agreement
has no potential to cause a significant adverse impact on the environment. Therefore,
the service contract application is exempt (under the “Common Sense Rule”) from the
requirements of CEQA, as outlined in the State CEQA Guidelines, Section 15061(b)(3).

CONCLUSION:

The purpose of the service contract application is for the City to receive authorization to
provide water and sewer service outside its boundaries via contract to a parcel that
requires connection to the City of Redlands’ water and sewer facilities.

Staff has reviewed this request for authorization to provide water and sewer service
from the City of Redlands outside its corporate boundaries against the criteria
established by Commission policy and Government Code Section 56133. The area to



LAFCO SC #503 — CITY OF REDLANDS
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

be served is within the sphere of influence assigned the City of Redlands and is
anticipated to become a part of the City sometime in the future. Staff supports the City’s
request for authorization to provide water and sewer service to APN 0298-391-07 since
its facilities are adjacent to the parcel, and there is no other existing entity available to
provide these services within the area.

DETERMINATIONS:

1.

The project area, Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 0298-391-07, is within the
sphere of influence assigned the City of Redlands and is anticipated to become a
part of that City sometime in the future. The application requests authorization to
receive City of Redlands water and sewer service.

The City of Redlands’ OSC No. 23-01 being considered is for the provision of
water and sewer service to APN 0298-391-07 generally located on the west side
of Ansley Lane within the City of Redland’s eastern sphere of influence. This
contract will remain in force in perpetuity or until such time as the area is
annexed. Approval of this request will allow the property owner and the City of
Redlands to proceed in finalizing the contract for the extension of water and
sewer service.

The estimated fees the property owner will be charged by the City of Redlands
for the extension of water and sewer service are identified as totaling $19,878
(for a breakdown of charges, see table on page 3). Payment of these fees are
required prior to connection to the City’s water and sewer facilities. In addition,
the property owner will be responsible for the entire costs of the construction and
installation of the water and sewer extension.

As the CEQA lead agency, the Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom
Dodson and Associates, has reviewed the service contract submitted by the City
of Redlands and recommended that this application is exempt from
environmental review. A copy of Mr. Dodson’s response is included as
Attachment #3 to this report.

Attachments:

Vicinity Map

City of Redlands’ Application and Contract
Response from Tom Dodson and Associates
Draft Resolution #3375

PwpNpPR



Sphere of Influence

City of Redlands Unincorporated

City of Redlands

LAFCO SC|504

I

City of Redlands

=]

City of Redlands
Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

Snowberry Ln

I

g LAFCO SC(503 > \ | ol | | ’ ’ ‘ —
g B o v [
§ | 8 : g
' | 5 S S |8
= 5 Amaryllis Ct ”
; | [l
\ Nice Ave ‘ ‘ Nice Ave
= el ] LAFCO SC 503 & 504 City of Redlands N
VICI_nIty Map "1 Redlands Sphere A
LAFCO SC#503 - City of Redlands OSC 23-01
for Water and Sewer SerVICe (APN 0298_391-07) E_F Disclaimer: This information shown is 0 55 110

for San Bermardino County

5 & intended to be used for general display .
LAFCO only and is not to be used as an official map.

| 1 Yards

Created by Arturo Pastor on 06/02/2023




{FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

SAN BERNARDINO LAFCO
APPLICATION FOR
EXTENSION OF SERVICE BY CONTRACT

(A certified copy of the City Council/District Board of Directors resolution or a letter from the City
Manager/General Manager requesting approval for an out-of-agency setvice agreement must
be submitted together with this application form.)

AGENCY TO EXTEND SERVICE:

AGENCY NAME: C H“/ o R edlands

CONTACT PERSON: Donald !\/ sun &

ADDRESS: 35 Caujo:/a Street

_ Redlands ¢ A 92373

PHONE: dod 198 $815 x4

EMAIL: DYouNa @. CITY oF REDLANIS.0RG
CONTRACTING PARTY:

II;IQ“OAIEE??EI'Y OWNER: Samvel Herrera

'CONTACT PERSON: Seumuel Herera
| MAILING ADDRESS: 63! CaclusSt
e e v Sen ‘Swm%'.' cA 92882
PHONE: £1& ¢3) g5g5”

EMAIL: Soam m,fgﬂp,s @ Tuheo.rom

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY

PROPOSED FOR CONTRACT: i23' Ansley Lane
Mentene !C.A 42359

CONTRACT NUMBER/IDENTIFICATION: PSC 23-01

PARCEL NUMBER(S): © L9k 341 067

ACREAGE: .08 L\3




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form {FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

The following questions are designed fo obtain information related to the proposed
agreement/contract to allow the Commission and staff fo adequately assess the proposed
service extension. You may include any additional information which you believe is pertinent.
Please use additional sheets where necessary.

1. (a) List the type or types of service(s) to be provided by this agreement/contract.

Domestic. Water & sewer service

(b) Are any of the services identified above "new" services to be offered by the
agency? [ YES [X] NO. If yes, please provide explanation on how the agency
is able fo provide the service.

2. Is the property to be served within the agency's sphere of inﬂuence? M YES [NO

3. Please provide a description of the service agreement/contract.

_ f"-f’ﬁ.wnn’j-é-p(q:“én- a"j’ ree Gt’f}

4. . fa) .. 1Is annexation of the terrjtory by your agency anticipated at some point in the

future? [¥] YES [INO. If yes, please provide a projected timeframe when it

anticipates filing an application for annexation of territory that would include the

-area o be served If no,; please provide an explanation as to why a jurisdictional
hange is not pOSS[ble at this time.

Pf‘o|c,c:,'c) ‘}"‘W'I p.r-amc__qﬂ&nn@;(ccﬂho r lqct\_g
Yoo many v‘a.r‘imlgféj “}r.v pr‘ca ot ’lewxg_
6{-»? ‘IﬂV‘}UJ‘.L'-‘as.nn -e;ccu_*n[mn.




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

(b) Is the property to be served contiguous to the agency's boundary?
[T YES NO. If yes, please provide explanation on why annexation to the
agency is not being contemplated.

5, Is the service agreement/contract outside the Agency's sphere of influence in response
to a threat to the public health and safety of the existing residents as defined by
Government Code Section 56133(c)?

[JYES [¥] NO. If yes, please provide documentation regarding the circumstance (i.e.
letter from Environmental Health Services or the Regional Water Quality Control Board).

6. (@) What is the existing use of the properfy?

Va tant L @bﬂd

(b) Is a change in use proposed for the property? [ YES ] NO. If yes, please
provide a description of the iand use change.

C eagtey cHon czﬁa, sfnyo\fe_ ;ﬂqrnfl_'}/ reSidence

7. If the service agreement/contract is for development purposes, please provide a
complete description of the project to be served and its approval status.

Pf"o?er‘}\{ s curren‘w'i-; \/‘b\-cu.n‘}"[ qnd , Owner h s .S‘ULm:'”ea

2lons Yo Counly o}OBuﬂé‘ﬂw\ and -Sﬂﬂﬂf‘lwf por' revi fLUﬂar‘
a ) I S A 1

o ew rts'lc)en:liml strvcdore.




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCC USE ONLY)

8. Are there any land use entitiements/permits involved in the agreement/contract?
[JYES NO. If yes, please provide documentation for this entitlement including the
conditions of approval and environmental assessment that are being processed together
with the project. Please check and attach copies of those documents that apply:

O

Tentative Tract Map / Parcel Map

Permit (Conditional Use Permit, General Plan Amendment, efc.)
Conditions of Approval

Negative Declaration {Initial Study)

Notice of Determination (NOD)/Notice of Exemption (NOE)
Department of Fish and Game (DFG) Receipt

Others (please identify below)

0

9. Has the agency proposing to extend service conducted any CEQA review for this
contract? [ ] YES NO. If yes, please provide a copy of the agency’s environmental
assessment including a copy of the filed NOD/NOE and a copy of the DFG Receipt.

10. Plan for Service:

(a) Please provide a detailed description of how services are fo be extended to the
property. The response should include, but not be limited to, a description of:
1) capacity of existing infrastructure, 2) type of infrastructure to be extended or
added to serve the area, 3) location of existing infrastructure in relation to the
area {o be served; 4) distance of infrastructure to be extended to serve the area,
-~ -and B) ¢ther permits required to move forward with the service extension. -

InS‘}o\.Uﬁu'}'Oﬂ ojpa, ac’mf‘fhr_, ww‘]m 5ev‘vlce_faﬁlt'/\mi

+o 'an Q?CIS'}‘HIA s:‘lc, aJ_Lacen+ LUO\."”&\._ main lr] o

Ansley Lane..
T

Toactollalion C}de domesdic sSewer Icu‘]?aa_j

Yo the exishing side atJV\‘a.cevﬂ" SCWRA w1 4in ]

An,s‘le?[ Lane,

'\Lfé‘on a,,‘:;_'Qmovu{ «P%LS cf'x'f‘emg_len a{fervn‘cﬁ cor}""md_,

'Hf\c [ II an'} will o i " in.SJq,h we't e v e ey

Mé e ¢dablishm ent c‘pa- u‘}ilf\|7 Sepuice atcourd,




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form {FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

(b)

Please provide a detailed description of the overall cost to serve the property.
The respohse should include the costs to provide the setvice (i.e. fees,
connection charges, etc.) and also the costs of all improvements necessary fo
serve the area (i.e. material/equipment costs, construction/installation costs,

efc.).

Description of Fees/Charges Cost Total
Developm ent Tmpact Fee
wet er Source Ac..qvi.s:‘“ar\ 183 183
wad e Ca pida) Tom provement 4350 d35©
Sewtl Capital ,:Emf:mvemd 3130 220
I Mmeasure UV Feas 1130 27930
Freatage charye waler 1830 Ig3o
Sew e 12 30 182°
[ censection Fee - |
Meter set 225" 5
¥ ol -l,ﬂee.s sublectdo chanse. actial Pee to bel
06.5?5.5&} willbe the cusreent -Pe a:f"'*“me, ,,,D '}'ef" .se,'l'.
Total Costs ' / 'ﬂL 19 2P

Please identify any unique costs related to the service agreement such as
premium outside City/District rates or additional 3™-party user fees and charges

(i.e. fees/charges attributable to other agencies).

Not a?!:)]lcqb!e.




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form {(FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

(d) If financing is to occur, please provide any special financial arrangement between
the agency and the property owner, including a discussion of any later repayment
or reimbursement (If available, a copy of the agreement for
repayment/reimbursement Is to be provided).

11 Does the City/District have any policies related to extending service(s) outside its
boundary? [X] YES [] NO. If yes, has a copy been provided to LAFCO?
[ YES [] NO. If nat, please include a copy of the policy or policies (i.e.

resolution, mu |lc|pal code section, etc) as part of the application.
cidy ,Pﬁe ands MuniciPol code 1dendi ﬁ: JPQCIYD‘C.

\Df‘Oc;é,w@ lpor"" e}‘-'} £as len qp,_qewwce; 'llo PFOP?P"’H&; le*-H/‘Hfl. "}‘l’l&
-‘t\/; 5pl\ere, afo m-ﬂfuence-

QERT[F.IGATI,QN‘ e

2o K
N

As a part of this appllcatlon the City/Town of R er)l onds , orthe
e e e —-L(StFICHAgENCy agree to defend, mdemnlfy, hold harmless, pramptly
"Wrelmburse_San Bemardmo LAFCG for ali reasonable expenses and attorney fees, and re[ease

proceedmg brought agalnst any of them the purposa of which is to attack set aside, vo:d or
annul the approval of this application or adoptlon of the environmental document which

accompanies .

This mdemptficatlon obligation shall include, but not be limited 1o, damzges, pehalties, fines and
other costs iriposed upon or incurred by San Bemardino LAFCO should San Bernardino
LAFCO be named as a party in any litigation or administrative proceeding in connection with this

application.

The agency signing this application will be considered the proponent for the proposed action(s)
and will receive all related notices and other communications. | understand that if this
application is approved, the Commission will impose a condition requiring the applicant to
indemnify, hold harmless and reimburse the Commission for all legal actions that might be
initiated as a result of that approval.



Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

| hereby certify that the statements furnished above and in the attached exhibits present the
data and information required for this evaluation of service extension to the best of my ability,
and that the facts, statement and information presented herein are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief,

SIGNED D oneld P Vounn
NAME: Donq‘a {') \_Loun')\

7 —
POSITION TITLE: One Stop Permit Centen Munay e
DATE: 5/u5/20t3

REQUIRED EXHIBITS TO THIS APPLICATION:

—

Copy of the agreement/contract.

2. Map(s) showing the property to be served, existing agency boundary, the location of the
existing infrastructure, and the proposed location of the infrastructure to be extended.
3. Certified Plan for Service {if submitted as a separate document) including financing

arrangements for service.
Please forward the completed form and related information to:

Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County
1170 W. Third Street, Unit 150,
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
PHONE: (909) 388-0480 ¢ FAX: (909) 388-0481

Rev: krm — 8/19/2015



Title

REDLANDS
0SC 23-01

HERRERA

Py
EXISTING 8" SEWER |
(Y TR

This map was produced by the City of Re
Gaographic tnformation System.

The City of Rediands assumes no warrar
lega! responsibliity for the Information cor
on this map.

The data used to geners’ pisdy
in nature, therefors the ' showt
or may not be the most ¢

% A Crry Tiar W

June 2, 2023
CneStop mxd




Electronically
Recorded In Official Records
San Bernardino County

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk
. 05/02/2023 Titles: * Pages: 14
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 10:23 AM
CITY OF REDLANDS SAN Fees $0.00
P.0. BOX 3005 Taxes $0.00
F3010 CA SB2 Fee $0.00

REDLANDS, CA 92373 Total 50.00

FEES NOT REQUIRED
PER GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 6103

{THIS SPACE FOR. RECORDER'S USE ONLY)

EXEMPT FROM FEES PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 27388.1

AGREEMENT FOR ANNEXATION AND PROVISION
FOR CITY UTILITY SERVICES

This Agreement for Annexation and Provision of City Utility Services (“Agreement™) is
made and entered into this 4™ day of April, 2023 by and between the City of Redlands, a2 municipal
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of California (“City™) and Samuel
Herrera, (“Property Owner”). City and Property Owner are sometimes individually referred to
herein as a “Party” and, together, as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, to provide for orderly planning, City (1) has the authority pursuant to
Government Code sections 65300 and 65301 to include within its General Plan property outside its-
boundaries which is in City's sphere of influence or, which in City's judgnient, bears a relation to
i Jdts strategic.planning, and (2) also has the authority pursuant to Government Code section 6585910 -
pre-zone property within its sphere of influence for the purpose of determining the zoning
designation that will apply to such property in the event of a subsequent annexation of the property
to City; and

WHEREAS, California case law, including but not limited to, Dateline Builders, Inc. v. City
of Santa Rosa (1983) 146 Cal. App. 3d, 520 and County of Del Norte v. City of Crescent City (1999)
which state in relevant part that it is not against the law or public policy for a city or county to use
utilities as a tool to manage growth, provides that a city has no obligation, and may use its sole
discretion, 1o extend utility services outside its corporate boundaries; and

WHEREAS, Property Owner owns a vacant parcel of land generally located at 1231 Ansley
Lane and identified as county of San Bernardino Assessor’s Parcel Number 0298-391-07-0000
(“Property”) in the unincorporated area of the county of San Bernardino within the City’s sphere of
influence, as described in Exhibit “A” titled “Site Plan™ and Exhibit “B” titled “Grant Deed”, has
made a request and application to City to receive water and sewer service for property located in
the unincorporated area of the county of San Bernardino, and has provided evidence satisfactory to
City that Property Owner is the fee owner of the Property; and

1



DOC #2023-0105114 Page 2 of 14

WHEREAS, Government Code section 56133 authorizes the City to provide new or
extended utility services by contract outside its jurisdictional boundaries if it first receives written
approval from the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County (“LAFCO”),
and provides that LAFCO may authorize City to provide such services within City's sphere of
influence in anticipation of a later change of organization; and

WHEREAS, City's General Plan and Chapter 13.60 of the Redlands Municipal Code
establish policies and procedures for the approval of City utility services to properties located within
the City's sphere of influence and require, among other things, the owner of the property to be
served to enter info an agreement, and record the same in the official records of the county of San
Bernardino, requiring the property owner to annex the property to City 1ipon certain conditions; and

WIHEREAS, City has prepared a General Plan for the unincorporated area in which the
Property is located to provide for the orderly planning of such area, and has determined that the
proposed development of the Property is consistent with the goals and policies of City's General
Plan; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy and goal of City to discourage and not facilitate development
in City's sphere of influence which is unwilling and/or fails to comply with City's General Plan and
City’s development standards by refusing to extend utility services in such instances; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 13.60 of the Redlands Municipal Code
and in consideration for City's agreement to extend utility services outside its jurisdictional
boundaries to the Property, Property Owner has entered into this Agreement to provide assurances
to City that connection to City’s domestic water system will occur in accordance with the Redlands
General Plan and the development standards of the Redlands Municipal Code, and that the Property
shall be annexed to City in accordance with this Agreement's terms, provisions and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other

-good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the City of Redlands

and Property Owner agree as follows:

AGREEMENT
1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.
2. Provision of Utility Services. City agrees to provide domestic water service to the

Property consistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, provided that the connection
complies with all rules and regulations of City governing the extension and provision of utility
services to propetties located outside City’s boundaries at the time a request by Property Owner for
application for a water connection is approved by City's Municipal Utilities and Engineering
Department. Nothing herein represents a commitment by City to provide such service unless and
until Property Owner complies with all such rules and regulations. As a condition of approval of
an application for water connection, and prior to receiving any service, Property Owner agrees to
pay the full cost of such service as established by City for the extension of utility services to the

Property.



DOC #2023-0105114 Page 3 of 14

3. Agreement to Develop by City Standards. In consideration of City’s agreement to
provide City water service to the Property, Property Owner shall develop the Property in accordance

with the Redlands General Plan and any applicable development standards of the Redlands
Municipal Code.

4. Agteement to Annex, In consideration of City's agreement to provide City water
service to the Property, Property Owner hereby irrevocably consents to annexation of the Property
to City and agrees it shall take any and all reasonable and necessary actions, and fully and in good
faith cooperate with City, to cause the annexation of the Property to City. Property Owner and City
agree that in the event City initiates an annexation of the Property, City shall be responsible for the
costs of such annexation. In all other instances where the annexation of the Property is proposed
to City, Property Owner shall be responsible for such costs.

5. Payment of Fees. As a condition of receiving domestic water service from City,
Property Owner shall pay to City all then-established applicable development impact fees, water
acquisition fees, and user fees specifically for such domestic water service.

6. Taxes and Assessments. Property Owner hereby consents to the imposition of, and
agrees that Property Owner shall pay, all taxes and assessments imposed and/or levied by City
which may be applicable to the Property at the time the Property is annexed to City.

7. Recordation. By entering into this Agreement, Property Owner and City
acknowledge and agree that, among other things, it is the express intention of the Parties that any
and all successors in interest, assigns, heirs and executors of Property Owner shall have actual and
constructive notice of Property Owner's obligations under, and the benefits and burdens of, this
Agreement. Therefore, this Agreement and any amendments hereof, shall be recorded in the official
records of the county of San Bernardino. Property Owner further agrees that City shall, at the sole
cost of Property Owner, have the right to cause the recordation of this Agreement.

8. Breach/Failure to Annex In the event Property Owner fails to comply with its
-obligations under-this Agreement or takes any action to protest, challenge, contravene or otherwise
breach any of its obligations or representations under this Agreement, City shall have the right to,
without any liability whatsoever, cease the provision of City utility services to the Property. This
right shall be in addition to any other legal or equitable relief available to City.

9. Not a Partnership, The Parties specifically acknowledge that Property Owner’s
development of the Property is a private project, that neither Party is acting as the agent of the other
in any respect hereunder, and that each Party is an independent contracting entity with respect to
the terms, covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement. No partnership, joint-venture or
other association of any kind is formed by this Agreement. The only relationship between City and
Property Owner is that of a governmental entity regulating the development of private property and
the owner of such property.

10, Indemnity and Cost of Litigation.

A. Property Owner agrees to and shall hold City, and its elected and appointed
officials, officers, agents, and employees free and harmless from any and all liability for damage or
claims for damage for personal injury, including death, and claims for property damage which may

3



DOC #2023-0105114 Page 4 of 14

arise from the operations, errors, or omissions of Property Owner or those of its contractors,
subcontractors, agents, employees or any other persons acting on Property Owner's behalf which
relate to development of the Property. Property Owner agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and
hold harmless City, its elected officials, officers, agents, employees and representatives from all
actions for damages caused or alleged to have been caused by reason of Property Owner’s acts,
errors or omissions in connection with the development of the Property. This hold harmless
agreement applies to all damages and claims for damages suffered or alleged to have been suffered
by reason of Property Owner’s or its representatives’ acts, errors or omissions regardless of whether
ot not City supplied, prepared or approved plans or specifications relating to the development of
the Property and regardless of whether or not any insurance policies of Property Owner relating to
such development are applicable,

B. Property Owner shall defend, at its expense, including attorneys' fees,
indemnify and hold harmless City, and its elected and appointed officials, officers, agents and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against any of them to attack, set aside, void or
annual the approval of this Agreement or the approval of any permit or entitlement granted in
furtherance of this Agreement. City may, in its sole discretion, participate in the defense of any
such claim, action or proceeding.

11. Liquidated Damages. In the event that the property is not annexed to City in
accordance with the terms of the Agreement, the then existing owner of the Property shall pay each
year to City, as liquidated damages, a sum equal to the property taxes and any sales taxes the City
would have received had the Property been annexed. Failute to make such liquidated damages
payments shall be good cause for City to cease service to the Property.

12.  Section Headings. All section headings and sub-headings are inserted for
convenience only and shall not affect any construction or interpretation of this Agreement.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement and any dispute arising hereunder shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. -

, 14, Attorneys' Fees. In _the event any action is commenced to enforce or interpret the
terms or conditions of this Agteement the prevailing Party shall, in addition to any costs and other
relief, be entitled to the recovery of its reasonable attorneys' fees, including fees for a Party’s use
of in-houge counsel.

15.  Binding Effect. The burdens of this Agreement bind and the benefits of this
Agreement inure to the assigns and successors in interest of the Parties.

16.  Authority to Execute. The person or persons executing this Agreement warrant and
represent that they have the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the legal, fee iitle

owner of the Property.

17.  Waiver and Release. Property Owner hereby waives and releases any and all claims
it may have against City, and its elected and appointed officials, officers, employees and agents
with respect to any City actions or omissions relating to the development of the Property, and the
Parties’ entry info, and execution of, this Agreement. Property Owner makes such waiver and
release with full knowledge of Civil Code Section 1542, and hereby waives any and all rights

4



DOC #2023-0105114 Page 5 of 14

thereunder to the extent of this waiver and release, of such Section 1542 is applicable. Civil Code
Section 1542 provides as follows:

"A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not know or
suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of executing the release, which if
known by him or her must have materially affected his or her settlement with the
debtor."

18.  Construction. The Parties agree that each Party and its counsel have reviewed this
Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that ambignities are to be resolved against
the drafting Party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement, The Parties further agree
that this Agresment represents a voluntary "arms-length" transaction agreed to by and between the
Parties and that each Party has had the opportunity to consult with legal counsel regarding the terms,
conditions and effect of this Agreement.

19.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth and contains the entire understanding
and agreement of the Parties as to the matters contained herein, and there are no oral or written
representations, understandings or ancillary covenants or agreements which are not contained or
expressly referenced herein, and no testimony or evidence of any such representations,
understandings or covenants shall be admissible in any preceding of any kind or nature to interpret
or determine the terms or conditions of this Agreement.

PROPERTY OWNER

CITY OF REDLA

By: MC& c7

Fddie Tejeda, Mayoy’

ATTEST:

Fanth

e Dona,ldson City CIerk * S AYHILLwe d



DOC #2023-0105114 Page B of 14

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

California All-Purpose Acknowledgment

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity
of the individual who signed the document, to which this certificate is attached, and
not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

 State of California )
County of _ Avaysi dho )) ss.

On 15 Ay 023 before me, M : P)U\H"LL} , Notary Public,

personally appeared Qomutl Yewieron 2 N

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(ﬁa whose '

name()(is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that

he/they executed the same in @mer/ﬂleir authorized capacity(iéi), and that by
/her/their signature(#) on the instrument the person(x, or the entity upon behalf

of which the person@ acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California
- that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

b M. BENTLEY
) ¥ TS Notary Public - California
FOARE)  Aiverside County 2
TSNS Commission # 2417565 - g

Signature of Nofary Public AN LBy Comm. Expires Sep 22, 2026

Attached Loose Certificate, Acknowledgment for document:

ll Bocaeneny &0l Aanaxarion  gad PrOvision Lor
G VhlRg Suviws




DOC #2023-0105114 Page 7 of 14

cALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOW'I.EDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

State of California )

County of _Zw1__Dex) yarsing )

on Moy 2, W15 before me, @VWI'H@/ Macias , Nodaty Public.
Date Here Insert Name and lee of the Officer

personally appeared Gaddiie ’rﬁié'yfél and Teanvig Denald s g

Natne(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person{s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that hefshe/they executed the same e in
his/her/thelr authorized capacity(ies), and that by histher/their signature(g) on the instrument the person(s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of Galifornia that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and officlal seal.

JENNIFER MACIAS
Notary Public - California
San Bernardina County %

Commission # 2388813 ¢ Signature ' Lot
My Camm, Expires Dec 31, 2025 9 gnature of Notary Public

-

P!acer A{g@gﬁ%@ Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Docurment; Arvitiation ﬂ@_fﬁtmwf’

Document Date: Pﬂ‘?ﬁ (| W 2027
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: ZAMUE]  Wervera

Number of Pages: __"1

Capamty[les) clalmed by Signer(s)
Signer's
[] Corporate Offlce i

O Partner — [ Limited {1 Gene

Signer's Name:
O Corporate Officer — Title(s):
O F’artner — OLimited O General

O Individual O Attorney in Fact [l Attorney in Fact

] Trustee [ Guardian or Conservator O Trustee uardian or Conservator
{1 Other: (] Other:

Signer Is Representing: Signer Is Representing:

©2016 Natlonal Notary Assoclatton Www, NatlonalNotary org * 1-800- US NOTAF{Y (1 800-876-6827) ttem #5967



DOC #2023-0105114 Page 8 of 14

EXHIBIT “A”
SITE PLAN



Site Plan Page 1

Ansley Lane
Mentone, CA
Annexation Agreement

0268-391-07.0000

NICE AVE

ANSLEY LN

DOC #2023-0105114 Page 9 of 14




Site Plan: Page 2

DOC #2023-0105114 Page 10 of 14

'S'L'N dVIN ALINIDIA

WABASH AVE
rd
AGATE AVE S
N L
m
Q =
O
5|z 2 N
2 3 Q p
> z i 3
= i oo >
< Z
o) m
| CRAFTON AVE

Ansley Jn

ST

SAPPHIRE AVE




DOC #2023-0105114 Page 11 of 14

EXE{IB IT € G.B £
GRANT DEED



ettt Ty T AT

DOC #2023-0106114 Page 12 of 14 -

~
Electronically
Recorded In Officlal Records
San Bemardino County
RECORDING RE . Bob Dutton
M&%@ﬂggm Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk '
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: DOC# 2021-0574445
AND MAIL TAX STATEMENT TO:
1272712021 Titles: 1 Pages: 4
SBamuel Horrera 01:36 PM
631 Cactus Street . SAN Pees poired
San Jacinto, CA 82562 s Tanet - Fee Py
$138.50
ORDER NO. NSWPUR214 Total
AP 0293-391-07-333054
Praperty Addr: vacant fand, Mentone, CA $2358
W7 S T T T A GE ABOVE THISLINE FORRECORDERS USE ~ ~— ~
GRANT DEED
THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(S) ,
DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX Is $115.50 CITY TAX $0.00

B/computed on full value of property conveyed, or
(N eomputed on full value less value of llens or encumbrances

Snlng attime of sala FJV f W)

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, raceipt of which Is hereby acknowledged,
James A Heine and Nancy J Helne, husband and wife as Jolnt Tenants

hereby GRANT(S) to Samuel Herrara , married man as his sole and sepaate property

the following described real property , County of San Bemardino, State of California:
See Exhibit "A" attached herete and made & pan heraof.

Mmhﬁ’kﬁﬁw Wwwwﬂm Al

Mall Tax Statements o
SAME AS ABOVE

Pagatofd

Ordar No.. NSWPUR21 416854
Grant Dead Eale



' ber 15, 2021 DOC #2023-0105114 Page 13 of 14
Dacember 139,

XN T

<
mes A Heine Nancy JHeing/ ¢/

MAIL TAX STATEMENT AS DIRECTED ABOVE

S

t‘mﬁw public or ather 6%Rcer complsting this vertificate verifies enly the —

dantity of the Individual who signed the document to which this certiicate s ' o

tached and not the truthiulness, accuracy, or validity of that docurment. | -
State of Califomnia

County of San Bemardino

on ecember b 9.0'2-! before me \m OT.CL___ Notary Public persenally appeared
__Somes_fi leine _and Nonoy J Heine

, who proved to me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence to e the person(s), whose name(s) ie/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/shefthey exacuted the same in hisfherftheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by hisfher/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person{s) or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
comect.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

JULMA MENDAT [
COMM, #22781’}30 r
Notary Public - California @
rian Beé:ardino County

man, Explres Feb, 26, 2023

Signature

Order No.. NSWPLIR21415854 Page 20f 3
Grant Deed Sale




DOC #2023-0105114 Page 14 of 14

EXHIBIT “A"
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Real property in the unincorporated area of the County of San Bernarding, State of California, described
as follows:
LOT 7, TRACT NQ. 13514, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINQ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER PLAT
RECORDED IN BOOK 220 OF MAPS, PAGE(S) 46, 47 AND 48, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

' APN: 0268-391-07-0-000

Order No  NSWFLUR21415854 Pagr 303

Grant Deed Sale



TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES

Mailing Address: PO Box 2307, San Bernardino, CA 92406-2307
Physical Address: 2150 N. Arrowhead Avenue, San Bernardino, CA 92405

Tel: (909) 882-3612 4 Fax: (909) 882-7015 4 Email: tda@tdaenv.com
Web: tdaenvironmental.com

RECEIVED
July 10, 2023

JUL 102023
Mr. Samuel Martinez
Local Agency Formation Commission LAFCO
1170 West 3" Street, Unit 150 San Bernardino County

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0480
Dear Sam:

| have completed the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review of out-of-area service
contract, LAFCO SC#503 for the Commission. LAFCO SC#503 consists of a request by the City
of Redlands to authorize out-of-agency water/wastewater service agreements for a single parcel
(APN 0298-391-07). This parcel is located in the City’s eastern Sphere of Influence on east
Ansley Lane, just north of its intersection with Nice Avenue. Approval of SC#503 would allow the
City of Redlands to extend water and wastewater (both collection and treatment) services to this
property from pipelines located adjacent to the property in Ansley Lane.

Based on the above proposal and the analysis and findings presented below, it appears that
LAFCO SC#503 can be implemented without causing significant adverse environmental impacts.
The administrative record does not identify any action to comply with the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) for this proposed project. Therefore, LAFCO will consider this extension of
service as the CEQA lead agency. Based on the proposal to construct a single-family residence
on the project site and the available service lines adjacent to the site, this project has no potential
to cause a significant adverse impact on the environment.

Therefore, | conclude that LAFCO SC#503 does not constitute a project under CEQA and
adoption of an exemption (under the “Common Sense” finding in the State CEQA Guidelines) and
filing of a Notice of Exemption are the most appropriate determination to comply with the CEQA.
This exemption is found in Section 15061(b)(3) for this action. See the attached definition. The
Commission can approve this review and finding for this action and | recommend that you notice
LAFCO SC#503 as exempt from CEQA for the reasons outlined in the State CEQA Guideline
section cited above. The Commission needs to file a Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the County
Clerk of the Board for this action once a decision is made for this out-of-area service agreement.

Thus, after independent review of this proposed action, this proposed out-of-area service
extension does not appear to have any potential to significantly alter the existing physical
environment. Since no other project is known to be pending or will occur as a result of approving
this application, no other potential significant physical changes in the environment are forecast to
result from this action.

Based on this review of LAFCO SC#503 and the pertinent sections of CEQA and the State
CEQA Guidelines, | believe it is appropriate for the Commission's CEQA environmental deter-
mination to cite the “Common Sense” exemption, as adequate substantiation in accordance with



the Commission's CEQA lead agency status. If you have any questions regarding this
recommendation, please feel free to give me a call.

T orr Tl

Tom Dodson
TD/cmc

Attachment

LAFCO SC#503 SE NOE Memo



CEQA Guidelines Association of Environmental Professionals 2021

Note: Authority cited: Sections 21083 and 21087, Public Resources Code; Reference: Section
65944, Government Code; Section 21080.2, Public Resources Code.

15060.5. PREAPPLICATION CONSULTATION

(@ For a potential project involving the issuance of a lease, permit, license, certificate, or other
entitlement for use by one or more public agencies, the lead agency shall, upon the request of a
potential applicant and prior to the filing of a formal application, provide for consultation with
the potential applicant to consider the range of actions, potential alternatives, mitigation
measures, and any potential significant effects on the environment of the potential project.

() The lead agency may include in the consultation one or more responsible agencies, trustee
agencies, and other public agencies who in the opinion of the lead agency may have an interest
in the proposed project. The lead agency may consult the Office of Permit Assistance in the
Trade and Commerce Agency for help in identifying interested agencies.

Note: Authority cited: Section 21083, Public Resources Code; Reference: Section 21080.1, Public
Resources Code.

15061. REVIEW FOR EXEMPTION

(@ Once a lead agency has determined that an activity is a project subject to CEQA, a lead agency
shall determine whether the project is exempt from CEQA.

() A project is exempt from CEQA if:
(1)  The project is exempt by statute (see, e.g. Article 18, commencing with Section 15260).

20 The project is exempt pursuant to a categorical exemption (see Article 19, commencing
with Section 15300) and the application of that categorical exemption is not barred by
one of the exceptions set forth in Section 15300.2.

()  The activity is covered by the common sense exemption that CEQA applies only to
projects which have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment.
Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question
may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.

@  The project will be rejected or disapproved by a public agency. (See Section 15270()).
) The project is exempt pursuant to the provisions of Article 12.5 of this Chapter.

(0 Each public agency should include in its implementing procedures a listing of the projects often
handled by the agency that the agency has determined to be exempt. This listing should be used
in preliminary review.

(d) After determining that a project is exempt, the agency may prepare a Notice of Exemption as
provided in Section 15062. Although the notice may be kept with the project application at this
time, the notice shall not be filed with the Office of Planning and Research or the county clerk
until the project has been approved.

() When a non-elected official or decisionmaking body of a local lead agency decides that a
project is exempt from CEQA, and the public agency approves or determines to carry out the
project, the decision that the project is exempt may be appealed to the local lead agency’s
elected decisionmaking body, if one exists. A local lead agency may establish procedures
governing such appeals.

Note: Authority cited: Section 21083, Public Resources Code; Reference: Sections 21080, 21080.9,

21080.10, 21084, 21108, 21151, 21152, and 21159.21, Public Resources Code; Muzzy Ranch Co.

v. Solano County Airport Land Use Commission (2007) 41 Cal. 4th 372, No Oil, Inc. v. City of Los

Angeles (1974) 13 Cal. 3d 68.

167



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.shclafco.org

PROPOSAL NO.: LAFCO SC#503
HEARING DATE: JULY 19, 2023
RESOLUTION NO. 3375

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION FOR SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY MAKING DETERMINATIONS ON LAFCO SC#503 - CITY OF
REDLANDS OSC NO. 23-01 FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE (ASSESSOR PARCEL
NUMBER 0298-391-07)

On motion of Commissioner , duly seconded by Commissioner and carried,
the Local Agency Formation Commission adopts the following resolution:

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56133 requires the Local Agency Formation
Commission to review and approve or deny applications for agencies to provide services
outside their existing boundaries; and,

WHEREAS, an application for the proposed service extension in San Bernardino County
was filed with the Executive Officer of this Local Agency Formation Commission in accordance
with the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (Government
Code Sections 56000 et seq.), and the Executive Officer has examined the application and
determined that the filings are sufficient; and,

WHEREAS, at the times and in the form and manner provided by law, the Executive
Officer has given notice of the public hearing by the Commission on this matter; and,

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has reviewed available information and prepared a
report including his recommendations thereon, the filings and report and related information
having been presented to and considered by this Commission; and,

WHEREAS, the public hearing by this Commission was called for July 19, 2023 at the
time and place specified in the notice of public hearing; and,

WHEREAS, at the hearing, this Commission heard and received all oral and written
protests; and all persons present were given an opportunity to hear and be heard in respect to
any matter relating to the contract, in evidence presented at the hearing;



RESOLUTION NO. 3375

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Local Agency Formation Commission
for San Bernardino County does hereby determine, find, resolve and order as follows:

DETERMINATIONS:

SECTION 1. The following determinations are noted in conformance with Commission policy:

1. The property, identified as Assessor Parcel Number 0298-391-07, is within the sphere of
influence assigned the City of Redlands and is anticipated to become a part of that City
sometime in the future. The application requests authorization to receive City of Redlands
water and sewer service.

2. The City of Redlands’ OSC No. 23-01 being considered is for the provision of water and
sewer service to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-391-07. This contract will remain in
force in perpetuity or until such time as the area will be annexed. Approval of this request
will allow the property owner and the City of Redlands to proceed in finalizing the contract
for the extension of water and sewer service.

3. The estimated fees the property owner will be charged by the City of Redlands for the
extension of water and sewer service are identified as totaling $19,878 (a breakdown of
charges is on file in the LAFCO office). Payment of these fees is required prior to
connection to the City’s water and sewer facilities. In addition, the property owner shall
bear all costs to complete improvements needed to extend the water and sewer service
to the property.

4. The Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County has determined
that this service contract is exempt from environmental review under the “Common
Sense Rule” since it has no potential to cause a significant adverse impact on the
environment (Section 15061[b] [3] of the State California Environmental Quality Act
Guidelines). Therefore, this proposal is not subject to environmental review under the
provisions of the State CEQA Guidelines section cited above or the Commission’s
adopted CEQA Guidelines. The Commission hereby adopts the Exemption and directs
its Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) working days with the
San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.

SECTION 2. CONDITION. The City of Redlands shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County from any legal expense,
legal action, or judgment arising out of the Commission’s approval of this service contract,
including any reimbursement of legal fees and costs incurred by the Commission.

SECTION 3. The Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County does hereby
determine to approve the service extension contract submitted by the City of Redlands to
provide water and sewer service to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-391-07.

SECTION 4. The Commission instructs the Executive Officer of this Local Agency Formation
Commission to notify the affected agencies that the application identified as LAFCO SC#503 —



RESOLUTION NO. 3375

City of Redlands OSC No. 23-01 for Water and Sewer Service (APN 0298-391-07), has been
approved.

THIS ACTION APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Local Agency Formation Commission
for San Bernardino County by the following vote:

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:

kkkkkkhkkkhkhkkhkhkkkkk*k*%x

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation
Commission for San Bernardino County, California, do hereby certify this record to be a
full, true, and correct copy of the action taken by said Commission by vote of the
members present as the same appears in the Official Minutes of said Commission at its
regular meeting of July 19, 2023.

DATED:

SAMUEL MARTINEZ
Executive Officer



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481

lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.sbhclafco.org

DATE: JULY 12, 2023 E ; 2 .
FROM: SAMUEL MARTI , Executive Officmegg

ARTURO PASTOR, Analyst

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #8: LAFCO SC#504 — CITY OF REDLANDS OSC 23-02
FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE (APN 0298-391-08)

INITIATED BY:

City of Redlands, on behalf of the property owner.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO SC#504 by taking the
following actions:

1. Certify that LAFCO SC#504 is exempt from environmental review and direct the
Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days of this action.

2. Approve LAFCO SC#504 authorizing the City of Redlands to extend water and
sewer service outside its boundaries to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-391-08.

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3376 setting forth the Commission’s determinations
and approval of the agreement for service outside the City of Redlands’
boundaries.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Redlands (City) has submitted a request for approval of an out-of-agency
service agreement that outlines the terms by which it will extend water and sewer service
to a single parcel, Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 0298-391-08, which is approximately
0.2 acres and is generally located on the west side of Ansley Lane within the City of
Redland’s eastern sphere of influence, in the unincorporated community of Mentone. The



LAFCO SC #504 — CITY OF REDLANDS
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

map below, which is also included as Attachment #1, provides a location and vicinity map
of the site. In addition, Attachment #2 outlines the City’s application including a map that
provides the location of the water and sewer infrastructure to be extended.

] | I

City of Redlands Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

City of Redlands

City of Redlands E

N E— 1 : City of Redlands
Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

|
LAFCO SC|504 —D — i
1
|
\

u As|suy
|
u7 [ipoyeq
1S aJiyddes

Amaryllis Ct

Nice Ave Nice Ave
i 1

1 ‘
Vicinity Map

The property owner intends to build a single-family residence on the vacant parcel,
which requires connection to the City’s water and sewer facilities. Therefore, the City,
on behalf of the property owner, is requesting that the Commission authorize the
extension of water and sewer service to the parcel pursuant to the provisions of
Government Code Section 56133. Authorization of this agreement is required before
the City can take the final actions to implement the terms of the agreement.

PLAN FOR SERVICE:

The City’s application identifies that water and sewer service to the parcel will be
provided through lateral connections to the existing 8-inch water main and the existing
8-inch sewer main in Ansley Lane, the installation of a domestic water meter, as well as
establishing a utility service account.

Pursuant to the Commission’s application requirements for service contracts,
information has been provided regarding all financial obligations for the extension of
service outside the agency’s boundaries. The City has submitted an estimated cost of



LAFCO SC #504 — CITY OF REDLANDS
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

$19,878 for the extension of water and sewer service to the parcel. Following is a table
with a breakdown of the fee calculation:

Description of Fees/Charges Cost Total Cost

Development Impact Fee

Water Source Acquisition $783 $783
Water Capital Improvement $4,350 $4,350
Sewer Capital Improvement $3,130 $3,130
Measure “U” fees $7,730 $7,730
Frontage Charge
Water $1,830 $1,830
Sewer $1,830 $1,830
Connection Fee
Meter Set $225 $225
TOTAL $19,878

In addition to the cost outlined above, the property owner will bear all costs for the water
and sewer connection extending from the existing water and sewer mains to the vacant
parcel.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

As the CEQA lead agency, the Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom Dodson
from Dodson and Associates, has reviewed this service contract application and has
indicated that it is his recommendation that the review of LAFCO SC#504 is exempt
from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). This recommendation is based
on the finding that the Commission’s approval of the out-of-agency service agreement
has no potential to cause a significant adverse impact on the environment; and
therefore, the service contract application is exempt (under the “Common Sense Rule”)
from the requirements of CEQA, as outlined in the State CEQA Guidelines, Section
15061(b)(3).

CONCLUSION:

The purpose of the service contract application is for the City to receive authorization to
provide water and sewer service outside its boundaries via contract to a parcel that
requires connection to the City of Redlands water and sewer facilities.

Staff has reviewed this request for authorization to provide water and sewer service
from the City of Redlands outside its corporate boundaries against the criteria



LAFCO SC #504 — CITY OF REDLANDS
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

established by Commission policy and Government Code Section 56133. The area to
be served is within the sphere of influence assigned the City of Redlands and is
anticipated to become a part of the City sometime in the future. Staff supports the City’s
request for authorization to provide water and sewer service to APN 0298-391-08 since
its facilities are adjacent to the parcel, and there is no other existing entity available to
provide these services within the area.

DETERMINATIONS:

1. The project area, Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 0298-391-08, is within the
sphere of influence assigned the City of Redlands and is anticipated to become a
part of that City sometime in the future. The application requests authorization to
receive City of Redlands water and sewer service.

2. The City of Redlands’ OSC No. 23-02 being considered is for the provision of
water and sewer service to APN 0298-391-08 generally located on the west side
of Ansley Lane within the City of Redland’s eastern sphere of influence. This
contract will remain in force in perpetuity or until such time as the area is
annexed. Approval of this request will allow the property owner and the City of
Redlands to proceed in finalizing the contract for the extension of water and
sewer service.

3. The estimated fees the property owner will be charged by the City of Redlands
for the extension of water and sewer service are identified as totaling $19,878
(for a breakdown of charges, see table on page 3). Payment of these fees are
required prior to connection to the City’s water and sewer facilities. In addition,
the property owners will be responsible for the entire costs of the construction
and installation of the water and sewer extension.

4. As the CEQA lead agency, the Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom
Dodson and Associates, has reviewed the service contract submitted by the City
of Redlands and recommended that this application is exempt from
environmental review. A copy of Mr. Dodson’s response is included as
Attachment #3 to this report.

Attachments:

Vicinity Map

City of Redlands’ Application and Contract
Response from Tom Dodson and Associates
Draft Resolution #3376

rwn R



City of Redlands Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

City of Redlands

City of Redlands E

City of Redlands

Unincorporated
j Sphere of Influence
LAFCO SC|504 | > o | Snowberry Ln [— |
3 LAFCO SC|503 —}> — | ’ ’ ‘ ||
B 5 = |
z o g =
2 g 2
I 5 = ’ ’ S |8
T 5 Amaryllis Ct A
e | [oue
\ Nice Ave ‘ ‘ Nice Ave
P [ LAFCO SC 503 & 504 City of Redlands N
VICI_nIty Map "1 Redlands Sphere A
LAFCO SC#504 - City of Redlands OSC 23-02

for Water and Sewer SerVICe (APN 0298_391-08) ﬂ Disclaimer: This information shown is 0 55 110

e @ intended to be used for general display . I 1Yards
LAFCO only and is not to be used as an official map.

for San Bermardino Courty

Created by Arturo Pastor on 06/02/2023




(FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

SAN BERNARDINO LAFCO
APPLICATION FOR
EXTENSION OF SERVICE BY CONTRACT

(A certified copy of the City Council/District Board of Directors resolution or a letter from the City
Managet/General Manager requesting approval for an out-of-agency service agreement must
be submitted together with this application form.)

T
AGENCY TO EXTEND SERVICE:

AGENCY NAME: C 4~/ o ,ﬁ R ed] andls
CONTACT PERSON: Donald \/ sun b
ADDRESS: 35 Cchn Street.
Redlands ¢ A 92373
PHONE: G409 19L 58715 %6
EMAIL: DYouNG @ CITY oF RadlANIS.0R6

CONTRACTING PARTY:

NAME OF

PROPERTY OWNER: Rosario Flores
CONTACTPERSON: Resoapio Flores
_ _MAILING ADDRESS: ‘ 16565 Cheldenham Read
o L Riverside CA 2504
PHONE: a5V el 2127
EMAIL: Perris Lavadey @,\l/mhao.mm
PROPOSED FOR CONTRACT: 1235 Ansley Lane
Mendone. CA 92359
CONTRACT NUMBER/IDENTIFICATION: 0SC 1302
PARCEL NUMBER(S): 0L986 321 of

ACREAGE: o.tegelld




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

The following questions are designed to obtain information related to the proposed
agreement/contract to allow the Commission and staff to adequately assess the proposed
service extension. You may include any additional information which you believe is pertinent.
Please use additional sheets where necessary.

1. (a) List the type or types of service(s) to be provided by this agreement/contract.

Domesdic Water & sew-en Servicp

(b)  Are any of the setvices identlfied above "new" services to be offered by the
agency? [ 1 YES [¥] NO. If yes, please provide explanation on how the agency
is able to provide the service.

2. Is the property to be served within the agency's sphere of influence? [ YES [} NO

3. Please provide a déééri}:itiOn of the-service agreement/contract.

o F’f"e-;dh'n‘fpf4:4;1'on="-"'a;q LrEE Y err}
: — - 7

4, .. .-(a).... ls.annexation qof thetettitory by.your agency anticipated at some point in the
future? ] YES [INO. Ifyes, please provide a projected timeframe when it
anticipates filing an application for annexation of territory that would include the
areato be served. If no, please provide an explanation as to why a jurisdictional

; .)change is not posmble at this time.

Pr‘o;.:c;xl-eg ‘J“Me.ppamc,vp a.nn-?;{acalfo n Nes

A}

‘oo manq v‘a_,y\iai)lej 'I‘D pr'.:LcﬂL 'lemt;\

670 ,!pv"}ur‘&-. e 1 ¥l aa‘;(a)}lOn-



Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form {FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

(b) Is the property to be served contiguous to the agency's boundary?
] YES RBANO. Ifyes, please provide explanation on why annexation to the
agency is not being contemplated.

5. Is the service agreement/contract outside the Agency's sphere of influence in response
to a threat to the public health and safety of the existing residents as defined by
Government Code Section 56133(c)?

1 YES X NO. if yes, please provide documentation regarding the circumstance (i.e.
letter from Environmental Health Services or the Regional Water Quality Control Board).

6, (a) What is the existing use of the property?

Veatend L ana

(b) Is a change in use proposed for the property? [ X YES NO. If yes, please
o T provide a description of the land use change.

€ ongtru cHon e;pa\, .s.‘rl_c)’e_ }ﬂcxm”j residence

7. If the service agreement/contract is for development purposes, please provide a
complete description of the project to be served and its approval status.

Pf‘e‘?ew‘l:{ DK r_.ur‘r.en*!’—}r Vu(un‘}‘lﬂ.n() . Owner \'\m& SLL!JMI"UGA

] lons Yo C.;pun"-}{ apBuila?_n_v\ranA -Sn-lfﬂe,";/ jﬂor yevi fu)fﬂor'

o new resigential strudoure .




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

8. Are there any land use entitlements/permits involved in the agreement/contract?
[(YES NO. If ves, please provide documentation for this entitlement including the
conditions of approval and environmental assessment that are being processed together
with the project. Please check and attach copies of those documents that apply:

[

Tentative Tract Map / Parcel Map
Permit (Conditional Use Permit, General Plan Amendment, etc.)
Conditions of Approval
Negative Declaration (Initial Study)
Notice of Determination (NOD)/Notice of Exemption (NOE)
Department of Fish and Game (DFG) Recelpt
— Others {please-identify below) — . _._ .. _ .

Oo0O.

9. Has the agency proposing to extend service conducted any CEQA review for this
contract? [ ] YES [ NO. If yes, please provide a copy of the agency’s environmental
assessment including a copy of the filed NOD/NOE and a copy of the DFG Receipt.

10. Plan for Service:

(a) Please provide a detailed description of how services are to be extended to the
property. The response should include, but not be limited to, a description of:
1) capacity of existing infrastructure, 2) type of infrastructure to be extended or
added to serve the area, 3) location of existing infrastructure in relation to the
- area to be served, 4) distance of infrastructure to be extended to serve the area,
---and 5) other permits required to move forward with the service extension. -

L Installation ,pa, aomes‘;lc, w ot e 5er~vue,fcv.lmml

"i'p 'Hmb 'Q.KJ.S""HIB\ Sl"fc, a.J,ucm-!-—Lua:le\_ main lr,|

&\SleiLun&.
:..rn_s‘-lo\.”o:”bn c}éo\__aom-a_si:‘c_, Sewer Ic\,‘}ef\.a_!

Yo the exighing side atJJ‘Men‘J’ Sew-LA w1 41t 1 7]

Ams!ey‘ Lawne,
Upon Cmbpr-ovm{ c‘é‘}lﬂ"s Extengion eréfervfcﬁ Cofﬂ"f‘ud

'Hne: upphcan'} w:ll g_p-Pf-—fjor l'LS“Jq_“ ioqgl@a wa,{esf‘iﬂ e‘}ef’

omc)j <4aobhslnm m‘l' ‘,J.Dou u‘} 1!147L6emuj_c e GCc,oufﬂ.



Extension of Service by Contract

Application Form

(FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

Please provide a detailed description of the overall cost to serve the property.
The response should include the costs to provide the service (i.e. fees,

connection charges, etc.) and also the costs of all improvements necessary fo
serve the area (i.e. material/equipment costs, construction/installation costs,

etc.).
Description of Fees/Charges Cost Total
Developm ef\"J"Impacij‘ Fce
wot ev Source Acquisifion 183 183
water Ca pitul J:lmpv‘evemen'l' HF5o H3fk o
Sew#r Capital Timprovem ot 3130 3i3e
Measure U" Fees TI30 7130
Prontag e chowe Wo»‘\"v\ ) 830 1830
r
S et 130 1 &30
| Connechion Pee - |
Meter set 2as 5
¥ all }pees sublectdo chanse, actbal }Peg Yo bel
Mseﬁﬁm) w;nbﬁ-‘*‘\'\&c.urr'cﬁ} -Pe- a.:,"“}'fm& opyyhe;}er‘ .S‘Qj'.
Total Costs ! i 19 B8

Please identify any unique costs related to the service agresment such as
premium outside City/District rates or additional 3™-party user fees and charges

(i.e. fees/charges aftributable to other agencies).

(©)

Net a.P,.:Jj'nr,a,[:fe,




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form {FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

() If financing is to occur, please provide any special financial arrangement between
the agency and the property owner, including a discussion of any later repayment
or reimbursement (If available, a copy of the agreement for
repayment/reimbursement is to be provided).

11 Does the City/District have any policies related to extending service(s) outside its
boundary? [X] YES [] NO. If yes, has a copy been provided to LAFCO?
3 YES []NO. If not, please include a copy of the policy or policies (i.e.

resolution, mugilcipal code section, etc.} as part of the application.
cidy ,Pﬁe ands Municipoel code lJeﬂ-‘Ji-jﬁ?ﬂ SPecific
v [] 1 1

O rocecys & por ext ensien qp_c evvice Yo progerdies withia the
L] l Li

-7
C t‘-‘-\f; _5?kere_. giginlgluence, '

CERTIFICATION ... -

Y

As a part of this application, the City/Town of __R el onds , or the
T - —District/Agency agree to defend, indemnify, hold harmless, promptly
T ITéimblrssSan Bernardino LAFGOfor all reasonable expenses and attorney fees, and release
. -=S5an.-Bernardino LAFCQits-agents, officers, attorneys, and employees from any claim, action,

proceeding brought against any of them, the purpose of which is to attack, set aside, void, or
annul the approval of this application or adoption of the environmental document which

accompanies it.

This indemnification obligation shall include, but not be limited to, damages, penalties, fines and
other costs imposed upon or incurred by San Bernardino LAFCO should San Bernardino
LAFCO be named as a party in any litigation or administrative proceeding in connection with this

application,

The agency signing this application will be considered the proponent for the proposed action(s)
and will receive all related notices and other communications. 1 understand that if this
application is approved, the Commission will impose a condition requiring the applicant to
indemnify, hold harmless and reimburse the Commission for all legal actions that might be

initiated as a result of that approval.



Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

| hereby certify that the statements furnished above and in the attached exhibits present the
data and information required for this evaluation of service extension to the best of my ability,
and that the facts, statement and information presented herein are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNED O onald P"unn\\
NAME: Donald . Meona
7 —
POSITION TITLE: One Stop Permit C—En",ﬂ/\/"lnn? o
DATE: 5 / LS;/ 3
REQUIRED EXHIBITS TO THIS APPLICATION:
1. Copy of the agreement/contract.
2. Map(s) showing the property to be served, existing agency boundary, the location of the
existing infrastructure, and the proposed location of the infrastructure to be extended.
3. Certified Plan for Service (if submitted as a separate document} including financing

arrangements for service.
Please forward the completed form and related information to:
Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County
1170 W. Third Street, Unit 150,
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
PHONE: (909) 388-0480 o FAX: (909) 388-0481

Rev: krm — 8/19/2015



Title

REDLANDS
0SC 23-02

FLORES

Eant T

This mep was produced by the Gity of Re
Geographic Information System.

| The City of Redlands assumes no warrar

| legel responsibillty for the Information cor
on this map. N
The data used to ganere p I8 dy
in nature, therefore the showr

o

or may not be the most ¢

=i

June 2, 2023

Copyright nearmap2015 .| OneStopmd

Tia




Electronically
Recorded in Official Records
San Bemardino County

Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: - DOC# 2023-0105112
05/02/2023 Titles:1  Pages: 14
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE e Foss 50.00
CITY OF REDLANDS Taxes $0.00
P.O. BOX 3005 F3010 GA SB2 Fee $0.00
REDLANDS, CA 92373 Total $0.00
FEES NOT REQUIRED
PER GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 5103 :
(THIS SPACE FOR. RECORDER'S USE ONLY)

EXEMPT FROM FEES PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 27388, 1

AGREEMENT FOR ANNEXATION AND PROVISION
FOR CITY UTILITY SERVICES

This Agreement for Annexation and Provision of City Utility Services (“Agreement™) is
made and entered into this 4" day of April, 2023 by and between the City of Redlands, a municipal
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of California (“City”} and Rosario
Flores, (“Property Owner”). City and Property Owner are sometimes individually referred to herein
as a “Party” and, together, as the “Parties.”

RECITALS
- WHEREAS, to provide for orderly planning, City (1) has the authority pursuant to

Government Code sections 65300 and 65301 to include within its General Plan property outside its
. “boundaries whichris in City's sphere of influence or, which in City's judgment, bears a relation to

ers. strategic-planning;-and.(2)-also has the authority pursuant to Government Code section 65859 to

pre-zone property within its sphere of influence for the purpose of determining the zoning
designation that will apply to such property in the event of a subsequent annexation of the property
to City; and

WHEREAS, California case law, including but not limited to, Dateline Builders, Inc. v. City
of Santa Rosa (1983) 146 Cal. App. 3d, 520 and County af Del Norte v. City of Crescent City (1999)
which state in relevant part that it is not against the law or public policy for a city or county to use
utilities as a tool to manage growth provides that a city has no obligation, and may use its sole
discretion, to extend utility services outside its corporate boundaries; and

WHEREAS, Property Owner owns a vacant parcel of land generally located at 1235 Ansley
Lane and identified as county of San Bernardino Assessor’s Parcel Number (298-391-08-0000
(“Property”) in the unincorporated area of the county of San Bernardino within the City’s sphere of
influence, as described in Exhibit “A” titled “Site Plan” and Exhibit “B” titled “Grant Deed”, has
made a request and application to City 1o receive water and sewer service for property located in
the unincorporated area of the county of San Bernardino, and has provided evidence satisfactory to
City that Property Owner is the fee owner of the Property; and

1



DOC #2023-0105112 Page 2 of 14

WHEREAS, Government Code section 56133 authorizes the City to provide new or
extended utility services by contract outside its jurisdictional boundaries if it first receives written
approval from the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County (“LAFCQO”),
and provides that LAFCO may authorize City to provide such services within City's sphere of
influence in anticipation of a later change of organization; and

WHEREAS, City's General Plan and Chapter 13.60 of the Redlands Municipal Code
establish policies and procedures for the approval of City utility services to properties located within
the City's sphere of influence and require, among other things, the owner of the property to be
served to enter into an agreement, and record the same in the official records of the county of San
Bernardino, requiring the property owner to annex the property to City upon certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, City has prepared a General Plan for the unincorporated area in which the
Property is located to provide for the orderly planning of such area, and has determined that the
proposed development of the Property is consistent with the goals and policies of City's General
Plan; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy and goal of City to discourage and not facilitate development
in City's sphere of influence which is unwilling and/or fails to comply with City's General Plan and
City’s development standards by refusing to extend utility services in such instances; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 13.60 of the Redlands Municipal Code
and in consideration for City's agreement to extend utility services outside its jurisdictional
boundaries to the Property, Property Owner has entered into this Agreement to provide assurances
to City that connection to City’s domestic water system will occur in accordance with the Redlands
General Plan and the development standards of the Redlands Municipal Code, and that the Property

-+ shall be annexed to City inaccordance with this Agreement's terms, provisions and conditions;

“ ... NOW, THEREFORE,; in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other
—--.—go0d-andvaluable consideration,the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the City of Redlands

and Property Owner agree as follows:

AGREEMENT
L. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.
2. Provision of Utility Services. City agrees to provide domestic water service to the

Propetrty consistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, provided that the connection
complies with all rules and regulations of City governing the extension and provision of utility
services to properties located outside City’s boundaries at the time a request by Property Owner for
application for a water connection is approved by City's Municipal Utilities and Engineering
Department. Nothing herein represents a commitment by City to provide such service unless and
until Property Owner complies with all such rules and regulations. As a condition of approval of
an application for water connection, and prior to receiving any service, Propetty Owner agreesto
pay the full cost of such service as established by City for the extension of utility services to the

Property.



DOC #2023-0105112 Page 3 of 14

3. Agreement to Develop by City Standards. In consideration of City’s agreement to
provide City water service to the Property, Property Owner shall develop the Property in accordance

with the Redlands General Plan and any applicable development standards of the Redlands
Municipal Code.

4. Agreement to Annex. In consideration of City's agreement to provide City water
service to the Property, Property Owner hereby irrevocably consents to annexation of the Property
to City and agrees it shall take any and all reasonable and necessary actions, and fully and in good
faith cooperate with City, to cause the annexation of the Property to City. Property Owner and City
agree that in the event City initiates an annexation of the Property, City shall be responsible for the
costs of such annexation. In all other instances where the annexation of the Propetty is proposed
to City, Property Owner shall be responsible for such costs.

5. Payment of Fees. As a condition of receiving domestic water service from City,
Property Owner shall pay to City all then-established applicable development impact fees, water
acquisition fees, and user fees specifically for such domestic water service.

6. Taxes and Assessments. Property Owner hereby consents fo the imposition of, and
agrees that Property Owner shall pay, all taxes and assessments imposed and/or levied by City
which may be applicable to the Property at the time the Property is annexed to City.

7. Recordation. By entering into this Agreement, Property Owner and City
acknowledge and agree that, among other things, it is the express intention of the Parties that any
and all successors in interest, assigns, heirs and executors of Property Owner shall have actual and
constructive notice of Property Owner's obligations under, and the benefits and burdens of, this
Agreement. Therefore, this Agreement and any amendments hereof, shall be recorded in the official
records of the county of San Bernardino. Property Owner further agrees that City shall, at the sole
cost of Property Owner, have the right fo cause the recordation of this Agreement.

8. Breach/Failure to Annex In the event Property Owner fails to comply with its

--t.-_.;;oblfgatiﬁﬁS"under:this Agreement-or.takes any action to protest, challenge, contravene or otherwise

breach any of its obligations or representations under this Agreement, City shall have the right to,
without any liability whatsoever, cease the provision of City utility services to the Property. This
right shall be in addition to any other legal or equitable relief available to City.

9. Not a Partnership. The Parties specifically acknowledge that Property Owner’s
development of the Property is a private project, that neither Party is acting as the agent of the other
in any respect hereunder, and that each Party is an independent contracting entity with respect to
the terms, covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement. No partnership, joint-venture or
other association of any kind is formed by this Agreement. The only relationship between City and
Property Owner is that of a governmental entity regulating the development of private property and
the owner of such propetty.

10, Indemnity and Cost of Litigation.

A. Property Qwner agrees to and shall hold City, and its elected and appointed
officials, officers, agents, and employees free and harmless from any and all liability for damage or
claims for damage for personal injury, including death, and claims for property damage which may

3



DOC #2023-0105112 Page 4 of 14

arise from the operations, errors, or omissions of Property Owner or those of its contractors,
subcontractors, agents, employees or any other persons acting on Property Owner's behalf which
relate to development of the Property. Property Owner agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and
hold harmless City, its elected officials, officers, agents, employees and representatives from all
actions for damages caused or alleged to have been caused by reason of Property Owner’s acts,
errors or omissions in connection with the development of the Property. This hold harmless
agreement applies to all damages and claims for damages suffered or alleged to have been suffered
by reason of Property Ownet’s or its representatives’ acts, errors or omissions regardless of whether
or not City supplied, prepared or approved plans or specifications relating to the development of
the Property and regardless of whether or not any insurance policies of Property Owner relating to
such development are applicable.

B. Property Owner shall defend, at its expense, including attorneys' fees,
indemnify and hold harmless City, and its elected and appointed officials, officers, agents and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against any of them to attack, set aside, void or
annual the approval of this Agreement or the approval of any permit or entitlement granted in
furtherance of this Agreement. City may, in its sole discretion, participate in the defense of any
such claim, action or proceeding.

11. Liquidated Damages. In the event that the property is not annexed to City in
accordance with the terms of the Agreement, the then existing owner of the Property shall pay each
year to City, as liquidated damages, a sum equal to the property taxes and any sales taxes the City
would have received had the Property been annexed. Failure to make such liquidated damages
payments shall be good cause for City to cease service to the Property.

12.  Section Headings. All section headings and sub-headings are inserted for
convenience only and shall not affect any construction or interpretation of this Agreement.

13.  Governing Law. This Agreement and any dispute arising hereunder shall be
-governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. §

14,  Attorneys' Fees. In the event any action is commenced to enforce or interpret the
terms or conditions of this Agreement the prevailing Party shall, in addition to any costs and other
relief, be entitled to the recovery of its reasonable attorneys' fees, including fees for a Party’s use

of in-house counsel.

15. Binding Effect. The burdens of this Agreement bind and the benefits of this
Agreement inure to the assigns and successors in interest of the Parties.

16.  Authority to Execute. The person or persons executing this Agreement warrant and
represent that they have the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the legal, fee title
owner of the Property.

17.  Waiverand Release. Property Owner hereby waives and releases any and all claims
it may have against City, and its elected and appointed officials, officers, employees and agents
with respect to any City actions or omissions relating to the development of the Property, and the
Parties’ entry into, and execution of, this Agreement. Property Owner makes such waiver and
release with full knowledge of Civil Code Section 1542, and hereby waives any and all rights

4




DOC #2023-0105112 Page 5 of 14

thereunder to the extent of this waiver and release, of such Section 1542 is applicable. Civil Code
Section 1542 provides as follows:

"A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not know or
suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of executing the release, which if
known by him or her must have materially affected his or her settlement with the
debtor.” :

18.  Construction. The Parties agree that each Party and its counsel have reviewed this
Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against
the drafting Party shali not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement. The Parties further agree
that this Agreement represents a voluntary "arms-length" transaction agreed to by and between the
Parties and that each Party has had the opportunity to consult with legal counsel regarding the terms,
conditions and effect of this Agreement.

19.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth and contains the entire understanding
and agreement of the Parties as to the matters contained herein, and there are no oral or written
representations, understandings or ancillary covenants or agreements which are not contained or
expressly referenced herein, and no testimony or evidence of any such representations,
understandings or covenants shall be admissible in any preceding of any kind or nature to interpret
or determine the terms or conditions of this Agreement.

PROPERTY OWNER

CITY OF REDLAND

Ll eped,

Eddie Tejeda, Mayof

ATTEST:

e Donaldson, City Clerk




DOC #2023-0105112 Page 6 of 14

e

' ACKNOWLEDGMENT I

California All-Purpose Acknowledgment

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity l
of the individual who signed the document, to which this certificate is attached, and _
not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

| State of California ))
County of _ £awa ¢ siche )) Ss.
On 1% frpei) 2013 before me, M. 4N Py , Notary Public,
personally appeared 20 urio.  Sloned ,

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(gy whose
name @re subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/slig/they executed the same in his/l§e/their authorized capacity(ie§), and that by
his/Hep'their signature(¥) on the instrumerit the person(g, or the entity upon behalf
of which the person(g] acted, executed the instrument..

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California
that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

i WITNESS my hand and official seal.
) - M. BENTLEY

s W o ¢ b\  Notary Public - Californta” K
* Rivarside County " §-
Commission # 2417565

| . Signature of No blic 5 SR y Comm, Expires Sep 22, 2026

Attached Loose Certificate, Acknowledgment for document:

Aareevent ¥ol  Anaey gion _ond Provision @Y
Gy Uitiky Seovtews.,




DOC #2023-01056112 Page 7 of 14

CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

5 S TR R S R SR R R A A M R N R B L R R e AR A L R T b o o I b R O e b et b A T T o o 7 et S e iR R A R O O

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifles only the identity of the Individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validlty of that documant.

State of California )

County of_Zant Bgrnardine )

on Maw. ﬁ.‘ 202% before me, “Tenn Her Maciae , Notaviy, Palrlic.
J Date Here Insert Name and T of the Officer

personally appeared Eddie %(Aﬁ and Jzanne. Denallson

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) -s/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that hefshe/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity{ies), and that by hisfher/their signhature(s) on the instrument the person(s),
or the entity upon behalf of whiéh the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

JENNIFER MACLAS WITNESS my hand and official seal.
Notary Public - California %

: San Bernardina County ¥
Commission # 2388813 ]
My Comm, Exptres Dec 31, 2025 Signature

I,
Signature of Notary Public

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document: Annexatton Aﬂur’(-&le—

Document Date: pni 2o Number of Pages: _"]
Signer{s) Other Thgn Named Above: _@e9av & Ceves

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer's Name:

O Corporate Officer — Title(s): [l Corpo icer — Title(s):

[ Partner — [ Limited [ General artner — O Limited O General

[T Individual [ Attorney in [ Individual 1 Attorney in Fact

U Trustee ian or Conservator O Trustee (] Guardian or Conservator

(] Other: O Other:
Signer |s Representing: Signer Is Representing:




DOC #2023-0105112 Page 8 of 14

EXHIBIT “A”
SITE PLAN



DOC #2023-0105112 Page 9 of 14

Site Plan Page 1

Ansley Lane
Mentone, CA
Annexation Agreement

0268-391-08-0000 T T e

TR ——

ANSLEY LM

A S

MCEAVE

e o




Site Plan: Page 2

DOC #2023-0105112 Page 10 of 14

'S'L'N dVIN ALINIOIA

HLMON

IAY 18dYD

i | WABASH AVE
S K
! :
| AGATE AVE

m

Q =

]

5z 'z

e If 0
- i 3<> I
<

v

‘ |
| CRAFTONAVE

S)NS

+ SAPPHIRE AVE




DOC #2023-0105112 Page 11 of 14

EXHIBIT “B”
GRANT DEED



DOC #2023-0105112 Page 12 of 14

" Recording Requested By
Eirst American Title Company
REGORBING REQUESTRD 8%
Stowart-Fitle-Guaranty-ampany

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO;
AND MAIL TAX STATEMENT TO:

Roadtlo Flores

16565 Cheltenham Road
. Riverside, CA 925604

ORDER NO. NSWPUR21416852
APN: 0208-391-08-0000

Praperty Addr: Vacant Land, Mentone, CA 92359 .

i u’l LM ,bx D SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR REO(;RDERS USE

GRANT DEED

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s)
DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX is $115.50 CITY TAX §$0.00

Dfomputed on full value of properly conveyed, or
[ computed on fill value tess value of llens or encumbrances

remaining at tme of sale.
VN ctrgoraed fhvee
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, recelpt of which is hereby acknowledged,
James A Helne and Nancy J Helna, hushand and wife as Joint Tenants

hareby GRANT{S) to Rosarlo Flores, a single woman

the following described real propery , County of San Bernardino, State of California:
Soe Exhiblt "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Yinil Tax Statements 1
Order No.: NSWPUR21415852 SAME AS ABOVE et
Grant Deed Sata -



DOC #2023-0105112 Page 13 of 14

Date: December 186, 2021

Jayles A Heine Nancy J Heind/ ¢

MAIL TAX STATEMENT AS DIRECTED ABOVE

lantity of the individual who signad tha document to which this cerdificate is

notary public or other officer complating this cetlificate verifias only the
i
ttached and not tho truthfulnesy, acouracy, or valldity of that document.

State of California
County of San Bemardino

on_December 16 ‘QOZI before me Mﬁﬂ&ﬂ@z& Notary Public personally appeared
T.".Z'A!!]QE: Q: H;eme Qng\ Mgu (I% jﬂgﬂg , who proved to me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence to he the person(s), whose name(syisfare subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in hisfirer/their authorized capacity(les), and that by hisfherftheir
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s) or the entity upon hehaif of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
cormect.

IULMA MENDOZA

COMM. #2278180 =
Notary Public - California &
San Bernardlno County
Ca pites Fab. 26

{seal)

Order No.: NSWPUR21415852 Page 2 of 3
Grant Deed Sate



DOC #2023-0106112 Page 14 of 14

Exhibit "A"
Legal Dascription
A.P.N.: 0298-391-08-0-000
Real property in the unincorporated area of the County of San Bernardino, State of Californla, described

as follows:

LOT 8 TRACT NO. 13514, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINQ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER PLAT
RECORDED IN BOOK 220 OF MAPS, PAGE(S) 46, 47 AND 48, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY,



TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES

Mailing Address: PO Box 2307, San Bernardino, CA 92406-2307
Physical Address: 2150 N. Arrowhead Avenue, San Bernardino, CA 92405

Tel: (909) 882-3612 4 Fax: (909) 882-7015 4 Email: tda@tdaenv.com
‘Web: tdaenvironmental.com

EIVED
July 10, 2023 RECEN
| JUL 10203
Mr. Samuel Martinez
Local Agency Formation Commission LAFCO
1170 West 3" Street, Unit 150 8an Bernardino County

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0480

Dear Sam:

| have completed the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review of out-of-area service
contract, LAFCO SC#504 for the Commission. LAFCO SC#504 consists of a request by the City
of Redlands to authorize out-of-agency water/wastewater service agreements for a single parcel
(APN 0298-391-08). This parcel is located in the City’s eastern Sphere of Influence in the
community of Mentone on east Ansley Lane, just north of its intersection with Nice Avenue.
Approval of SC#504 would allow the City of Redlands to extend water and wastewater (both
collection and treatment) services to this property from pipelines located adjacent to the property
in Ansley Lane.

Based on the above proposal and the analysis and findings presented below, it appears that
LAFCO SC#504 can be implemented without causing significant adverse environmental impacts.
The administrative record does not identify any action to comply with the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) for this proposed project. Therefore, LAFCO will consider this extension of
service as the CEQA lead agency. Based on the proposal to construct a single-family residence
on the project site and the available service lines adjacent to the site, this project has no potential
to cause a significant adverse impact on the environment.

Therefore, | conclude that LAFCO SC#504 does not constitute a project under CEQA and
adoption of an exemption (under the “Common Sense” finding in the State CEQA Guidelines) and
filing of a Notice of Exemption are the most appropriate determination to comply with the CEQA.
This exemption is found in Section 15061(b)(3) for this action. See the attached definition. The
Commission can approve this review and finding for this action and | recommend that you notice
LAFCO SC#504 as exempt from CEQA for the reasons outlined in the State CEQA Guideline
section cited above. The Commission needs to file a Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the County
Clerk of the Board for this action once a decision is made for this out-of-area service agreement.

Thus, after independent review of this proposed action, this proposed out-of-area service
extension does not appear to have any potential to significantly alter the existing physical
environment. Since no other project is known to be pending or will occur as a result of approving
this application, no other potential significant physical changes in the environment are forecast to
result from this action.

Based on this review of LAFCO SC#504 and the pertinent sections of CEQA and the State CEQA
Guidelines, | believe it is appropriate for the Commission's CEQA environmental determi-
nation to cite the “Common Sense” exemption, as adequate substantiation in accordance with the



Commission's CEQA lead agency status. |If you have any questions regarding this
recommendation, please feel free to give me a call.

Ly Coh-or,

Tom Dodson
TD/cmce

Attachment

LAFCO SC#504 SE NOE Memo



CEQA Guidelines Association of Environmental Professionals 2021

Note: Authority cited: Sections 21083 and 21087, Public Resources Code; Reference: Section
65944, Government Code; Section 21080.2, Public Resources Code.

15060.5. PREAPPLICATION CONSULTATION

(@ For a potential project involving the issuance of a lease, permit, license, certificate, or other
entitlement for use by one or more public agencies, the lead agency shall, upon the request of a
potential applicant and prior to the filing of a formal application, provide for consultation with
the potential applicant to consider the range of actions, potential alternatives, mitigation
measures, and any potential significant effects on the environment of the potential project.

() The lead agency may include in the consultation one or more responsible agencies, trustee
agencies, and other public agencies who in the opinion of the lead agency may have an interest
in the proposed project. The lead agency may consult the Office of Permit Assistance in the
Trade and Commerce Agency for help in identifying interested agencies.

Note: Authority cited: Section 21083, Public Resources Code; Reference: Section 21080.1, Public
Resources Code.

15061. REVIEW FOR EXEMPTION

(@ Once a lead agency has determined that an activity is a project subject to CEQA, a lead agency
shall determine whether the project is exempt from CEQA.

() A project is exempt from CEQA if:
(1)  The project is exempt by statute (see, e.g. Article 18, commencing with Section 15260).

20 The project is exempt pursuant to a categorical exemption (see Article 19, commencing
with Section 15300) and the application of that categorical exemption is not barred by
one of the exceptions set forth in Section 15300.2.

()  The activity is covered by the common sense exemption that CEQA applies only to
projects which have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment.
Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question
may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.

@  The project will be rejected or disapproved by a public agency. (See Section 15270()).
) The project is exempt pursuant to the provisions of Article 12.5 of this Chapter.

(0 Each public agency should include in its implementing procedures a listing of the projects often
handled by the agency that the agency has determined to be exempt. This listing should be used
in preliminary review.

(d) After determining that a project is exempt, the agency may prepare a Notice of Exemption as
provided in Section 15062. Although the notice may be kept with the project application at this
time, the notice shall not be filed with the Office of Planning and Research or the county clerk
until the project has been approved.

() When a non-elected official or decisionmaking body of a local lead agency decides that a
project is exempt from CEQA, and the public agency approves or determines to carry out the
project, the decision that the project is exempt may be appealed to the local lead agency’s
elected decisionmaking body, if one exists. A local lead agency may establish procedures
governing such appeals.

Note: Authority cited: Section 21083, Public Resources Code; Reference: Sections 21080, 21080.9,

21080.10, 21084, 21108, 21151, 21152, and 21159.21, Public Resources Code; Muzzy Ranch Co.

v. Solano County Airport Land Use Commission (2007) 41 Cal. 4th 372, No Oil, Inc. v. City of Los

Angeles (1974) 13 Cal. 3d 68.

167



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.shclafco.org

PROPOSAL NO.: LAFCO SC#504
HEARING DATE: JULY 19, 2023
RESOLUTION NO. 3376

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION FOR SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY MAKING DETERMINATIONS ON LAFCO SC#504 - CITY OF
REDLANDS OSC NO. 23-02 FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE (ASSESSOR PARCEL
NUMBER 0298-391-08)

On motion of Commissioner , duly seconded by Commissioner and carried,
the Local Agency Formation Commission adopts the following resolution:

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56133 requires the Local Agency Formation
Commission to review and approve or deny applications for agencies to provide services
outside their existing boundaries; and,

WHEREAS, an application for the proposed service extension in San Bernardino County
was filed with the Executive Officer of this Local Agency Formation Commission in accordance
with the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (Government
Code Sections 56000 et seq.), and the Executive Officer has examined the application and
determined that the filings are sufficient; and,

WHEREAS, at the times and in the form and manner provided by law, the Executive
Officer has given notice of the public hearing by the Commission on this matter; and,

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has reviewed available information and prepared a
report including his recommendations thereon, the filings and report and related information
having been presented to and considered by this Commission; and,

WHEREAS, the public hearing by this Commission was called for July 19, 2023 at the
time and place specified in the notice of public hearing; and,

WHEREAS, at the hearing, this Commission heard and received all oral and written
protests; and all persons present were given an opportunity to hear and be heard in respect to
any matter relating to the contract, in evidence presented at the hearing;



RESOLUTION NO. 3376

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Local Agency Formation Commission
for San Bernardino County does hereby determine, find, resolve and order as follows:

DETERMINATIONS:

SECTION 1. The following determinations are noted in conformance with Commission policy:

1. The property, identified as Assessor Parcel Number 0298-391-08, is within the sphere of
influence assigned the City of Redlands and is anticipated to become a part of that City
sometime in the future. The application requests authorization to receive City of Redlands
water and sewer service.

2. The City of Redlands’ OSC No. 23-02 being considered is for the provision of water and
sewer service to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-391-08. This contract will remain in
force in perpetuity or until such time as the area will be annexed. Approval of this request
will allow the property owner and the City of Redlands to proceed in finalizing the contract
for the extension of water and sewer service.

3. The estimated fees the property owner will be charged by the City of Redlands for the
extension of water and sewer service are identified as totaling $19,878 (a breakdown of
charges is on file in the LAFCO office). Payment of these fees is required prior to
connection to the City’s water and sewer facilities. In addition, the property owner shall
bear all costs to complete improvements needed to extend the water and sewer service
to the property.

4. The Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County has determined
that this service contract is exempt from environmental review under the “Common
Sense Rule” since it has no potential to cause a significant adverse impact on the
environment (Section 15061[b] [3] of the State California Environmental Quality Act
Guidelines). Therefore, this proposal is not subject to environmental review under the
provisions of the State CEQA Guidelines section cited above or the Commission’s
adopted CEQA Guidelines. The Commission hereby adopts the Exemption and directs
its Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) working days with the
San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.

SECTION 2. CONDITION. The City of Redlands shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County from any legal expense,
legal action, or judgment arising out of the Commission’s approval of this service contract,
including any reimbursement of legal fees and costs incurred by the Commission.

SECTION 3. The Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County does hereby
determine to approve the service extension contract submitted by the City of Redlands to
provide water and sewer service to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-391-08.

SECTION 4. The Commission instructs the Executive Officer of this Local Agency Formation
Commission to notify the affected agencies that the application identified as LAFCO SC#504 —



RESOLUTION NO. 3376

City of Redlands OSC No. 23-02 for Water and Sewer Service (APN 0298-391-08), has been
approved.

THIS ACTION APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Local Agency Formation Commission
for San Bernardino County by the following vote:

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:

kkkkkkhkkkhkhkkhkhkkkkk*k*%x

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation
Commission for San Bernardino County, California, do hereby certify this record to be a
full, true, and correct copy of the action taken by said Commission by vote of the
members present as the same appears in the Official Minutes of said Commission at its
regular meeting of July 19, 2023.

DATED:

SAMUEL MARTINEZ
Executive Officer



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.sbhclafco.org

DATE: JULY 12, 2023

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer

MICHAEL TUERPE, Assistant Executive Officer

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #9: LAFCO SC#505 - CITY OF REDLANDS OSC 23-09
FOR WATER SERVICE (APN 0298-295-12)

INITIATED BY:

City of Redlands, on behalf of the property owner.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO SC#505 by taking the
following actions:

1. Certify that LAFCO SC#505 is exempt from environmental review and direct the
Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days of this action.

2. Approve LAFCO SC#505 authorizing the City of Redlands to extend water
service outside its boundaries to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-295-12.

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3377 setting forth the Commission’s determinations
and approval of the agreement for service outside the City of Redlands’
boundaries.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Redlands (hereinafter the “City”) has submitted a request for approval of an
out-of-agency service agreement that outlines the terms by which it will extend water
service to a single parcel, Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 0298-295-12. The service
contract area is generally located on the south side of Mentone Avenue (2340 Mentone
Avenue) between Amethyst Avenue and Garnet Street, within the City of Redlands’



LAFCO SC #505 — CITY OF REDLANDS
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

eastern sphere of influence, in the unincorporated community of Mentone, which is
approximately 1.8 acres. The map below, which is also included as Attachment #1,
provides a location and vicinity map of the site.

’ R/ |
City of Redlands | :
2 [ City of Redlands
)
- = )5 City of Redlands
e Mantong e e Unincorporated
z Sphere of Influence
[}
> LAFCO
3 SC 505
=3
2
4
H

)

= T ;7'7City of Redlands Unincorporated
S Sphere of Influence

Vicinity Map

The property owner intends to construct a single-family residence on the vacant parcel,
which requires connection to the City’s water facilities. Therefore, the City, on behalf of
the property owner, is requesting that the Commission authorize the extension of water
service to the parcel pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 56133.
Authorization of this agreement is required before the City can take the final actions to
implement the terms of the agreement.

PLAN FOR SERVICE:

The City’s application, included as Attachment #2, identifies that water service to the
parcel will be provided through a lateral connection to the existing 8-inch water main in
Mentone Avenue and will include the installation of a domestic water meter as well as
establishing a utility service account.

Pursuant to the Commission’s application requirements for service contracts,
information has been provided regarding all financial obligations for the extension of
service outside the agency’s boundaries. The City has submitted an estimated cost of




LAFCO SC #505 — CITY OF REDLANDS
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

$5,358 for the extension of water service to the parcel. Following is a table with a
breakdown of the fee calculation:

Description of Fees/Charges Cost Total Cost

Development Impact Fee

Water Source Acquisition $783 $783
Water Capital Improvement $4,350 $4,350

Connection Fee
Meter Set $225 $225
TOTAL $5,358

In addition to the cost outlined above, the property owner will be responsible for the
entire cost of the water connection extending from the existing water main to the vacant
parcel.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

As the CEQA lead agency, the Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom Dodson
from Dodson and Associates, has reviewed this service contract application and has
indicated that it is his recommendation that the review of LAFCO SC#505 is exempt
from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). This recommendation is based
on the finding that the Commission’s approval of the out-of-agency service agreement
has no potential to cause a significant adverse impact on the environment; and
therefore, the service contract application is exempt (under the “Common Sense Rule”)
from the requirements of CEQA, as outlined in the State CEQA Guidelines, Section
15061(b)(3).

CONCLUSION:

The purpose of the service contract application is for the City to receive authorization to
provide water service outside its boundaries via contract to a parcel that requires
connection to the City of Redlands’ water facilities.

Staff has reviewed this request for authorization to provide water service from the City
of Redlands outside its corporate boundaries against the criteria established by
Commission policy and Government Code Section 56133. The parcel to be served is
within the sphere of influence assigned the City of Redlands and is anticipated to
become a part of the City sometime in the future. Staff supports the City’s request for
authorization to provide water service to APN 0298-295-12 since its facilities are
adjacent to the parcel, and there is no other existing entity available to provide this
service within the area.



LAFCO SC #505 — CITY OF REDLANDS
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

DETERMINATIONS:

1. The project area, Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 0298-295-12, is within the
sphere of influence assigned the City of Redlands and is anticipated to become a
part of that City sometime in the future. The application requests authorization to
receive City of Redlands water service.

2. The City of Redlands’ OSC No. 23-09 being considered is for the provision of
water service to APN 0298-295-12 generally located on the south side of
Mentone Avenue (2340 Mentone Avenue) between Amethyst Avenue and
Garnet Street within the City of Redlands’ eastern sphere of influence. This
contract will remain in force in perpetuity or until such time as the area is
annexed. Approval of this request will allow the property owner and the City of
Redlands to proceed in finalizing the contract for the extension of water service.

3. The estimated fees the property owner will be charged by the City of Redlands
for the extension of water service are identified as totaling $5,358 (for a
breakdown of charges, see table on page 3). Payment of these fees are required
prior to connection to the City’s water facilities. In addition, the property owner
will be responsible for the entire costs of the construction and installation of the
water service extension.

4. As the CEQA lead agency, the Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom
Dodson and Associates, has reviewed the service contract submitted by the City
of Redlands and recommended that this application is exempt from
environmental review. A copy of Mr. Dodson’s response is included as
Attachment #3 to this report.

Attachments:

Vicinity Map

City of Redlands’ Application and Contract
Response from Tom Dodson and Associates
Draft Resolution #3377

rwnhE



/;)(‘/
—

City of Redlands

\ 5

PR
BiE

City of Redlands

W

City of Redlands O ‘/

Mentone Ave

Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

S ACIIE)

LAFCO

SC 505 [/ ‘ (1

o 3

AV I1SAyIPWY

)L
N
©
%

R [ =miiEHE:
p Y L S — - City of Redlan\ds Unincorporated
R e | :j Sphere of Influence

4

wil

Vicini Ma 3 LAFCO SC 505 City of Redlands N
_ ty P "1 Redlands Sphere A
LAFCO SC#505 - City of Redlands OSC 23-09
for Water SerVICe (APN 0298_295- 12) E_F Disclaimer: This information shown is 0 90 180
[+ ﬁ intended to be used for general displgy B w1 Yards
LAFCO only and is not to be used as an official map.

Created by Arturo Pastor on 06/02/2023




{FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

SAN BERNARDINO LAFCO
APPLICATION FOR
EXTENSION OF SERVICE BY CONTRACT

(A certified copy of the City Council/District Board of Directors resofution or a letter from the City
Manager/General Manager requesting approval for an out-of-agency service agreement must
be submitted together with this application form.}

AGENCY TO EXTEND SERVICE:

AGENCY NAME: C. 3‘}7/ 5€ Redlandd
CONTACT PERSON: Denald \/m A e

‘_____.,.—3
ADDRESS: 35 Cad? en Streed

Redlonds CA 92373
PHONE: : Qo T8 1585 x{
 EMAIL: D Yeunw @ Cily cﬂ Recﬂam}&@_r_s

CONTRACTING PARTY:
NAME OF
PROPERTY OWNER: itomes For Our T reons e

CONTACT PERSON: Heather R@" sfer )Zaun 5 en Congtructin

MAILING ADDRESS:

PHONE:
EMAIL:
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY

PROPOSED FOR CONTRACT:

CONTRACT NUMBER/IDENTIFICATION:

PARCEL NUMBER(S):

ACREAGE:

¢ Main Strat

Teaunteon ™MA VLTHO

L0 128 9814

G POIRIER ® HFOTUSA. ORE

2340 MENTONE AVE,

MENToNE A 92359

Os C 1.3-09

OZA& 295 12

1. 79 509




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

The following questions are designed to obtain information related to the proposed
agreement/contract to allow the Commission and staff to adequately assess the proposed
service extension. You may include any additional information which you believe is pertinent.
Please use additional sheets where necessary.

1. (a) List the type or types of service(s) to be provided by this agreement/contract.

Dom eﬁ'“l'fﬁi W’o\"l eyt Seprywvicte

(b) Are any of the services identified above "new" services to be offered by the
agency? [ ] YES [INO. If yes, please provide explanation on how the agency
is able to provide the service.

2, Is the property to be served within the agency's sphere of influence? [x] YES [] NO

3. Please provide a description of the service agreement/contract,

Pre ann exation Agree meni'lt

4, (a) Is annexation of the territory by your agency anticipated at some point in the
future? [l YES [] NO. If yes, please provide a projected timeframe when it
anticipates filing an application for annexation of territory that would include the
area to be served. If no, please provide an explanation as to why a jurisdictional
change is not possible af this time.

3 I“()uw?c“rc) "hmc—* ﬂwnmer D&hﬂi"x’aq 4y \f\ﬂ.f: 'l‘(‘.l!é“.i

mq‘f\.‘?! V‘O.»riw“e’ to Df‘ec)!v’" '\wnme\ @,ﬂ

p\A ure. AN N »e_;wﬁﬁmn




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

(b} Isthe property to be served contiguous to the agency's boundary?
[]YES NO. If yes, please provide explanation on why annexation to the
agency is not being contemplated.

5. Is the service agreement/contract outside the Agency’s sphere of influence in response
to a threat to the public health and safety of the existing residents as defined by
Government Code Section 56133(c)?

] YES NO. If yes, please provide documentation regarding the circumstance (i.e.
letier from Environmental Health Services or the Regional Water Quality Control Board).

6. (a) What is the existing use of the property?
Vm, CEn + L & n ()

(b) Is a change in use proposed for the property? [ YES [ NO. If yes, please
provide a description of the land use change.

C.s:an_‘}‘"}r‘uo‘limw @fe\, S'"in'c}le,_ Pam f’;{.f‘f’slat“ﬂcﬁ
C :E:; ¥

7. If the service agreement/contract is for development purposes, please provide a
complete description of the project to be served and its approval status.

Pre pe.nl}l ] curren‘“-y' '\rc*..cmn'i ldmd- COwner ha.‘:’

Submifled plans e (‘;amiv BuJJmk qnést;,gg{v va"

P eV gL en?a, new resrdemilm‘ 57Lrvc4uve._~




Extension of Service by Contract

Application Form ' (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

10.

Are there any land use entitlements/permits involved in the agreement/contract?
C1YES [AINO. lf yes, please provide documentation for this entitlement including the
conditions of approval and environmental assessment that are being processed together
with the project. Please check and attach copies of those documents that apply:

Tentative Tract Map / Parcel Map

Permit (Conditional Use Permit, General Plan Amendment, etc.)
Conditions of Approval

Negative Declaration (Initial Study)

Notice of Determination (NOD)/Notice of Exemption (NOE)
Department of Fish and Game (DFG) Receipt

Others (please identify below)

o

I

Has the agency proposing to extend service conducted any CEQA review for this
contract? [ ] YES NO. If yes, please provide a copy of the agency’s environmental
assessment including a copy of the filed NOD/NOE and a copy of the DFG Receipt.

Plan for Service:

(@) Please provide a detailed description of how services are to be extended to the
property. The response should include, but not be limited to, a description of:
1) capacity of existing infrastructure, 2) type of infrastructure to be extended or
added to serve the area, 3) location of existing infrastructure in relation to the
area {o be served, 4) distance of infrastructure to be extended to serve the area,
and 5) other permits required to move forward with the service extension.

lﬁ_r_ﬁ"}a,“ax“on ﬁpmécm e:‘stiic wm‘]‘e,rrése-f‘w‘ce,
lateral 4o the existiat si1eadjqcend

ww‘ew mald in Men“fone, A\r@.nve.

U'P()y‘\ c‘,‘\‘:):‘?.nedm,( Q}P"”’li.b 6.?(“"&‘!!5:04'5 Gﬁj@rv i@
Contrach, ™e apolicant will A0 ly ﬂ“"""

4 LI | 1 4 ]
instellation of aweder m e en and

654‘@\0?‘5!4%"' clpﬁ‘v u\h’L"L}I Service accovad.




Extension of Service by Contract
Appfication Form {FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

{b) Please provide a detailed description of the overall cost to serve the property.
The response should include the costs to provide the service (i.e. fees,
connection charges, etc.) and also the costs of all improvements necessary to
serve the area (i.e. material/equipment costs, construction/instalfation costs,
etc.).

Description of Fees/Charges Cost Total

Developm en‘J'l’m,':mcﬂ' Fee

water Source Ac.qc:u?‘)(‘an 183 183
Wa:l‘ er Ca PH“L‘ _-r-}mpr‘ob'emen'} H3so #4350
Sewer Capital Im?mvemd fV//-\ e

1 ,C:;g,q;y._e_:;‘}_i_o_n_ Fee '.
Meter set 2.9 s

¥ ol -lpee.s sublectdo channe , actbal Pee to bel
06.529.56() w:HJDQ_'H'\&C.UPf"trT} -Pe a-#“"}me. opme;}er 3@—_}'«
Total Costs ' { J5358

(c) Please identify any unique costs related fo the service agreement such as
premium outside City/District rates or additional 3™-party user fees and charges
(i.e. fees/charges attributable to other agencies).

Net apo licable




Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

{(d) If financing is to occur, please provide any special financial arrangement between
the agency and the property owner, including a discussion of any later repayment
or reimbursement (If available, a copy of the agreement for
repaymeni/reimbursement is to be provided).

11 Does the City/District have any policies related to extending service(s) outside its
boundary? [¥] YES []NO. If yes, has a copy been provided to LAFCO?
[M YES [INO. If nat, please include a copy of the policy or policies (i.e.

resolution, mu |lC|paI code section, etc.) as part of the application.
Cady opﬂe ands Mun iclPO\al Code idend l Ies .S'FcholL

prof_n.};.,g) ppr ext enshon p.s evvice ‘}Dj-‘oper-‘“ﬁﬁ widhin the
I

.‘k/; 5_pl\e¢~e_, ap m.p[uence_

CERTIFICATION

As a part of this application, the City/Town of R ‘-’le onds , or the
---—--__ Disfrict/Agency agree to defend, indemnify, hold harmless, promptly

T ] relmburse San Bernardlno LAFCO for all reasonable expenses and attorney fees, and release

-- San Bernardino LAFCO, its agents, officers, attorneys, and employees from any claim, action,
proceedlng brought against any of them, the purpose of which is to attack, set aside, void, or
annul the approval of this application or adoption of the environmental document which
accompanies it.

This indemnification obligation shall include, buf not be limited to, damages, penalties, fines and
other costs impased upon or incurred by San Bernardino LAFCO should San Bernardino
LAFCO be named as a party in any litigation or administrative proceeding in connection with this
application.

The agency signing this application will be considered the proponent for the proposed action(s)
and will receive all related notices and other communications. | understand that if this
application is approved, the Commission will impose a condition requiring the applicant to
indemnify, hold harmless and reimburse the Commission for all legal actions that might be
initiated as a result of that approval.



Extension of Service by Contract
Application Form (FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

| hereby certify that the statements fummished above and in the attached exhibits present the
data and information required for this evaluation of service extension to the best of my ability,
and that the facts, statement and information presented herein are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNED O oneld P \/,,un o
NAME: _ Donald P NMeona

Fi [ii—
POSITION TITLE: One Stop Permit Centes Munsy o
DATE:

REQUIRED EXHIBITS TO THIS APPLICATION: |

-_—

Copy of the agreement/contract.

2, Map(s) showing the property to be served, existing agency boundary, the location of the
existing infrastructure, and the proposed location of the infrastructure to be extended.
3. Certified Plan for Service (if submitted as a separate document} including financing

arrangements for service.
Please forward the completed form and related information to:

Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County
1170 W. Third Street, Unit 150,
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
PHONE: (209) 388-0480 ¢ FAX: (909) 388-0481

Rev: krm — 8/19/2015



EXISTING 8" WATER |

APN 0298-295-12

Title

REDLANDS
0sC 23-09

HOME FOR
OUR TROOPS

J

This map was produced by the City of Re
Geographlc Information System.

The City of Redlands assumes no warrar
legal responsibllity for the mfomvauon cor
on this map.

The data used to geners e dy
I nature, thersfora the, +showt

or may nct be the most cu.

"ACyToarW

June 2, 2023

OneStop mxd




Electronically
Recorded in Officlal Records
San Bernardino County

Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk
RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: DOC# 2023-0126779
05/25/2023 Titles: 1 Pages: 13
08:24 AM
SAN Feas $0.00
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE Taxes $0.00
CITY OF REDLANDS C5032 CA SB2 Fee $0.00
P.0, BOX 3005 Total $0.00
REDLANDS, CA 92373
FEES NOT REQUIRED
PER GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 6103 (THIS SPACE FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY)

AGREEMENT FOR ANNEXATION AND PROVISION
FOR CITY UTILITY SERVICES

This Agreement for Annexation and Provision of City Utility Services (*Agreement”) is
made and entered into this 16th day of May, 2023, by and between the City of Redlands, a
municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of California (“City”)
and Home For Our Troops, Inc., a Massachusetts Nonprofit Corporation (“Property Owner™). City
and Property Owner are sometimes individually referred to herein as a “Party” and, together, as
the “Parties,”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, to provide for orderly planning, City (1) bas the authority pursvant to
Government Code sections 65300 and 65301 to include within its General Plan property outside
its boundaries which is in City's sphere of influence or, which in City's judgment, bears a relation
to its strategic planning, and (2) also has the authority pursuant to Government Code sectiofi 65859
to pre-zone property-within its sphere of influence for the purpose of determining the zoning

- designationthat will apply to.such property in the event of a subsequent annexation of the property
to City; and

WHEREAS, California case law, including but not limited to, Dateline Builders, Inc. v.
City of Santa Rosa (1983) 146 Cal. App. 3d, 520 and County of Del Norte v. City of Crescent City
(1999) which state in relevant part that it is not against the law or public policy for a city or county
to use utilities as a tool to manage growth, provides that a city has no obligation, and may use its
sole discretion, to extend utility services outside its corporate boundaries; and

WHEREAS, Property Owner owns a parcel of land generally located at 2340 Mentone
Avenue, Mentone, CA 92359 and identified as county of San Bernardino Assessor’s Parcel
Number 0298-295-12-0000 (“Property”) in the unincorporated area of the county of San
Bernardino within the City’s sphere of influence, as described in Exhibit “A” titled “Site Plan”
and Exhibit “B” titled “Grant Deed” has made a request and application to City to receive water
service for property located in the unincorporated area of the county of San Bernardine, and has
provided evidence satisfactory to City that Property Owner is the fee owner of the Property; and

l

IAcmotAgreements\ 2340 Mentone Ave. Pre-Annexation_Agreement FY22-0164.docx



DOC #2023-0126779 Page 2 of 13

WHEREAS, Government Code section 56133 authorizes the City to provide new or
extended utility services by contract outside its jurisdictional boundaries if it first receives written
approval from the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County (“LAFCO™),
and provides that LAFCO may authorize City to provide such services within City's sphere of
influence in anticipation of a later change of organization; and

WHEREAS, City's General Plan and Chapter 13.60 of the Redlands Municipal Code
establish policies and procedures for the approval of City utility services to properties located
within the City's sphere of influence and require, among other things, the owner of the property to
be served to enter into an agreement, and record the same in the official records of the county of
San Bemardino, requiring the property owner to annex the property to City upon certain
conditions; and

WHEREAS, City has prepared a General Plan for the unincorporated area in which the
Property is located to provide for the orderly planning of such area, and has determined that the
proposed development of the Property is consistent with the goals and policies of Cify's General
Plan; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy and goal of City to discourage and not facilitate development
in City's sphere of influence which is unwilling and/or fails to comply with City's General Plan
and City's development standards by refusing to extend utilify services in such instances; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 13.60 of the Redlands Municipal
Code and in consideration of City's agreement to extend utility services outside its jurisdictional
boundaries to the Property, Property Owner has entered into this Agreement to provide assurances
to City that connection to City’s domestic water system will ocour in accordance with the Redlands
General Plan and the development standards of the Redlands Municipal Code, and that the
Property shall be annexed to City in accordance with this Agreement's terms, provisions and
conditions;

good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the City of
Redlands and Property Owner agree as follows:

AGREEMENT
1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. Provision of Utility Services. City agrees to provide domestic water service to the
Property consistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, provided that the connection
complies with all rules and regulations of City governing the extension and provision of utility
services to properties located outside City’s boundaries at the time a request by Property Owner
for application for a water connection is approved by City's Municipal Utilities and Engineering
Department. Nothing herein represents a commitment by City to provide such service unless and
until Property Owner complies with all such rules and regulations. As a condition of approval of

2

I\emo\Agreements\2340 Mentone Ave. Pre-Annexation_Agreement FY22-0164.docx



DOC #2023-0126779 Page 3 of 13

an application for water connection, and prior to receiving any service, Property Owner agrees to
pay the full cost of such service as established by City for the extension of utility services to the
Property.

3. Agreement to Develop by City Standards. In consideration of City’s agreement to
provide City water service to the Property, Property Owner shall develop the Property in
accordance with the Redlands General Plan and any applicable development standards of the
Redlands Municipal Code.

4. Agreement to Annex, In consideration of City's agreement to provide City water
service to the Property, Property Owner hereby irrevocably consents to annexation of the Property
to City and agrees it shall take any and all reasonable and necessary actions, and fully and in good
faith to cooperate with City, to cause the annexation of the Property to City. Property Owner and
City agree that in the-event City initiates an annexation of the Property, City shall be responsible
for the costs of such annexation. In all other instances where the annexation of the Property is
proposed to City, Property Owner shall be responsible for such costs,

5. Payment of Fees. As a condition of receiving domestic water service from City,
Property Owner shall pay to City all then-established applicable development impact fees, and
user fees specifically for such domestic water service.

6. Taxes and Assessments. Property Owner hereby consents to the imposition of and
agrees that Property Owner shall pay, all taxes and assessments imposed and/or levied by City
which may be applicable to the Property at the time the Property is annexed to City.

7. Recordation. By entering into this Agreement, Property Owner and City
acknowledge and agree that, among other things, it is the express intention of the Parties that any
and all successors in interest, assigns, heirs, and executors of Property Owner shall have actual
and constructive notice of Property Owner's obligations under, and the benefits and burdens of,

_ this Agreement. Therefore, this Agreement and any amendments hereof, shall be recorded in the
- official-records of the-county-of-San Bernardino. Property Owner further agrees that City shall, at
““the-Sole cost 0fProperty-Owner, have the right to cause the recordation of this Agreement.

8. Breach/Failure to Annex In the event Property Owner fails to comply with its
obligations under this Agreement or takes any action to protest, challenge, contravene, or
otherwise breach any of its obligations or representations under this Agreement, City shall have
the right to, without any liability whatsoever, cease the provision of City utility services to the
Property. This right shall be in addition to any other legal or equitable relief available to City.

9. Not a Partnership. The Parties specifically acknowledge that Property Owner’s
development of the Property is a private project, that neither Party is acting as the agent of the
other in any respect hereunder, and that each Party is an independent contracting entity with respect
to the terms, covenants, and conditions contained it this Agreement. No partnership, joint-venture
or other association of any kind is formed by this Agreement. The only relationship between City
and Property Owner is that of a governmental entity regulating the development of private property
and the owner of such property.

3

Lemo\Agreements\2340 Mentone Ave. Pre-Annexation_Agreement FY22-0164.docx



DOC #2023-0126779 Page 4 of 13

10, Indemnity and Cost of Litigation.

A. Property Owner agrees to and shall hold City, and it's elected and appointed
officials, officers, agents, and employees free and harmless from any and all liability for damage
or claims for damage for personal injury, including death, and claims for property damage which
may arise from the operations, errors, or omissions of Property Owner or those of its contractors,
subcontractors, agents, employees or any other persons acting on Property Owner's behalf which
relate to development of the Property. Property Owner agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and
hold harmless City, its elected officials, officers, agents, employees, and representatives from all
actions for damages caused or alleged to have been caused by reason of Property Owner’s acts,
etrors, or omissions in connection with the development of the Property. This hold harmless
agreement applies to all damages and claims for damages suffered or alleged to have been suffered
by reason of Property Owner’s or its representatives’ acts, errors, or omissions regardless of
whether or not City supplied, prepared, or approved plans or specifications relating to the
development of the Property and regardless of whether or not any insurance policies of Property
Owner relating to such development are applicable.

B. Property Owner shall defend, at its expense, including attorneys' fees, indemnify
and hold harmless City, and its elected and appointed officials, officers, agents, and employees
from any claim, action, or proceeding against any of them to attack, set aside, void or annul the
approval of this Agreement or the approval of any permit or entitlement granted in furtherance of
this Agreement. City may, in its sole discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim, action
or proceeding,

i1 Liquidated Damages. In the event that the property is not annexed to City in
accordance with the terms of the Agreement, the existing owner of the Property shall pay each
~year to City, as liquidated damages, a sum equal to the property taxes and any sales taxes the City
. would ‘have received ‘had the Property been annexed. Failure to make such liquidated damages
- payments shall be good cause for City to cease service to the Property.

12.  Section Headings. All section headings and sub-headings are inserted for
convenience only and shall not affect any construction or interpretation of this Agreement,

13.  Governing Law. This Agreement and any dispute arising hereunder shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

14, Attorneys’ Fees. In the event any action is commenced to enforce or interpret the
terms or conditions of this Agreement the prevailing Party shall, in addition to any costs and other
relief, be entitled to the recovery of its reasonable attorneys' fees, including fees for a Party’s use
of in-house counsel.

15.  Binding Effect. The burdens of this Agreement bind and the benefits of this

Agreement inure to the assigns and successors in interest of the Parties.

4

Lhemo\Agreements\2340 Mentone Ave. Pre-Annexation_Agreement FY22-0164.docx



DOC #2023-0126779 Page 5 of 13

16.  Authority to Execute, The person or persons executing this Agreement warrant and
represent that they have the authority fo execute this Agreement on behalf of the legal, fee title
owner of the Property.

17. Waiver and Release.  Property Owner hereby waives and releases any and all
claims it may have against City, and its elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, and
agents with respect to any City actions or omissions relating to the development of the Property,
and the Parties’ entry into, and execution of, this Agreement. Property Owner makes such waiver
and release with full knowledge of Civil Code Section 1542, and hereby waives any and all rights
thereunder to the extent of this waiver and release, of such Section 1542 is applicable. Civil Code
Section 1542 provides as follows:

"A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not know or
suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of executing the release, which if
known by him or her must have materially affected his or her settlement with the
debtor."

18.  Construction. The Parties agree that each Party and its counsel have reviewed this
Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against
the drafting Party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement. The Parties further agree
that this Agreement represents a voluntary "arms-length" transaction agreed to by and between the
Parties and that each Party has had the opportunity to consult with legal counsel regarding the
terms, conditions, and effect of this Agreement.

19.  Entitec Agreement, This Agreement sets forth and contains the entire understanding
and agreement of the Parties as to the matters contained herein, and there are no oral or written
representations, understandings, or ancillary covenants or agreements which are not contained or
expressly referenced herein, and no testimony or evidence of any such representations,
understandings or covenants shall be admissible in any preceding of any kind or nature to interpret
or determine the terms or conditions of this Agreement.

CITY-OF REDLANDS HOME FOR OUR TROOPS, INC.

L . ek Jid

Eddie Tejeda, Maypr ohn R. Silvia, Senior Real Estate
Compliance Officer

ATTEST:

Byaad g Q&W

(Agatne Donaldson, City Clerk

By

5

Iemo\Agreements\2340 Mentone Ave. Pre-Annexation_Agresment FY22-0164.docx



DOC #2023-0126779 Page 6 of 13

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

. A notary public or other officer campleting this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is

I attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

_validity of that document.

State of Massachusetts
County of Bristol,

On _ma*‘ﬂ e, 2023 before me, ___Ch((q( & PE berson ) Mw'ﬂmﬂ P'Jbl!;

N (Inseit name and tifle of the officer)

personally appeared John R. Silvia, Senior Real Estate Compliance officer who proved to me on the,
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s} whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in histher/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/herfthelr signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon
behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

"&. CHERYL G, PETERSON }

Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
My Commisslon Expires

June 8, 2025

WITNESS my hand and official seal,

-} - Signature Mz/ ) A___ = (Seal)

. B _

T




DOC #2023-0126779 Page 7 of 13

CALIFORMIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verlfies only the Idantity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of Califofnia )

) \ | )
‘“'." ‘ & 2] ll \ '&hl’_l A ‘ ,
Here In3prt fagng ant TIE of the Officer

NP

personally appeared _ IWARANI N/ MM AL I (W] _( AL AV
Name(s) of Signet(s) ‘

before me,

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whaose name(s) j&/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that Je/sie/they executed the sdme in
brs/héi/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by ifé/héi/their signature(s) on the instrument the persory(s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
Is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seaj.

LR M?CAS&:}D I
Notary Public - California .
Rherside County § Signature
Commission # 2319647

Signature of Notary Public

My Comm, Expires Feb 19, 2024

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter afteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document. :

Description of Atiachad Document

Title or Type of Document: Document Date:

Number of Pages: Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Gapacity(les) Claimad by Signer(s)

Signer’s Name: Signer's Name:

O Corporate Officer — Title{s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):

[ Partner — [DLimited [ General O Partner — O Limited O General

[ Incividual {1 Attorney in Fagt {0 Individual O Attorney in Fact

[J Trustes O Guardian or Gonservator (O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
{1 Gther: (1 Other:

Signer s Representing: Signer Is Representing:

Pttt Jords LT LS LA A G L0 0 W R R Al i G W S M A S AL M0 ot e b e MR S R SR RS B Ak b o
©2014 National Notary Association « www.NationalNotary.org * 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827)  Itern #5907

r
f



DOC #2023-0126779 Page 8 0f 13

EXHIBIT “A”
SITE PLAN

6

Iemo\Agreements\ 2340 Mentone Ave. Pre-Annexation_Agreement FY22-0164.docx



Exhibit A
Site Plan

Mentone Avenue
Mentone, CA
Annexation Agreement

DOC #2023-0126779 Page 9 of 13

MENTONEAVE

029829512

AMETHYSTST

VAY
JCT




DOC #2023-0128779 Page 10 of 13

EXHIBIT “B”
GRANT DEED

7

Iemo\Agreements\2340 Mentone Ave. Pre-Annexation_sgreement FY22-0164.docx



DOC #2023-0126779 Page 11 of 13

QN Elestronlcall
Exhibit B - Grant Deed Revordlod In Official Racords
San Bernardino County
! ' Bob Dutton
* RECORDING REQUESTED BY; Assoessor-Recorder-County Clerk
Lawyers Title
e T SreTEMoNtS T DOC# 2021-0393802
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 0873172021 Tlles: 1  Pages:3
10:31 AM
John R. Silvia SAN Feas $30.00
B Main St Taxas $268.60
Taunton, MA 02780 14609 CA SB2 Fee $0.00
Tatat $208,50

THIS SPACE FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY:

Title Order No,: 621690836 Eacrow No.: 13047-JP
AP#: 0298-205-12-0-000 GRANT DEED

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(S) DEGLARE(S)
DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX Is $268.60

X3 computed on full value of properly conveyed, or
[ }computed on full value less value of liens or encumbrances ramaining at time of sale,

[ }Unincorporated area  [X] Cily of Mentone AND

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, recelpt of which is hereby acknowledgsd,
Chase Ash and Lindsay Ash, Husband and Wife as Jolnt Tenants

hereby GRANT(s) to;

Homes For Our Troops, . INC, _
the real property in the Clly of Mentone, County of San Bernardine, State of California, described as:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "A" AND MADE A PART HEREQOF

Alse Known as: 2340 Mentone Ave, Mentone, CA 02369

Dated June 24, 2024 e %

Chase Ash

n .say Ash

A ﬁb[ary ;Sub]fn of other '6[ﬁéer?tibhiﬁ!etlng’.lltls-oeﬂlﬁcate varlflas only the Id ehlliy of the Individual who signed the document to
which this corificate Is altached, and not {he tuthfulness, acouracy, or validily of that document,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF J@ gl B Mﬂfe,ox«/g

fr,
On Jhelrt 3, 2024 before me. JmiLied Lea A A Notary Public personally
appealiad £y Lo 2Ry i) who provad to me on the

basls of sellsfactory avidence to be fhe p whose same(s) 1sfar Qbaanbad 1 The Within nstrumant and acknowladged
o me that hel/she/] axeculad the same in hls!hargﬁfiﬁaulhorlze tapagitylles), and thal by hislherl@lgnaiumts} on the
instrument the perspn(s), or the entity upen behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument,

i carfify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the lews of the State of Callfornia that the foregolng paragraph Is trus and

ooreach,
WITNESS my hand and cfficial seal.

Slgnatura (I/ﬁm@g/ %M—l (Seal)

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TD PARTY SHOWN BELOW, IF NO PARTY SHOWN, MAIL AS SHOWN ABOVE:

‘BAMUEL LUNA
COMM. 02351:‘2!2




DOC #2023-0126779 Page 12 of 13
DOGC #2021-0383602 Page 2 of 3

ILLEGIBLE NOTARY SEAL DECLARATION

GOVERNMENT CODE 27361.7

| certify under penalty of perjury that the notary seal on the document to which this
statemeont s atlached reads as follows:

Name of Notary: SAMUEL LUNA

Notary Identiflcation Number: 2381124

Vendor i#: TUST
County Where Bond Is Filed: SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

Date Commission Exp: MARCH 12, 2025

Place of Execution: Riverside, GA

Pasion title Ing,

08/3112021
RATE:

?.\JLBVS’i (.(.9\ / A

Signature




DOC #2023-0126779 Page 13 of 13
DOGC #2021-0393802 Page 3 of 3
—~ —

File No: 621690936

EXHIBIT "A"

THE LAND REFBRRED TO HEREIN IS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE QF
CALIFQRNIA, AND [S DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PORTION OF LOT 5, BLOCK 22 OF MENTONE, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, A5 PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 8, PAGE 81 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 5, THENCE EAST ALONG THE SQUTH LINE
OF MENTONE AVENUE 195 FEET; THENCE AT RECORDED ANGELES SOUTH 400 FEET, 8UT NOT
SOUTH OF A POINT 210 FEET NORTH OF THE SBOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT; THENCE WEST PARALLEL
WITH THE SOUTH 'LINE OF MENTONE 195 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE WEST LINE OF LOT 5;
THENCE NORTH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 5, 400 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER; 0298-295-12~0-000

CLTA Preliminacy Rapott Form ~ Medifled (11-17-06)
. Page 3



ToM DODSON & ASSOCIATES B Sl

Mailing Address: PO Box 2307, San Bernardino, CA 92406-2307 J‘,

Physical Address: 2150 N. Arrowhead Avenue, San Bernardino, CA 92405 / : |

Tel: (909) 882-3612 4 Fax: (909) 882-7015 4 Email: tda@tdaenv.com S
Web: tdaenvironmental.com

July 10, 2023
Mr. Samuel Martinez RECEIVED
Local Agency Formation Commission
1170 West 3¢ Street, Unit 150 JUL 102023
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0480

LAFCO
Dear Sam: 8an Bernardino County

| have completed the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review of out-of-area service
contract, LAFCO SC#505 for the Commission. LAFCO SC#505 consists of a request by the City
of Redlands to autharize out-of-agency water service agreement for a single parcel (APN 0298-
295-12). This parcel is located in the City’s eastern Sphere of Influence at 2340 Mentone Avenue
between Amethyst Avenue and Garnet Street. Approval of SC#505 would allow the City of
Redlands to extend water services to this approximate 1.76-acre property from a water pipeline
located adjacent to the property in Mentone Avenue.

Based on the above proposal and the analysis and findings presented below, it appears that
LAFCO SC#505 can be implemented without causing significant adverse environmental impacts.
The administrative record does not identify any action to comply with the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) for this proposed project. Therefore, LAFCO will consider this extension of
service as the CEQA lead agency. Based on the proposal to construct a single-family residence
on the project site and the available service line adjacent to the site, this project has no potential
to cause a significant adverse impact on the environment.

Therefore, | conclude that LAFCO SC#505 does not constitute a project under CEQA and
adoption of an exemption (under the “Common Sense” finding in the State CEQA Guidelines) and
filing of a Notice of Exemption is the most appropriate determination to comply with the CEQA.
This exemption is found in Section 15061(b)(3) for this action. See the attached definition. The
Commission can approve this review and finding for this action and | recommend that you notice
LAFCO SC#505 as exempt from CEQA for the reasons outlined in the State CEQA Guideline
section cited above. The Commission needs to file a Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the County
Clerk of the Board for this action once a decision is made for this out-of-area service agreement.

Thus, after independent review of the proposed action, this proposed out-of-area service
extension does not appear to have any potential to significantly alter the existing physical
environment. Since no other project is known to be pending or will occur as a result of approving
this application, no other potential significant physical changes in the environment are forecast to
result from this action.

Based on this review of LAFCO SC#505 and the pertinent sections of CEQA and the State CEQA
Guidelines, | believe it is appropriate for the Commission's CEQA environmental determi-
nation to cite the “Common Sense” exemption, as adequate substantiation in accordance with the



Commission's CEQA lead agency status. If you have any questions regarding this
recommendation, please feel free to give me a call.

e Sl

Tom Dodson
TD/emc

Attachment

LAFCO SC#505 SE NOE Memo



CEQA Guidelines Association of Environmental Professionals 2021

Note: Authority cited: Sections 21083 and 21087, Public Resources Code; Reference: Section
65944, Government Code; Section 21080.2, Public Resources Code.

15060.5. PREAPPLICATION CONSULTATION

(@ For a potential project involving the issuance of a lease, permit, license, certificate, or other
entitlement for use by one or more public agencies, the lead agency shall, upon the request of a
potential applicant and prior to the filing of a formal application, provide for consultation with
the potential applicant to consider the range of actions, potential alternatives, mitigation
measures, and any potential significant effects on the environment of the potential project.

() The lead agency may include in the consultation one or more responsible agencies, trustee
agencies, and other public agencies who in the opinion of the lead agency may have an interest
in the proposed project. The lead agency may consult the Office of Permit Assistance in the
Trade and Commerce Agency for help in identifying interested agencies.

Note: Authority cited: Section 21083, Public Resources Code; Reference: Section 21080.1, Public
Resources Code.

15061. REVIEW FOR EXEMPTION

(@ Once a lead agency has determined that an activity is a project subject to CEQA, a lead agency
shall determine whether the project is exempt from CEQA.

() A project is exempt from CEQA if:
(1)  The project is exempt by statute (see, e.g. Article 18, commencing with Section 15260).

20 The project is exempt pursuant to a categorical exemption (see Article 19, commencing
with Section 15300) and the application of that categorical exemption is not barred by
one of the exceptions set forth in Section 15300.2.

()  The activity is covered by the common sense exemption that CEQA applies only to
projects which have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment.
Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question
may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.

@  The project will be rejected or disapproved by a public agency. (See Section 15270()).
) The project is exempt pursuant to the provisions of Article 12.5 of this Chapter.

(0 Each public agency should include in its implementing procedures a listing of the projects often
handled by the agency that the agency has determined to be exempt. This listing should be used
in preliminary review.

(d) After determining that a project is exempt, the agency may prepare a Notice of Exemption as
provided in Section 15062. Although the notice may be kept with the project application at this
time, the notice shall not be filed with the Office of Planning and Research or the county clerk
until the project has been approved.

() When a non-elected official or decisionmaking body of a local lead agency decides that a
project is exempt from CEQA, and the public agency approves or determines to carry out the
project, the decision that the project is exempt may be appealed to the local lead agency’s
elected decisionmaking body, if one exists. A local lead agency may establish procedures
governing such appeals.

Note: Authority cited: Section 21083, Public Resources Code; Reference: Sections 21080, 21080.9,

21080.10, 21084, 21108, 21151, 21152, and 21159.21, Public Resources Code; Muzzy Ranch Co.

v. Solano County Airport Land Use Commission (2007) 41 Cal. 4th 372, No Oil, Inc. v. City of Los

Angeles (1974) 13 Cal. 3d 68.

167



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.shclafco.org

PROPOSAL NO.: LAFCO SC#505
HEARING DATE: JULY 19, 2023
RESOLUTION NO. 3377

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION FOR SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY MAKING DETERMINATIONS ON LAFCO SC#505 - CITY OF
REDLANDS OSC NO. 23-09 FOR WATER SERVICE (ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER
0298-295-12)

On motion of Commissioner , duly seconded by Commissioner and carried,
the Local Agency Formation Commission adopts the following resolution:

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56133 requires the Local Agency Formation
Commission to review and approve or deny applications for agencies to provide services
outside their existing boundaries; and,

WHEREAS, an application for the proposed service extension in San Bernardino County
was filed with the Executive Officer of this Local Agency Formation Commission in accordance
with the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (Government
Code Sections 56000 et seq.), and the Executive Officer has examined the application and
determined that the filings are sufficient; and,

WHEREAS, at the times and in the form and manner provided by law, the Executive
Officer has given notice of the public hearing by the Commission on this matter; and,

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has reviewed available information and prepared a
report including his recommendations thereon, the filings and report and related information
having been presented to and considered by this Commission; and,

WHEREAS, the public hearing by this Commission was called for July 19, 2023 at the
time and place specified in the notice of public hearing; and,

WHEREAS, at the hearing, this Commission heard and received all oral and written
protests; and all persons present were given an opportunity to hear and be heard in respect to
any matter relating to the contract, in evidence presented at the hearing;



RESOLUTION NO. 3377

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Local Agency Formation Commission
for San Bernardino County does hereby determine, find, resolve and order as follows:
DETERMINATIONS:

SECTION 1. The following determinations are noted in conformance with Commission policy:

1. The property, identified as Assessor Parcel Number 0298-295-12, is within the sphere of
influence assigned the City of Redlands and is anticipated to become a part of that City
sometime in the future. The application requests authorization to receive City of Redlands
water service.

2. The City of Redlands’ OSC No. 23-09 being considered is for the provision of water
service to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-295-12. This contract will remain in force in
perpetuity or until such time as the area will be annexed. Approval of this request will
allow the property owner and the City of Redlands to proceed in finalizing the contract for
the extension of water service.

3. The estimated fees the property owner will be charged by the City of Redlands for the
extension of water service are identified as totaling $5,358 (a breakdown of charges is on
file in the LAFCO office). Payment of these fees is required prior to connection to the
City’s water facilities. In addition, the property owner shall bear all costs to complete
improvements needed to extend the water service to the property.

4. The Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County has determined
that this service contract is exempt from environmental review under the “Common
Sense Rule” since it has no potential to cause a significant adverse impact on the
environment (Section 15061[b] [3] of the State California Environmental Quality Act
Guidelines). Therefore, this proposal is not subject to environmental review under the
provisions of the State CEQA Guidelines section cited above or the Commission’s
adopted CEQA Guidelines. The Commission hereby adopts the Exemption and directs
its Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) working days with the
San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.

SECTION 2. CONDITION. The City of Redlands shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County from any legal expense,
legal action, or judgment arising out of the Commission’s approval of this service contract,
including any reimbursement of legal fees and costs incurred by the Commission.

SECTION 3. The Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County does hereby
determine to approve the service extension contract submitted by the City of Redlands to
provide water service to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-295-12.

SECTION 4. The Commission instructs the Executive Officer of this Local Agency Formation
Commission to notify the affected agencies that the application identified as LAFCO SC#505 —
City of Redlands OSC No. 23-09 for Water Service (APN 0298-295-12), has been approved.



RESOLUTION NO. 3377

THIS ACTION APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Local Agency Formation Commission
for San Bernardino County by the following vote:

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:

R R I B S S b b S S S S b

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) Ss.
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation
Commission for San Bernardino County, California, do hereby certify this record to be a
full, true, and correct copy of the action taken by said Commission by vote of the
members present as the same appears in the Official Minutes of said Commission at its
regular meeting of July 19, 2023.

DATED:

SAMUEL MARTINEZ
Executive Officer



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.sbhclafco.org

o

DATE: JULY 12, 2023 § ; dz %
FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer
MICHAEL TUERPE, Assistant Executive Officer

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #11: Consideration of Amendments to Chapter 2: Out-
of-Agency Service Contracts of Section IV — Application Processing
of the Policy and Procedure Manual

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission:

1. Provide staff with any additional changes, corrections or amendments to the policies
and procedures related to Out-of-Agency Service Contracts as presented; and,

2. Schedule a public hearing for August 16, 2023 for formal approval of the
amendments to Chapter 2: Out-of-Agency Service Contracts of Section IV —
Application Processing of the Policy and Procedure Manual.

BACKGROUND:

At the April 2023 Commission meeting, staff presented the Commission with proposed
changes to its Policy and Procedure Manual, which included—among other changes
throughout the entire Manual—amendments to the Out of Agency Service Contracts
portion of the Manual pertaining to the Executive Officer’s ability to authorize the
extension of service(s) outside an agency’s boundary.

In addition to cleanup language, staff proposed language that authorizes the Executive
Officer to approve or conditionally approve the extension of services outside an agency’s
boundary to accessory dwelling units (ADUs) where a primary dwelling exists including
non-development related service extensions outside an agency’s sphere of influence.



ITEM 11
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

At that time, the Commission expressed concern regarding the proposed changes and
directed staff to return at a later date to provide the Commission with a more detailed
justification on the proposed changes to the Out of Agency Service Contracts portion of
the Policy and Procedure Manual.

After further reviewing the initial proposed changes, staff’s position is that the authority
to extend service or services to ADUs, even though the ADU may be development
related, can be designated to the Executive Officer under certain parameters. However,
staff is clarifying that all service extensions outside an agency’s boundary and sphere of
influence—whether development or non-development related—shall remain the
authority of the Commission.

Discussion:

The Commission has adopted policies and procedures by which the Commission
considers requests for new or extended services pursuant to Government Code Section
56133 including authorizing the Executive Officer to approve, or conditionally approve,
requests for service extensions outside an agency’s boundary to serve lots with existing
dwelling units.

Legislation on Accessory Dwelling Units

Over the years, laws related to ADUs have been revised to improve its effectiveness at
creating more housing units. Recent changes to ADU laws further reduce barriers by
streamlining the approval processes. The new 2022 ADU bills clarify that within 60
days of receiving a completed application for an ADU, a permitting agency must
approve or deny the permit application. If the permitting agency denies the application,
it is required to provide a set of comments within the 60-day period with corrections and
a description of how the application can be remedied to be approved. Further, if the
permitting agency has not approved or denied the completed application within 60 days,
then the application shall be deemed approved. This applies to all “Permitting
Agencies” as defined in the law. See Attachment #2 for the full copy of Government
Code Section 65852.2, which is the entire ADU law.

It is within this context that staff is proposing the ability of the Executive Officer to
authorize the extension of service or services to ADUs even though the ADU may be
development related. Since the Executive Officer is already authorized to extend
service or services to serve existing structures, the Executive Officer should have the
authority to extend services to ADUs if the ADU being created is on a lot where a single-
family or a multifamily dwelling unit already exists. Such extension of service would
require the extension of service not only to the ADU itself but also to the existing
dwelling unit. In essence, the Executive Officer is authorizing the extension of
service(s) to the ADU by way of the existing structure. Having the Executive Officer
authorize such extension of service(s) to ADUs streamlines the approval process.



ITEM 11
STAFF REPORT
JULY 12, 2023

Staff is also clearly defining the service to be for water and/or sewer service only, and
the existing dwelling unit on the lot must be a single-family residence or a multifamily
residence.

CONCLUSION:

In addition to clean up changes to the Out of Agency Service Contracts section of the
Commission’s Policy and Procedure Manual, staff is recommending the additional
changes related to the ability of the Executive Officer to authorize service(s), specifically
water and/or sewer service, as it relates to new (or existing) ADUs, for as long as the
ADU(s) is on a lot where a residence (single-family or multifamily) already exists.

Staff recommends that the Commission provide staff with any additional changes,
corrections or amendments to the amendments as presented, and schedule a public
hearing for formal approval of the proposed amendments.

Attachments:

1. Chapter 2 — Out of Agency Service Contracts (track change format)
2. Government Code Section 65852.2



San Bernardino LAFCO Policy and Procedure Manual
Section IV — Application Processing

CHAPTER 2: OUT OF AGENCY SERVICE CONTRACTS

BACKGROUND:

Beginning January 1, 1994 the Local Agency Formation Commission was charged with
the responsibility for reviewing and taking action on a city or district contract to extend
service outside its jurisdiction under the provisions of Government Code Section 56133.
These are unique actions not directly related to the processing of other types of
proposals as defined in the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization
Act and these policies and procedures will provide guidance on their processing.

POLICIES:
(Adopted May 18, 1994; Amended December 20, 2000, March 16, 2016.)

1. DEFINITIONS

The definition of terms that follow has been developed to assist in the
implementation of Government Code Section 56133 since its terminology, in
some areas, is not reflective of current statutory definitions or has no statutory
definition within Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg:

A. "New or extended services" shall mean for cities, the provision of those
services authorized a city under its enabling legislation; and for special
districts, service shall remain as defined in Government Code Section
56074. It is important to note that a district would be precluded from
providing a "new service" unless it has been first authorized that service
under existing special district regulations regarding activation of latent
functions or services.

B. "Contract or agreement" shall mean a contract, agreement, or other legal
instrument, which requires or agrees to the delivery of service to a
property or a defined service area.

C. "Written approval of the Commission" shall mean the adoption of a
resolution of the Commission approving the service agreement/contract at
a noticed public hearing or the document signed by the Executive Officer
authorizing the completion of the contract in cases where the Executive
Officer has been authorized to approve the service agreement/contract
(see Policy 2 below).

D. "Affected County" shall be defined in the same manner as Government
Code Section 56012 but relating to the area to which contractual service
will be delivered.



San Bernardino LAFCO Policy and Procedure Manual
Section IV — Application Processing

E. "Anticipation of a later change of organization." The inclusion of an area
to be served within the sphere of influence of the serving agency shall be
sufficient to comply with this provision.

F. "Public Agency" shall be defined in compliance with Government Code
Section 56070. The definition of public agency does not include a private
or mutual water company. Any contract by a city or district to extend
service to these types of service companies would require approval from
the Commission prior to contract execution.

G. "Health and safety concern" shall mean the extension of service to
alleviate an immediate health and/or safety problem. Such connections
would be limited to the provision of water and/or sewer service to an
existing structure, the connection to a failing mutual or private water
system requiring auxiliary service, and other similar threats related to
health and safety.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER AUTHORITY. The Commission has determined that the
Executive Officer shall have the authority to approve, or conditionally approve,
proposals-applications to extend services outside jurisdictional boundaries in
cases where the service extension is proposed to remedy a health and safety
concern. In addition, the Executive Officer shall have the authority to approve or
conditionally approve service extensions where the services in question will not
facilitate development_or the service is to provide water and/or sewer service to
accessory dwelling units or junior accessory dwelling units being created on lots
where a single-family or a multifamily dwelling unit already exists. In cases
where the Executive Officer recommends denial of a proposed service extension,
that propesal-application shall be placed on the next agenda for which notice can
be provided. After the public hearing, the Commission may approve,
conditionally approve, or deny the contract.

GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 56133.5. An propesalapplication by a city or
district to provide new or extended services under the provisions of Government
Code Section 56133.5, which-will require Commission approval at a noticed
public hearing prior to the signing of an agreement/contract for the provision of
the service.

In the case where a city or district authorized to provide water service has
acquired the system of a private or mutual water company prior to the enactment
of this legislation, those agencies shall be authorized to continue such service
and provide additional connections within the service area of the private or
mutual water company defined by the Public Utilities Commission or other
appropriate agency, at the time of acquisition without LAFCO review or approval
as outlined in Government Code Section 56133. The continuation of service
connections under this policy shall not be constrained by the sphere of influence



San Bernardino LAFCO Policy and Procedure Manual
Section 1V — Application Processing

of that local agency provided that the area to be served s within the service area
of the private or mutual water company previously defined by the PUC or other
appropriate agency.

Propesals-Applications to extend service outside this previously defined area and
outside the sphere of influence of the agency providing service would come
under the provisions of Government Code Section 56133.5, which will require
Commission approval at a noticed public hearing prior to the signing of an
agreement/contract for the provision of the service.

5. For a request for exemption pursuant to Government Code Section 56133(e), the
Commission shall make the determination that the service(s) to be provided
is/are exempt from LAFCO review. The Commission has, in cases where the
service extension proposed does not facilitate development or directly affect
employees, delegated the authority to make the determination for exemption
pursuant to Government Code Section 56133(e) to the Executive Officer.

APPLICATION PROCEDURES FOR GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS
56133 and 56133.5:

Unlike the normal initiation process for proposals for jurisdictional change, Government
Code Section 56133 provides that only a city or district may request LAFCO review of
an out-of-agency service agreement/contract.

Government Code Section 56133 gives LAFCO the authority to review and approve,
approve with conditions, or deny an out-of-agency service agreement/contract. For all
development-related applications for service, the item will be considered by the
Commission at a noticed public hearing. The authority for action for a non-
development-related agreement/contract has been delegated to the LAFCO Executive
Officer by the Commission, pursuant to policies adopted on December 20, 2000.

In addition, the pilot program for Napa and San Bernardino LAFCOs pursuant to
Government Code Section 56133.5, which authorizes a city or district to extend services
outside an agency’s boundaries and outside its sphere of influence, will also be subject
to Commission approval at a noticed public hearing.

1. Application for Review:

The filing requirements for review of an out-of-agency service contract/
agreement shall consist of:

A. Official Request from Applying Agency. A written request signed by the
City Manager/District General Manager requesting approval for an out-of-
agency service agreement/contract or an adopted resolution from the
city/district proposing to serve outside its boundaries must be submitted.



San Bernardino LAFCO Policy and Procedure Manual
Section IV — Application Processing

Payment of Appropriate Filing Fees. The applying agency must submit as
part of the application the appropriate filing fees as outlined in the LAFCO
Schedule of Fees, Deposits, and Charges in effect at the time of
application. In addition, these types of applications are also subject to the
following deposits: legal counsel, environmental review, and individual
notice. Applicants shall be required to reimburse the Commission for all
charges and costs in excess of the deposits outlined above or will be
refunded the balance at the close of the application.

A completed application form including the submission of a copy of the
proposed agreement/contract that has been signed by the property
owner(s) and, if necessary, the agency providing service(s), and maps
showing the location of the property to be served, existing agency
boundaries, the location of the existing infrastructure, and the proposed
location of the infrastructure to be extended.

Any other information deemed appropriate by the Executive Officer in
order to review the service extension request based upon its special
circumstances.

Environmental Review Requirements:

The review of an out-of-agency service agreement/contract is subject to
environmental review procedures as outlined in Section V of this Manual.

REVIEW PROCEDURES FOR GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 56133

and 56133.5:

1.

Commission Review Procedures:

A development-related agreement/contract associated with the development of a
tract, a subdivision, a single-family or multi-family dwelling unit_including
accessory dwelling units or junior accessory dwelling units being created in

conjunction with a new single-family dwelling or a new multifamily dwelling on the

lot, a commercial/industrial development and other types of development-related
projects or an prepesatl-application to provide new or extended services outside
an agency’s boundaries and outside its sphere of influence will require the
following review:

The city or district proposing to provide service(s) outside its boundaries
shall submit to LAFCO a completed application, with all its component
parts as previously defined, for review and consideration. Within 30 days,
the LAFCO Executive Officer shall notify the entity whether or not the



San Bernardino LAFCO Policy and Procedure Manual
Section IV — Application Processing

application filing is complete. If incomplete, the applying agency will be
notified of the specific insufficiencies within 30 days, as required by law.

The LAFCO staff shall forward a copy of the application to various County
departments for their review and comment.

Completion of the CEQA review process will be required prior to
placement on the Commission’s agenda.

If necessary, a meeting with the applying agency and/or the various
County departments may be held dependent upon the circumstances
and/or issues related to the service agreement/contract. The
determination of whether or not to hold the meeting shall be made by the
LAFCO Executive Officer.

Once these required elements have been completed, the item will be
placed on a Commission Agenda. Surrounding property
owners/registered voters will be notified of the proposed service extension
request through individual notification. At a noticed public hearing, the
Commission will consider the staff's presentation and presentations, if
any, by interested and affected parties, and make a determination.

The Commission has the authority to approve, approve with conditions, or
deny the request for authorization of an out-of-agency service
agreement/contract. The Commission’s determination and any required
findings will be set out in a resolution which specifies the property or area
to be served, the services to be provided, and the authority of the agency
to provide its services outside its boundaries.

LAFCO Executive Officer Administrative Review Procedures:

A non-development related agreement/contract_{Administrative Review by
LAECO Executive Officer) to provide service(s) to an existing dwelling unit_or;a

commercial-building; to accessory dwelling units or junior accessory dwelling
units being created on lots where a single-family or multifamily dwelling unit

already exists, an agreement/contract between public agencies for fire protection

mutual or automatic aid,_or an agreement/contract where the services will not
facilitate development, ete—will be processed as follows:

A.

Prior to the execution of an agreement/contract for service outside their
boundaries, the city/district proposing to provide the service shall submit to
LAFCO a completed application, with all its component parts as previously
defined, for review and consideration.



San Bernardino LAFCO Policy and Procedure Manual
Section IV — Application Processing

Completion of the CEQA review process will be required prior to action by
the Executive Officer.

The Executive Officer’s administrative review will include the following
determinations:

(1)  The proposed service extension is either nondevelopment-related,
to accessory dwelling units or junior accessory dwelling units being
created on lots where a single-family or multifamily dwelling unit
already exists, and/or involves health and safety concerns as
defined by Commission policy.

(2)  The area to be served is within the sphere of influence of the
agency requesting to provide service outside its boundaries.

(3)  The environmental analysis/assessment, as required by CEQA, has
been completed.

The Executive officer can approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
request for service extension. If the Executive Officer's recommendation
is denial, that determination will be placed on the next available
Commission agenda for which notice can be provided for discussion of the
determination.



///i\\\
arety) . .
- STATE OF CALIFORNIA

tesianve AUTHENTICATED
BUREA ELECTRONIC LEGAL MATERIAL
State of California

GOVERNMENT CODE

Section 65852.2

65852.2. (a) (1) A local agency may, by ordinance, provide for the creation of
accessory dwelling units in areas zoned to allow single-family or multifamily dwelling
residential use. The ordinance shall do all of the following:

(A) Designate areas within the jurisdiction of the local agency where accessory
dwelling units may be permitted. The designation of areas may be based on the
adequacy of water and sewer services and the impact of accessory dwelling units on
traffic flow and public safety. A local agency that does not provide water or sewer
services shall consult with the local water or sewer service provider regarding the
adequacy of water and sewer services before designating an area where accessory
dwelling units may be permitted.

(B) (i) Impose objective standards on accessory dwelling units that include, but
are not limited to, parking, height, setback, landscape, architectural review, maximum
size of a unit, and standards that prevent adverse impacts on any real property that is
listed in the California Register of Historical Resources. These standards shall not
include requirements on minimum lot size.

(i1) Notwithstanding clause (i), a local agency may reduce or eliminate parking
requirements for any accessory dwelling unit located within its jurisdiction.

(C) Provide that accessory dwelling units do not exceed the allowable density for
the lot upon which the accessory dwelling unit is located, and that accessory dwelling
units are a residential use that is consistent with the existing general plan and zoning
designation for the lot.

(D) Require the accessory dwelling units to comply with all of the following:

(1) Except as provided in Section 65852.26, the accessory dwelling unit may be
rented separate from the primary residence, but may not be sold or otherwise conveyed
separate from the primary residence.

(i1) The lot is zoned to allow single-family or multifamily dwelling residential use
and includes a proposed or existing dwelling.

(iii) The accessory dwelling unit is either attached to, or located within, the proposed
or existing primary dwelling, including attached garages, storage areas or similar
uses, or an accessory structure or detached from the proposed or existing primary
dwelling and located on the same lot as the proposed or existing primary dwelling,
including detached garages.

(iv) If there is an existing primary dwelling, the total floor area of an attached
accessory dwelling unit shall not exceed 50 percent of the existing primary dwelling.

(v) The total floor area for a detached accessory dwelling unit shall not exceed
1,200 square feet.



(vi) No passageway shall be required in conjunction with the construction of an
accessory dwelling unit.

(vii) No setback shall be required for an existing living area or accessory structure
or a structure constructed in the same location and to the same dimensions as an
existing structure that is converted to an accessory dwelling unit or to a portion of an
accessory dwelling unit, and a setback of no more than four feet from the side and
rear lot lines shall be required for an accessory dwelling unit that is not converted
from an existing structure or a new structure constructed in the same location and to
the same dimensions as an existing structure.

(viil) Local building code requirements that apply to detached dwellings, except
that the construction of an accessory dwelling unit shall not constitute a Group R
occupancy change under the local building code, as described in Section 310 of the
California Building Code (Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations), unless the
building official or enforcement agency of the local agency makes a written finding
based on substantial evidence in the record that the construction of the accessory
dwelling unit could have a specific, adverse impact on public health and safety.
Nothing in this clause shall be interpreted to prevent a local agency from changing
the occupancy code of a space that was unhabitable space or was only permitted for
nonresidential use and was subsequently converted for residential use pursuant to this
section.

(ix) Approval by the local health officer where a private sewage disposal system
is being used, if required.

(x) (I) Parking requirements for accessory dwelling units shall not exceed one
parking space per accessory dwelling unit or per bedroom, whichever is less. These
spaces may be provided as tandem parking on a driveway.

(II) Offstreet parking shall be permitted in setback areas in locations determined
by the local agency or through tandem parking, unless specific findings are made that
parking in setback areas or tandem parking is not feasible based upon specific site or
regional topographical or fire and life safety conditions.

(IIT) This clause shall not apply to an accessory dwelling unit that is described in
subdivision (d).

(xi) When a garage, carport, or covered parking structure is demolished in
conjunction with the construction of an accessory dwelling unit or converted to an
accessory dwelling unit, the local agency shall not require that those offstreet parking
spaces be replaced.

(xi1) Accessory dwelling units shall not be required to provide fire sprinklers if
they are not required for the primary residence. The construction of an accessory
dwelling unit shall not trigger a requirement for fire sprinklers to be installed in the
existing primary dwelling.

(2) The ordinance shall not be considered in the application of any local ordinance,
policy, or program to limit residential growth.

(3) (A) A permit application for an accessory dwelling unit or a junior accessory
dwelling unit shall be considered and approved ministerially without discretionary
review or a hearing, notwithstanding Section 65901 or 65906 or any local ordinance


B5245
Highlight


regulating the issuance of variances or special use permits. The permitting agency
shall either approve or deny the application to create or serve an accessory dwelling
unit or a junior accessory dwelling unit within 60 days from the date the permitting
agency receives a completed application if there is an existing single-family or
multifamily dwelling on the lot. If the permit application to create or serve an accessory
dwelling unit or a junior accessory dwelling unit is submitted with a permit application
to create a new single-family or multifamily dwelling on the lot, the permitting agency
may delay approving or denying the permit application for the accessory dwelling
unit or the junior accessory dwelling unit until the permitting agency approves or
denies the permit application to create the new single-family or multifamily dwelling,
but the application to create or serve the accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory
dwelling unit shall be considered without discretionary review or hearing. If the
applicant requests a delay, the 60-day time period shall be tolled for the period of the
delay. If the local agency has not approved or denied the completed application within
60 days, the application shall be deemed approved. A local agency may charge a fee
to reimburse it for costs incurred to implement this paragraph, including the costs of
adopting or amending any ordinance that provides for the creation of an accessory
dwelling unit.

(B) If a permitting agency denies an application for an accessory dwelling unit or
junior accessory dwelling unit pursuant to subparagraph (A), the permitting agency
shall, within the time period described in subparagraph (A), return in writing a full
set of comments to the applicant with a list of items that are defective or deficient
and a description of how the application can be remedied by the applicant.

(4) The ordinance shall require that a demolition permit for a detached garage that
is to be replaced with an accessory dwelling unit be reviewed with the application for
the accessory dwelling unit and issued at the same time.

(5) The ordinance shall not require, and the applicant shall not be otherwise
required, to provide written notice or post a placard for the demolition of a detached
garage that is to be replaced with an accessory dwelling unit, unless the property is
located within an architecturally and historically significant historic district.

(6) An existing ordinance governing the creation of an accessory dwelling unit by
a local agency or an accessory dwelling ordinance adopted by a local agency shall
provide an approval process that includes only ministerial provisions for the approval
of accessory dwelling units and shall not include any discretionary processes,
provisions, or requirements for those units, except as otherwise provided in this
subdivision. If a local agency has an existing accessory dwelling unit ordinance that
fails to meet the requirements of this subdivision, that ordinance shall be null and
void and that agency shall thereafter apply the standards established in this subdivision
for the approval of accessory dwelling units, unless and until the agency adopts an
ordinance that complies with this section.

(7) No other local ordinance, policy, or regulation shall be the basis for the delay
or denial of a building permit or a use permit under this subdivision.

(8) (A) This subdivision establishes the maximum standards that local agencies
shall use to evaluate a proposed accessory dwelling unit on a lot that includes a


B5245
Highlight

B5245
Highlight

B5245
Highlight


proposed or existing single-family dwelling. No additional standards, other than those
provided in this subdivision, shall be used or imposed, except that, subject to
subparagraphs (B) and (C), a local agency may require an applicant for a permit issued
pursuant to this subdivision to be an owner-occupant.

(B) (1) Notwithstanding subparagraph (A), a local agency shall not impose an
owner-occupant requirement on an accessory dwelling unit before January 1, 2025.

(i1) Notwithstanding subparagraph (A), a local agency shall not impose an
owner-occupant requirement on an accessory dwelling unit that was permitted between
January 1, 2020, and January 1, 2025.

(C) Notwithstanding subparagraphs (A) and (B), a local agency may require that
an accessory dwelling unit be used for rentals of terms longer than 30 days.

(9) A local agency may amend its zoning ordinance or general plan to incorporate
the policies, procedures, or other provisions applicable to the creation of an accessory
dwelling unit if these provisions are consistent with the limitations of this subdivision.

(10) Anaccessory dwelling unit that conforms to this subdivision shall be deemed
to be an accessory use or an accessory building and shall not be considered to exceed
the allowable density for the lot upon which it is located, and shall be deemed to be
a residential use that is consistent with the existing general plan and zoning
designations for the lot. The accessory dwelling unit shall not be considered in the
application of any local ordinance, policy, or program to limit residential growth.

(b) (1) When alocal agency that has not adopted an ordinance governing accessory
dwelling units in accordance with subdivision (a) receives an application for a permit
to create or serve an accessory dwelling unit pursuant to this subdivision, the local
agency shall approve or disapprove the application ministerially without discretionary
review pursuant to subdivision (a). The permitting agency shall either approve or
deny the application to create or serve an accessory dwelling unit or a junior accessory
dwelling unit within 60 days from the date the permitting agency receives a completed
application if there is an existing single-family or multifamily dwelling on the lot. If
the permit application to create or serve an accessory dwelling unit or a junior
accessory dwelling unit is submitted with a permit application to create or serve a
new single-family or multifamily dwelling on the lot, the permitting agency may
delay approving or denying the permit application for the accessory dwelling unit or
the junior accessory dwelling unit until the permitting agency approves or denies the
permit application to create or serve the new single-family or multifamily dwelling,
but the application to create or serve the accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory
dwelling unit shall still be considered ministerially without discretionary review or a
hearing. If the applicant requests a delay, the 60-day time period shall be tolled for
the period of the delay. If the local agency has not approved or denied the completed
application within 60 days, the application shall be deemed approved.

(2) If a permitting agency denies an application for an accessory dwelling unit or
junior accessory dwelling unit pursuant to paragraph (1), the permitting agency shall,
within the time period described in paragraph (1), return in writing a full set of
comments to the applicant with a list of items that are defective or deficient and a
description of how the application can be remedied by the applicant.



(c) (1) Subject to paragraph (2), a local agency may establish minimum and
maximum unit size requirements for both attached and detached accessory dwelling
units.

(2) Notwithstanding paragraph (1), a local agency shall not establish by ordinance
any of the following:

(A) A minimum square footage requirement for either an attached or detached
accessory dwelling unit that prohibits an efficiency unit.

(B) A maximum square footage requirement for either an attached or detached
accessory dwelling unit that is less than either of the following:

(1) 850 square feet.

(11) 1,000 square feet for an accessory dwelling unit that provides more than one
bedroom.

(C) Any requirement for a zoning clearance or separate zoning review or any other
minimum or maximum size for an accessory dwelling unit, size based upon a
percentage of the proposed or existing primary dwelling, or limits on lot coverage,
floor area ratio, open space, front setbacks, and minimum lot size, for either attached
or detached dwellings that does not permit at least an 800 square foot accessory
dwelling unit with four-foot side and rear yard setbacks to be constructed in compliance
with all other local development standards.

(D) Any height limitation that does not allow at least the following, as applicable:

(1) A height of 16 feet for a detached accessory dwelling unit on a lot with an
existing or proposed single family or multifamily dwelling unit.

(i1) A height of 18 feet for a detached accessory dwelling unit on a lot with an
existing or proposed single family or multifamily dwelling unit that is within one-half
of one mile walking distance of a major transit stop or a high-quality transit corridor,
as those terms are defined in Section 21155 of the Public Resources Code. A local
agency shall also allow an additional two feet in height to accommodate a roof pitch
on the accessory dwelling unit that is aligned with the roof pitch of the primary
dwelling unit.

(111) A height of 18 feet for a detached accessory dwelling unit on a lot with an
existing or proposed multifamily, multistory dwelling.

(iv) A height of 25 feet or the height limitation in the local zoning ordinance that
applies to the primary dwelling, whichever is lower, for an accessory dwelling unit
that is attached to a primary dwelling. This clause shall not require a local agency to
allow an accessory dwelling unit to exceed two stories.

(d) Notwithstanding any other law, and whether or not the local agency has adopted
an ordinance governing accessory dwelling units in accordance with subdivision (a),
all of the following shall apply:

(1) The local agency shall not impose any parking standards for an accessory
dwelling unit in any of the following instances:

(A) Where the accessory dwelling unit is located within one-half mile walking
distance of public transit.

(B) Where the accessory dwelling unit is located within an architecturally and
historically significant historic district.



(C) Where the accessory dwelling unit is part of the proposed or existing primary
residence or an accessory structure.

(D) When onstreet parking permits are required but not offered to the occupant of
the accessory dwelling unit.

(E) When there is a car share vehicle located within one block of the accessory
dwelling unit.

(F) When a permit application for an accessory dwelling unit is submitted with a
permit application to create a new single-family dwelling or a new multifamily
dwelling on the same lot, provided that the accessory dwelling unit or the parcel
satisfies any other criteria listed in this paragraph.

(2) The local agency shall not deny an application for a permit to create an accessory
dwelling unit due to the correction of nonconforming zoning conditions, building
code violations, or unpermitted structures that do not present a threat to public health
and safety and are not affected by the construction of the accessory dwelling unit.

(e) (1) Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) to (d), inclusive, a local agency shall
ministerially approve an application for a building permit within a residential or
mixed-use zone to create any of the following:

(A) One accessory dwelling unit and one junior accessory dwelling unit per lot
with a proposed or existing single-family dwelling if all of the following apply:

(1) The accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory dwelling unit is within the
proposed space of a single-family dwelling or existing space of a single-family
dwelling or accessory structure and may include an expansion of not more than 150
square feet beyond the same physical dimensions as the existing accessory structure.
An expansion beyond the physical dimensions of the existing accessory structure
shall be limited to accommodating ingress and egress.

(i1)) The space has exterior access from the proposed or existing single-family
dwelling.

(111) The side and rear setbacks are sufficient for fire and safety.

(iv) The junior accessory dwelling unit complies with the requirements of Section
65852.22.

(B) One detached, new construction, accessory dwelling unit that does not exceed
four-foot side and rear yard setbacks for a lot with a proposed or existing single-family
dwelling. The accessory dwelling unit may be combined with a junior accessory
dwelling unit described in subparagraph (A). A local agency may impose the following
conditions on the accessory dwelling unit:

(i) A total floor area limitation of not more than 800 square feet.

(11) A height limitation as provided in clause (i), (ii), or (iii) as applicable, of
subparagraph (D) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (c).

(C) (1) Multiple accessory dwelling units within the portions of existing multifamily
dwelling structures that are not used as livable space, including, but not limited to,
storage rooms, boiler rooms, passageways, attics, basements, or garages, if each unit
complies with state building standards for dwellings.



(11) A local agency shall allow at least one accessory dwelling unit within an
existing multifamily dwelling and shall allow up to 25 percent of the existing
multifamily dwelling units.

(D) (i) Not more than two accessory dwelling units that are located on a lot that
has an existing or proposed multifamily dwelling, but are detached from that
multifamily dwelling and are subject to a height limitation in clause (i), (ii), or (iii),
as applicable, of subparagraph (D) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) and rear yard
and side setbacks of no more than four feet.

(i1) If the existing multifamily dwelling has a rear or side setback of less than four
feet, the local agency shall not require any modification of the existing multifamily
dwelling as a condition of approving the application to construct an accessory dwelling
unit that satisfies the requirements of this subparagraph.

(2) A local agency shall not require, as a condition for ministerial approval of a
permit application for the creation of an accessory dwelling unit or a junior accessory
dwelling unit, the correction of nonconforming zoning conditions.

(3) The installation of fire sprinklers shall not be required in an accessory dwelling
unit if sprinklers are not required for the primary residence. The construction of an
accessory dwelling unit shall not trigger a requirement for fire sprinklers to be installed
in the existing multifamily dwelling.

(4) A local agency may require owner-occupancy for either the primary dwelling
or the accessory dwelling unit on a single-family lot, subject to the requirements of
paragraph (8) of subdivision (a).

(5) A local agency shall require that a rental of the accessory dwelling unit created
pursuant to this subdivision be for a term longer than 30 days.

(6) A local agency may require, as part of the application for a permit to create an
accessory dwelling unit connected to an onsite wastewater treatment system, a
percolation test completed within the last five years, or, if the percolation test has
been recertified, within the last 10 years.

(7) Notwithstanding subdivision (c) and paragraph (1) a local agency that has
adopted an ordinance by July 1, 2018, providing for the approval of accessory dwelling
units in multifamily dwelling structures shall ministerially consider a permit application
to construct an accessory dwelling unit that is described in paragraph (1), and may
impose objective standards including, but not limited to, design, development, and
historic standards on said accessory dwelling units. These standards shall not include
requirements on minimum lot size.

(f) (1) Fees charged for the construction of accessory dwelling units shall be
determined in accordance with Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 66000) and
Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 66012).

(2) An accessory dwelling unit shall not be considered by a local agency, special
district, or water corporation to be a new residential use for purposes of calculating
connection fees or capacity charges for utilities, including water and sewer service,
unless the accessory dwelling unit was constructed with a new single-family dwelling.

(3) (A) A local agency, special district, or water corporation shall not impose any
impact fee upon the development of an accessory dwelling unit less than 750 square



feet. Any impact fees charged for an accessory dwelling unit of 750 square feet or
more shall be charged proportionately in relation to the square footage of the primary
dwelling unit.

(B) For purposes of this paragraph, “impact fee” has the same meaning as the term
“fee” is defined in subdivision (b) of Section 66000, except that it also includes fees
specified in Section 66477. “Impact fee” does not include any connection fee or
capacity charge charged by a local agency, special district, or water corporation.

(4) For an accessory dwelling unit described in subparagraph (A) of paragraph (1)
of subdivision (e), a local agency, special district, or water corporation shall not require
the applicant to install a new or separate utility connection directly between the
accessory dwelling unit and the utility or impose a related connection fee or capacity
charge, unless the accessory dwelling unit was constructed with a new single-family
dwelling.

(5) For an accessory dwelling unit that is not described in subparagraph (A) of
paragraph (1) of subdivision (e), a local agency, special district, or water corporation
may require a new or separate utility connection directly between the accessory
dwelling unit and the utility. Consistent with Section 66013, the connection may be
subject to a connection fee or capacity charge that shall be proportionate to the burden
of the proposed accessory dwelling unit, based upon either its square feet or the
number of its drainage fixture unit (DFU) values, as defined in the Uniform Plumbing
Code adopted and published by the International Association of Plumbing and
Mechanical Officials, upon the water or sewer system. This fee or charge shall not
exceed the reasonable cost of providing this service.

(g) This section shall supersede a conflicting local ordinance. This section does
not limit the authority of local agencies to adopt less restrictive requirements for the
creation of an accessory dwelling unit.

(h) (1) A local agency shall submit a copy of the ordinance adopted pursuant to
subdivision (a) to the Department of Housing and Community Development within
60 days after adoption. After adoption of an ordinance, the department may submit
written findings to the local agency as to whether the ordinance complies with this
section.

(2) (A) Ifthe department finds that the local agency’s ordinance does not comply
with this section, the department shall notify the local agency and shall provide the
local agency with a reasonable time, no longer than 30 days, to respond to the findings
before taking any other action authorized by this section.

(B) The local agency shall consider the findings made by the department pursuant
to subparagraph (A) and shall do one of the following:

(1) Amend the ordinance to comply with this section.

(11) Adopt the ordinance without changes. The local agency shall include findings
in its resolution adopting the ordinance that explain the reasons the local agency
believes that the ordinance complies with this section despite the findings of the
department.

(3) (A) If the local agency does not amend its ordinance in response to the
department’s findings or does not adopt a resolution with findings explaining the



reason the ordinance complies with this section and addressing the department’s
findings, the department shall notify the local agency and may notify the Attorney
General that the local agency is in violation of state law.

(B) Before notifying the Attorney General that the local agency is in violation of
state law, the department may consider whether a local agency adopted an ordinance
in compliance with this section between January 1, 2017, and January 1, 2020.

(1) The department may review, adopt, amend, or repeal guidelines to implement
uniform standards or criteria that supplement or clarify the terms, references, and
standards set forth in this section. The guidelines adopted pursuant to this subdivision
are not subject to Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 11340) of Part 1 of Division
3 of Title 2.

(J) As used in this section, the following terms mean:

(1) “Accessory dwelling unit” means an attached or a detached residential dwelling
unit that provides complete independent living facilities for one or more persons and
is located on a lot with a proposed or existing primary residence. It shall include
permanent provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation on the same
parcel as the single-family or multifamily dwelling is or will be situated. An accessory
dwelling unit also includes the following:

(A) An efficiency unit.

(B) A manufactured home, as defined in Section 18007 of the Health and Safety
Code.

(2) “Accessory structure” means a structure that is accessory and incidental to a
dwelling located on the same lot.

(3) “Efficiency unit” has the same meaning as defined in Section 17958.1 of the
Health and Safety Code.

(4) “Living area” means the interior habitable area of a dwelling unit, including
basements and attics, but does not include a garage or any accessory structure.

(5) “Local agency” means a city, county, or city and county, whether general law
or chartered.

(6) “Nonconforming zoning condition” means a physical improvement on a property
that does not conform with current zoning standards.

(7) “Objective standards” means standards that involve no personal or subjective
judgment by a public official and are uniformly verifiable by reference to an external
and uniform benchmark or criterion available and knowable by both the development
applicant or proponent and the public official prior to submittal.

(8) “Passageway’” means a pathway that is unobstructed clear to the sky and extends
from a street to one entrance of the accessory dwelling unit.

(9) “Permitting agency’” means any entity that is involved in the review of a permit
for an accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory dwelling unit and for which there
1s no substitute, including, but not limited to, applicable planning departments, building
departments, utilities, and special districts.

(10) “Proposed dwelling” means a dwelling that is the subject of a permit
application and that meets the requirements for permitting.


B5245
Highlight


(11) “Public transit” means a location, including, but not limited to, a bus stop or
train station, where the public may access buses, trains, subways, and other forms of
transportation that charge set fares, run on fixed routes, and are available to the public.

(12) “Tandem parking” means that two or more automobiles are parked on a
driveway or in any other location on a lot, lined up behind one another.

(k) A local agency shall not issue a certificate of occupancy for an accessory
dwelling unit before the local agency issues a certificate of occupancy for the primary
dwelling.

(I) Nothing in this section shall be construed to supersede or in any way alter or
lessen the effect or application of the California Coastal Act of 1976 (Division 20
(commencing with Section 30000) of the Public Resources Code), except that the
local government shall not be required to hold public hearings for coastal development
permit applications for accessory dwelling units.

(m) A local agency may count an accessory dwelling unit for purposes of identifying
adequate sites for housing, as specified in subdivision (a) of Section 65583.1, subject
to authorization by the department and compliance with this division.

(n) Inenforcing building standards pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section
17960) of Chapter 5 of Part 1.5 of Division 13 of the Health and Safety Code for an
accessory dwelling unit described in paragraph (1) or (2), a local agency, upon request
of an owner of an accessory dwelling unit for a delay in enforcement, shall delay
enforcement of a building standard, subject to compliance with Section 17980.12 of
the Health and Safety Code:

(1) The accessory dwelling unit was built before January 1, 2020.

(2) The accessory dwelling unit was built on or after January 1, 2020, in a local
jurisdiction that, at the time the accessory dwelling unit was built, had a noncompliant
accessory dwelling unit ordinance, but the ordinance is compliant at the time the
request is made.

(Amended (as amended by Stats. 2021, Ch. 343, Sec. 1) by Stats. 2022, Ch. 664, Sec. 2.5. (SB 897)
Effective January 1, 2023.)



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.sbhclafco.org

DATE:

FROM:

JULY 12, 2023 '

SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Offif%é(

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem #12: Appointment of Voting Delegate and Alternate

Voting Delegate for the CALAFCO Conference Regional Caucus
Elections and the Annual Business Meeting, and Consideration of
Nominations for the CALAFCO Board of Directors

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission:

1. Select Chair Acquanetta Warren as voting delegate (and Vice Chair Steven
Farrell as alternate voting delegate) to cast this Commission’s vote for CALAFCO
Board Member during the Regional Caucus Elections and for any items during
the Annual Business Meeting; and,

2. For CALAFCO Board Member election nomination/selection:

a) Nominate Commissioner Kimberly Cox for the District Seat for the CALAFCO

b)

Board of Directors;

Nominate a County Commissioner for the County Seat for the CALAFCO
Board of Directors;

c) Authorize the Executive Officer to submit to the CALAFCO Board Election

d)

Committee the Nomination Form(s) reflecting the Commission’s nomination(s)
and coordinate with the nominee(s) on completing the Candidate Resume
Form; and,

Direct the voting delegate to select this LAFCO’s nominated District member
and/or this LAFCO’s nominated or supported County member as the
Southern Region representative(s) to the CALAFCO Board of Directors.



ITEM 12
STAFF REPORT
July 12, 2023

BACKGROUND:

At the CALAFCO Annual Conference in October 2023, elections will occur for the
Southern Region representatives on the Board of Directors. The positions up for
election for 2023 are District and County representatives. These positions are for a two-
year term.

Voting Delegate for Reqgional Caucus Elections and the Annual Business Meeting:

Pursuant to CALAFCO bylaws, the member LAFCO’s voting delegate (or alternate)
designated to cast the Commission’s vote for CALAFCO Board Member during the
Regional Caucus Elections must be forwarded to the CALAFCO Executive Director prior
to the conference.

In addition, the voting delegate (or alternate) may be required to cast this Commission’s
vote on other matters during the CALAFCO Annual Business Meeting.

LAFCO staff is recommending that the Commission designate:

e Chair Acquanetta Warren as the voting delegate; and,
e Vice Chair Steven Farrell as the alternate voting delegate.

Nomination and Selection of Candidates for Board of Directors:

As outlined in the attached memo from CALAFCO regarding the CALAFCO 2023-24
Nominations for Board of Directors, there are two positions on the Board of Directors
representing the Southern Region whose terms are expiring this year. The first position
is for the District member, currently occupied by Commissioner Jo MacKenzie from San
Diego LAFCO. The second position is for the County member, currently occupied by
Commissioner Michael Kelley from Imperial LAFCO.

Commissioner MacKenzie has indicated her desire to continue in her position.
However, Commissioner Kelley on the other hand, has indicated that he is stepping
down and does not wish to continue in his position. (As of this writing, Riverside
LAFCO nominated one of its County Commissioners, Yxstian Gutierrez, for the County
member seat.)

In the past, the Southern Region LAFCOs (Imperial, Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside,
San Bernardino, and San Diego) would generally try to come to a consensus for the
nominations. In addition, it should also be noted that it is the Southern Region’s
practice to also have a secondary nominee as a back-up, in the event of a vacancy so
that a replacement candidate can be appointed to the Board of Directors in a timely
manner.



ITEM 12
STAFF REPORT
July 12, 2023

The Commission has nominated Commissioner Cox for the District member seat in the
past and has been the back-up for the last two election cycles. Dr. Cox has expressed
her interest again in being nominated for the District seat. Therefore, LAFCO staff
recommends that the Commission nominate Dr. Cox for the District member seat on the
CALAFCO Board of Directors.

In addition, if any of this Commission’s County members are interested in being
nominated for the open County member seat on the CALAFCO Board, LAFCO staff is
also recommending that the Commission nominate the interested County Commissioner
for the County seat on the CALAFCO Board of Directors; otherwise, the Commission
can choose to support the nomination of the only County member nominee known at
this time, Yxstian Gutierrez from Riverside LAFCO.

Staff will be happy to answer any questions prior to or at the hearing on the voting

delegate information and the proposed nomination(s).

Attachments: 1) 2023 CALAFCO Voting Delegate Form
2) 2023-24 CALAFCO Board of Directors Nomination Packet



0

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS
1129 Firehouse Alley
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 442-6536

2023 CALAFCO VOTING DELEGATE

The Local Agency Formation Commission of the below named county,
hereby names and appoints the following Commissioners to be its duly
authorized voting delegate and alternate for purposes of the 2023
CALAFCO Board of Directors election to be held on Thursday, October 19,
2023, during the CALAFCO Regional Caucus and Annual Meeting in
Monterey, California.

County Name:

Delegate:

Alternate:

Appointment Authorized by:

Name of individual completing form on behalf of the LAFCo:

Will your delegate or alternate be attending the CALAFCO Annual Conference?

Yes: O No:‘O

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM BY 5:00 PM ON SEPTEMBER 18, 2023
TO: René LaRoche via email to: rlaroche@calafco.org

Late submissions will NOT be accepted.



mailto:rlaroche@calafco.org

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF

LocAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS

May 5, 2023

To: Local Agency Formation Commission
Members and Alternate Members

From: Wendy Root Askew, Committee Chair

CALAFCO Board Election Committee
CALAFCO Board of Directors

CALAFCO
2823

ELECTIONS

RE: Nomination Period Now Open for 2023/2024 CALAFCO Board of Directors

Nominations are now open for the fall elections of the CALAFCO Board of Directors for the

following seats:

CENTRAL REGION

COASTAL REGION

NORTHERN REGION

SOUTHERN REGION

City Member
Public Member

City Member
Public Member

County Member
District Member

County Member
District Member

Please inform your Commission that the CALAFCO Election Committee will be accepting
nominations for the above-cited seats until:

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 at 5:00 PM

Serving on the CALAFCO Board is a unique opportunity to work with other commissioners throughout
the state on legislative, fiscal, and operational issues that affect us all. The Board meets four to five
times each year, with half of the meetings currently held virtually and the rest being held at alternate
sites around the state.

Board seats span a two-year term, with no term limits, and any LAFCo commissioner or alternate
commissioner is eligible to run for a Board seat. Elections are conducted during Regional Caucuses
at the CALAFCO Annual Conference prior to the Annual Membership Meeting on Thursday, October
19, 2023 at the Hyatt Regency Hotel in Monterey, California.

Should your Commission nominate a candidate, please return a completed Nomination Form and
Candidate’s Résumé Form by the deadline.

Please note that completed nomination forms and all materials must be RECEIVED by the
CALAFCO Executive Director no later than Monday, September 18, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.

Returning the completed nomination and resume forms prior to the deadline ensures your nominee
is placed on the ballot. Names will be listed in the order nominations were received.

Electronic filing of nomination forms is highly encouraged to facilitate the recruitment process
(please email to info@calafco.org). However, hard copy forms and materials may also be mailed to:

CALAFCO Election Committee ¢/0 Executive Director

California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions
1129 Firehouse Alley

Sacramento, CA 9581

1129 Firehouse Alley, Sacramento, CA 95814
Voice 916-442-6536
www.calafco.org



Local Agency Formation Commissions Page 2
CALAFCO Board of Directors Nominations May 5, 2023

Nominations received by the September 18th deadline will be included in the Election Committee’s
Report and will be on the ballot. The Report will be distributed to LAFCo members no later than
October 5, 2023, with ballots made available to Voting Delegates at the Annual Conference.

Nominations received after the deadline will be returned; however, nominations may be made from
the floor during the Regional Caucuses or during at-large elections, if required, at the Annual
Membership Meeting.

For those member LAFCos who cannot send a representative to the Annual Meeting, an electronic
ballot will be made available if requested in advance. Ballot requests must also be received no
later than 5:00 pm on Monday, September 18, 2023, with completed absentee ballots returned
by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 12, 2023.

NOMINATION/ELECTION PROCESS DEADLINES AND TIMELINES

e May 5 - Nomination Announcement and packet sent to LAFCo membership
and posted on the CALAFCO website.

September 18 - Completed Nomination packet due

September 18 -Request for an absentee/electronic ballot due

September 18 - Voting delegate name due to CALAFCO

October 5 - Distribution of the Election Committee Report (includes all
completed/submitted nomination papers)

October 5 - Distribution of requested absentee/electronic ballots.

e October 12 - Absentee ballots due to CALAFCO

e QOctober 19 - Elections

If you have any questions about the election process, please contact CALAFCO Executive Director
René LaRoche at rlaroche@calafco.org or by calling 916-442-6536.

Members of the 2023/2024 CALAFCO Election Committee are:

Wendy Root Askew, Chair Monterey LAFCo (Coastal Region)
district4@co.monterey.ca.us 831-883-7570

Rodrigo Espinosa Merced LAFCo (Central Region)
Rodrigo.Espinosa@countyofmerced.com  209-398-4340

Derek McGregor Orange Co. LAFCo (Southern Region)
dmcgregor@dmceng.com 530-538-6834

Josh Susman Nevada LAFCo (Northern Region)
jsusman@calafco.org 530-559-1725

Additionally, you will also find attached for your reference a copy of the CALAFCO Board of Directors
Nomination and Election Procedures, as well as the current listing of Board Members and
corresponding terms of office.

I sincerely hope that you will consider joining us!

Enclosures



CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSIONS

Board of Directors Nomination and Election
Procedures and Forms

The procedures for nominations and election of the CALAFCO Board of Directors [Board] are designed
to assure full, fair and open consideration of all candidates, provide confidential balloting for contested
positions and avoid excessive demands on the time of those participating in the CALAFCO Annual
Conference.

The Board nomination and election procedures shall be:

1. APPOINTMENT OF AN ELECTION COMMITTEE:

a.

b.

Following the Annual Membership Meeting the Board shall appoint an Election Committee
of four members of the Board. The Election Committee shall consist of one member from
each region whose term is not ending.

The Board Chair shall appoint one of the members of the Election Committee to serve as
Committee Chair. The CALAFCO Executive Director shall either serve as staff to the Election
Committee or appoint a CALAFCO regional officer to serve as staff in cooperation with the
Executive Director.

Each regional officer shall serve as staff liaison to the Election Committee specifically to
assist in conducting the election as directed by the Executive Director and Committee.

Goals of the Committee are to encourage and solicit candidates by region who represent
member LAFCos across the spectrum of geography, size, and urban-suburban-rural
population, and to provide oversight of the elections process.

2. ANNOUNCEMENT TO ALL MEMBER LAFCOs:

a.

No later than four months prior to the Annual Membership Meeting, the Election Committee
Chair shall send an announcement to each LAFCo for distribution to each commissioner and
alternate. The announcement shall include the following:

i. Astatement clearly indicating which offices are subject to the election.
ii. Aregional map including LAFCos listed by region.

iii. The specific date by which all nominations must be received by the Election Committee.
The deadline shall be no later than 30 days prior to the opening of the Annual
Conference. Nominations received after the closing date shall be returned to the
proposing LAFCo marked “Received too late for Election Committee action.”

iv. The names of the Election Committee members and the name of their LAFCo, regional
representation, email address and phone number. The name, email address and phone
number of the Executive Director shall also be included.

v. The email address and physical address to send the

. . Key Timeframes for
nominations forms.

Nominations Process

vi. Aform for a Commission to use to nominate a candidate Daysx o
d a candidate resume form of no more than one page 120 Nomination announcement
an p 30 Nomination deadline

each to be completed for each nominee. 14  Committee report released

*Days prior to annual membership meeting

vii. The specific date by which all voting delegate names are
due.

viii. The specific date by which absentee ballots must be requested, the date CALAFCO will

These policies and procedures were adopted by the CALAFCO Board of Directors on 12 January 2007 and amended on 9 November 2007, 8 February 2008, 13
February 2009, 12 February 2010, 18 February 2011, 29 April 2011, 11 July 2014, 27 October 2017, 11 May 2018, 24 July 2020, 30 April 2021,
30 July, 2021, and 21 January, 2022. They supersede all previous versions of the policies.



b.

distribute the absentee ballots, and the date by which they must be received by the
Executive Director.

A copy of these procedures shall be posted on the web site.

3. THE ELECTION COMMITTEE:

a.

The Election Committee and the Executive Director have the responsibility to monitor
nominations and help assure that there are adequate nominations from each region for
each seat up for election. No later than two weeks prior to the Annual Conference, the
Election Committee Chair shall distribute to the members the Committee Report organized
by regions, including copies of all nominations and resumes, which are received prior to the
end of the nomination period.

At the close of the nomination period, the Election Committee shall prepare regional ballots.
Each region will receive a ballot specific to that region. Each region shall conduct a caucus
at the Annual Conference for the purpose of electing their designated representatives.
Caucus elections must be held prior to the annual membership meeting at the Conference.
The assigned regional officers along with a member of the Election Committee shall tally
ballots at each caucus and provide the Election Committee the names of the elected Board
members and any open seats. In the event of a tie, the regional officer and Election
Committee member shall immediately conduct a run-off ballot of the tied candidates.

Make available sufficient copies of the Committee Report for each Voting Delegate by the
beginning of the Annual Conference. Only the designated Voting Delegate, or the designated
Alternate Voting Delegate shall be allowed to pick up the ballot packet at the Annual
Conference.

Make available blank copies of the nomination forms and resume forms to accommodate
nominations from the floor at either the caucuses or the annual meeting (if an at-large
election is required).

Advise the Executive Director to provide “CANDIDATE” ribbons to all candidates attending
the Annual Conference.

Advise the Executive Director to provide “VOTING DELEGATE” ribbons to all voting delegates
attending the Annual Conference.

Post the candidate statements/resumes organized by region on a bulletin board or other
easily accessible location near the registration desk.

Regional elections shall be conducted as described in Section 4 below. The representative
from the Election Committee shall serve as the Presiding Officer for the purpose of the
caucus election and shall be assisted by a regional officer from a region other than their
own, as assigned by the Executive Director

Following the regional elections, in the event that there are open seats for any offices
subject to the election, the Election Committee Chair shall notify the Chair of the Board of
Directors that an at-large election will be required at the annual membership meeting and to
provide a list of the number and category of seats requiring an at-large election.

4. ELECTRONIC BALLOT FOR LAFCO IN GOOD STANDING NOT ATTENDING ANNUAL MEETING
Limited to the elections of the Board of Directors

a.

Any LAFCo in good standing shall have the option to request an electronic ballot if there will
be no representative attending the annual meeting.

LAFCos requesting an electronic ballot shall do so in writing to the Executive Director no
later than 30 days prior to the annual meeting.

These policies and procedures were adopted by the CALAFCO Board of Directors on 12 January 2007 and amended on 9 November 2007, 8 February 2008, 13
February 2009, 12 February 2010, 18 February 2011, 29 April 2011, 11 July 2014, 27 October 2017, 11 May 2018, 24 July 2020, 30 April 2021,
30 July, 2021, and 21 January, 2022. They supersede all previous versions of the policies.



c. The Executive Director shall distribute the electronic ballot no later than two weeks prior to
the annual meeting.

d. LAFCo must return the ballot electronically to the Executive Director no later than three
working days prior to the annual meeting.

e. LAFCos voting by electronic ballot may discard their electronic ballot if a representative is
able to attend the annual meeting.

f. LAFCos voting under this provision may only vote for the candidates nominated by the
Election Committee as noted on the ballot and may not vote in any run-off elections.

5. AT THE TIME FOR ELECTIONS DURING THE REGIONAL CAUCUSES OR ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP
MEETING:

a. The Presiding Officer shall:
i. Review the election procedure with the membership of their region.
ii. Presentthe Election Committee Report (previously distributed).
iii. Call for nominations from the floor by category for those seats subject to this election:
1. For city member.
2. For county member.
3. For public member.
4. For special district member.
b. To make a nomination from the floor, a LAFCo, which is in good standing, shall identify itself
and then name the category of vacancy and individual being nominated. The nominator may

make a presentation not to exceed two minutes in support of the nomination.

c. When there are no further nominations for a category, the Presiding Officer shall close the
nominations for that category.

d. The Presiding Officer shall conduct a “Candidates Forum”. Each candidate shall be given
time to make a brief statement for their candidacy. If a candidate is absent from the
regional caucus, they may ask someone in their region to make a brief statement on their
behalf.

e. The Presiding Officer shall then conduct the election:

i. For categories where there are the same number of candidates as vacancies, the
Presiding Officer shall:

1. Name the nominees and offices for which they are nominated.

2. Call for a voice vote on all nominees and thereafter declare those unopposed
candidates duly elected.

ii. For categories where there are more candidates than vacancies, the Presiding Officer
shall:

1. Poll the LAFCos in good standing by written ballot.

2. Each LAFCo in good standing may cast its vote for as many nominees as there
are vacancies to be filled. The vote shall be recorded on a tally sheet.

These policies and procedures were adopted by the CALAFCO Board of Directors on 12 January 2007 and amended on 9 November 2007, 8 February 2008, 13
February 2009, 12 February 2010, 18 February 2011, 29 April 2011, 11 July 2014, 27 October 2017, 11 May 2018, 24 July 2020, 30 April 2021,
30 July, 2021, and 21 January, 2022. They supersede all previous versions of the policies.



3. Any ballots submitted electronically for candidates included in the Election
Committee Report shall be added to the tally.

4. With assistance from the regional officer, tally the votes cast and announce the
results.

iii. Election to the Board shall occur as follows:

1. A majority of the total number of LAFCos in a given region are required for a
quorum. Returned absentee ballots shall count towards the total required for a
quorum.

2. The nominee receiving the majority of votes cast is elected.

3. Inthe case of no majority, the two nominees receiving the two highest number of
votes cast shall face each other in a run-off election. Electronic ballots are not
included in the tally for any run-off election(s).

4. In case of tie votes:
a. A second run-off election shall be held with the same two nominees.

b. If there remains a tie after the second run-off, the winner shall be determined
by a draw of lots.

6. ADDITIONAL PROCEDURES

a. For categories where there are more candidates than vacancies, names shall be listed on
the ballot in the order the nomination was received and deemed complete.

b. The Election Committee Chair shall announce and introduce all Board Members elected
during the Regional Caucuses at the annual business meeting.

c. Inthe event that Board seats remain unfilled after a Regional Caucus, an election will be
held immediately at the annual business meeting to fill the position at-large. Nominations
will be taken from the floor and the election process will follow the procedures described in
Section 4 above. Any commissioner or alternate from a member LAFCo may be nominated
for at-large seats.

d. Seats elected at-large become subject to regional election at the expiration of the term. Only
representatives from the region may be nominated for the seat.

e. As required by the Bylaws, the members of the Board shall meet as soon as possible after
election of new Board members for the purpose of electing officers, determining meeting
places and times for the coming year, and conducting any other necessary business.

7. LOSS OF ELECTION IN HOME LAFCO

Board Members and candidates who lose elections in their home office shall notify the
Executive Director within 15 days of the certification of the election.

8. FILLING BOARD VACANCIES

Vacancies on the Board of Directors may be filled by appointment by the Board for the balance
of the unexpired term. Appointees must be from the same category as the vacancy, and should
be from the same region.

These policies and procedures were adopted by the CALAFCO Board of Directors on 12 January 2007 and amended on 9 November 2007, 8 February 2008, 13
February 2009, 12 February 2010, 18 February 2011, 29 April 2011, 11 July 2014, 27 October 2017, 11 May 2018, 24 July 2020, 30 April 2021,
30 July, 2021, and 21 January, 2022. They supersede all previous versions of the policies.



CALAFCO’s Four Regions

SISKIYOU MODOC

NORTHERN REGION

RAL REGION

COASTAL  swi o

REGION @& \ FRESNO
BE]
TULARE
\‘gommsv 1
=
~
) a0 KERN
1 SAN BERNARDINO
\
| SANTA BARBARA SOUTHERN
ANGELES
LU b REGION
:
*"’(’_\,.,t?-“—?" = \\; 0E
T\ ORANGE




Northern Region
Butte
Colusa

Del Norte
Glenn
Humboldt
Lake
Lassen
Mendocino
Modoc
Nevada
Plumas
Shasta
Sierra
Siskiyou
Sutter
Tehama
Trinity
Yuba

CONTACT: Steve Lucas
Butte LAFCo
slucas@buttecounty.net

Southern Region
Orange

Los Angeles
Imperial
Riverside

San Bernardino
San Diego

CONTACT: Gary Thompson
Riverside LAFCo
gthompson@lafco.org

The counties in each of the four regions consist of the following;:

Coastal Region
Alameda
Contra Costa
Marin
Monterey

Napa

San Benito

San Francisco
San Luis Obispo
San Mateo
Santa Barbara
Santa Clara
Santa Cruz
Solano
Sonoma
Ventura

CONTACT: Dawn Longoria
Napa LAFCo
dlongori@napa.lafco.ca.gov

Central Region
Alpine
Amador
Calaveras

El Dorado
Fresno

Inyo

Kings
Madera
Mariposa
Merced
Mono
Placer
Sacramento
San Joaquin
Stanislaus
Tulare
Tuolumne
Yolo

CONTACT: José Henriquez
Sacramento LAFCo
henriquezj@saccounty.net



CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS AND TERMS

NAME REGION TYPE & TERM
_ . Butte County
Bill Connelly, Chair Northern (2023)
. . Merced County
Rodrigo Espinosa Central (2024)
Del Norte City
Blake Inscore North (2024)
Gav Jones Sacramento District
y Central (2024)
_ Imperial County
Michael Kelley Southern (2023)
Humboldt District
Debra Lake Northern (2023)
. San Diego District
Jo MacKenzie Southern (2023)
. , Contra Costa District
Michael McGill Coastal (2024)
Orange Public
Derek McGregor Southern (2024)
. . . Napa City
Margie Mohler, Vice Chair Coastal (2023)
Anita Padue Calaveras Public
q Central (2023)
_ Fresno City
Daniel Parra Central (2023)
Monterey County
Wendy Root Askew Coastal (2024)
Santa Barbara Public
Shane Stark Coastal (2023)
Nevada Public
Josh Susman Northern (2024)
San Bernardino City
Acquanetta Warren, Treasurer Southern (2024)




Date Received

=z CALAFCO
Board of Directors
2023/2024 Nomination Form

(Must accompany the Candidate Résumé Form)

Nomination to the CALAFCO Board of Directors

In accordance with the Nominations and Election Procedures of CALAFCO,

LAFCo of the Region

Nominates

for the (check one) O City O County [0 Special District [ Public
Position on the CALAFCO Board of Directors to be filled by election at the next Annual

Membership Meeting of the Association.

LAFCo Chair

Date

NOTICE OF DEADLINE

Nomination Packets must be received by September 18,
2023 at 5:00 p.m. to be considered by the Election
Committee.

Send completed nominations to
info@calafco.org

Or, mail to:

CALAFCO Election Committee
CALAFCO

1129 Firehouse Alley
Sacramento, CA 95814




Date Received

Board of Directors
2023/2024 Candidate Résumeé Form
(Complete both pages)

Nominated By: LAFCo Date:

Region (please check one): U Northern U Coastal U Central U Southern

Category (please check one): O City U County  Q Special District O Public

Candidate Name

Address

Phone Office Mobile

e-mail

Personal and Professional Background:

LAFCo Experience:

CALAFCO or State-level Experience:




Availability:

Other Related Activities and Comments:

NOTICE OF DEADLINE

Nomination Packets must be received by September 18,
2023 at 5:00 p.m. to be considered by the Election
Committee.

Send completed nominations to
info@calafco.org

Or, mail to:

CALAFCO Election Committee
CALAFCO

1129 Firehouse Alley
Sacramento, CA 95814




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

o

DATE : JULY 12, 2023 § ;‘ {—(ﬁl %
FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Agendaltem #13: Consideration of Candidate Election for Board of
Directors to the Special District Risk Management Authority

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission:

1. Select Commissioner Acquanetta Warren to serve as Director on the Special District
Risk Management Authority Board; and,

2. Authorize the Executive Officer to submit the signed Official Election Ballot reflecting
the Commission’s selection and vote.

BACKGROUND:

As a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA), the Commission
participates in SDRMA'’s elections for its Board members. Included as attachments to this
report is the Official Election Ballot, which includes the Election Ballot Instructions, the
Official Election Ballot, and the Candidate’s Statements of Qualifications.

The SDRMA Board of Directors is currently composed of seven directors: Of the seven,
three of the directors are up for election this year and all three are again running for another
term. The three directors seeking another term are: Robert Swan, Director, Groveland
Committee Services District; Jesse Claypool, Board Chair, Honey Lake Valley Resource
Conservation District; and Sandy Seifert-Raffelson, General Manager, Herlong Public Utility
District.

The Commission, at its April 2023 meeting, nominated Commissioner Acquanetta Warren,
for the SDRMA Board of Directors representing our LAFCO.

For this election, the Commission may select up to three candidates from a field of four
candidates composed of the three incumbents and our very own Commissioner Warren.



AGENDA ITEM #13
SDRMA ELECTION
JULY 12, 2023

Staff recommends that the Commission only select Commissioner Warren as its candidate
to serve as Director on the SDRMA Board. Staff will be happy to answer any questions
prior to or at the hearing.

Attachment: 2023 SDRMA'’s Board of Directors Election - Election Ballot Instructions, Official
Election Ballot, and Candidates’ Statements of Qualifications



/N
SDRMA

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

2023 BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION

OFFICIAL ELECTION BALLOT ATTACHED

This is an official election packet that contains items that require ACTION by your
Agency’s governing body for the selection of up to three (3) candidates to the
SDRMA Board of Directors.

ELECTION PACKET ENCLOSURES

O Election Ballot Instructions
3 Official Election Ballot (Action Required)

O Candidate’s Statements of Qualifications (4)




/N
SDRMA

SDRMA’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ELECTION BALLOT INSTRUCTIONS

Notification of nominations for three (3) seats on the Special District Risk Management Authority’s
(SDRMA's) Board of Directors was mailed to the membership in January 2023.

On May 11, 2023, SDRMA'’s Election Committee reviewed the nomination documents submitted by the
candidates in accordance with SDRMA’s Policy No. 2022-06 Establishing Guidelines for Director
Elections. The Election Committee confirmed that (4) candidates met the qualification requirements,
and those names are included on the Official Election Ballot.

The Official Election Ballot along with a Statement of Qualifications as submitted by each candidate is
posted to the SDRMA MemberPlus portal along with these instructions. Election instructions are as
follows:

1. The Official Election Ballot must be used to ensure the integrity of the balloting process.

2. Print a copy of this ballot, then select up to three (3) candidates. Your agency’s governing body
must approve the Official Election Ballot at a public meeting. Ballots containing more than four
(4) candidate selections will be considered invalid and not counted.

3. The signed Official Election Ballot MUST be sealed and received by mail or hand delivery at
SDRMA’s office on or before 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, August 8, 2023 to the address below. Faxes or
electronic transmissions are NOT acceptable.

Special District Risk Management Authority
Election Committee

1112 “1” Street, Suite 300

Sacramento, California 95814

4. The four-year terms for newly elected Directors will begin on January 1, 2024, and terminate on
December 31, 2027.

5. Important balloting and election dates are:

e August 8, 2023: Deadline for members to return the signed Official Election Ballot.

e August 9-11, 2023: Ballots are opened and counted.

e August 10-11, 2023: Election results are announced, and candidates notified.

e November 1-2, 2023: Newly elected Directors are invited to attend SDRMA board meeting
(Sacramento).

e January 2024: Newly elected Directors are seated, and Board officer elections are held.

Please do not hesitate to contact SDRMA’s Management Analyst Candice Richardson at
crichardson@sdrma.org or 800-537-7790 if you have any questions regarding the election and balloting
process.


mailto:crichardson@sdrma.org

OFFICIAL 2023 ELECTION BALLOT
SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

VOTE FOR ONLY THREE (3) CANDIDATES

Mark each selection directly onto the ballot, voting for no more than three (3) candidates. Each
candidate may receive only one (1) vote per ballot. A ballot received with more than three (3)
candidates selected will be considered invalid and not counted. All ballots must be sealed and
received by mail or hand delivery at SDRMA on or before 4:30 p.m., Tuesday August 8, 2023.
Faxes or electronic transmissions are NOT acceptable.

O ROBERT SWAN (INCUMBENT)
Director, Groveland Community Services District

[ ACQUANETTA WARREN

Vice Chair, Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County

] JESSE CLAYPOOL (INCUMBENT)
Board Chair, Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District

] SANDY SEIFERT-RAFFELSON (INCUMBENT)
General Manager, Herlong Public Utility District

ADOPTED this day of , 2023 by the:

at a public meeting by the following votes:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

ATTEST: APPROVED:




CANDIDATE'S STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS - Download Form and Complete

Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

This information will be distributed to the membership with the ballot, “exactly as submitted” by the candidates
- no attachments will be accepted. No statements are endorsed by SDRMA.

Candidate* Bob Swan

District/Agency _ Groveland Community Services District (GCSD)
Work Address P.O. Box 350, Groveland CA 95321

Work Phone (209) 962-7131 Cell Phone  (408) 398-4731

*The name or nickname and any designations (i.e. CPA, SDA, etc.) you enter here will be printed on the official ballot, exactly as submitted.

Why do you want to serve on the SDRMA Board of Directors? (Response Required)

| have been a member of the SDRMA Board for two terms. | would like to be elected to a third term because:
1. As a board member of Groveland CSD, | am very aware of the great value that smaller districts get from
their membership in SDRMA, and I'd like to continue to support the Authority's great member services.

2. While the organization continues to operate well, thanks to its experienced and motivated staff, we are once

again going through a period of management change. | believe that Board continuity is particularly important
at such a time.

3. The California re-insurance market continues to be challenging. | believe that my eight years of board
experience will be helpful as we negotiate the potentially tricky economic future.

4. Personally, | feel that we have a very well-functioning and collegial Board, and | find it both challenging and
enjoyable to be part of it.

What Board or committee experience do you have that would help you to be an effective Board Member?
(SDRMA or any other organization) (Response Required)

1. SDRMA Board: Member since 2016, presently Vice President. | am our representative on the CSDA
Legislative Committee (and a member in my own right), and on the Alliance Executive Council.

2. Groveland CSD Board: Member since appointment in June 2013. | was Board President 2014-2018.

3. Member of Board of Southside Community Connections, which is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit in Groveland that

provides transportation, educational, social and recreational services to seniors and differently-abled folks

in the Groveland area. | was on this Board from 2018 through 2022, mostly as Treasurer.

4.Board Member (Treasurer) of Pine Cone Performers, a local community choral and acting group, since
2010.

Pagelof2 January 2023




Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

What special skills, talents, or experience (including volunteer experience) do you have? (Response Required)

Background: BS Physics, MS Computer Science. 3 years in USAF. 30 years in the semiconductor industry as engineer,
engineering manager, business unit director.

Skills, etc.: Very familiar with financial reports and cost accounting. Working knowledge of computer and
communications technology. In my work life, | managed geographically distributed organizations with up to
150 technical personnel and up to $120 million in annual sales. I'm pretty good at helping groups work
together to achieve consensus (or, failing that, acceptable compromise).

In recent years, most of my volunteer work has been in driving folks (who can't drive themselves) to medical
appointments, shopping, and the like. This is one of the services of Southside Community Connections.

I'm also a pretty decent choral singer, but that's not relevant to this application.

What is your overall vision for SDRMA? (Response Required}

Our vision statement is "To be the exemplary public agency risk pool of choice for California special districts and
other public agencies". To achieve this vision, | believe we must focus on:

(1) maintaining long-term financial stability, by ensuring that there is a fair allocation of cost versus risk across
the membership, continuously evaluating the appropriate level of risk retention, and using creative ideas like
our "captive" reinsurance agency to enhance our cash position.

(2) continue to expand our risk management training and assistance services. We have made significant
improvements in this area by bring it internal to the Authority.
continue to e ize services to our co i

insurance
(4) ensure that SDRMA remains a desirable workplace, and maintain our highly-qualified and responsive staff.

Above all, remember that this is an insurance pool, owned by its member agencies, and maintain an
overarching focus on member service and support. Make certain that we will be here for our members.

| certify that | meet the candidate qualifications as outlined in the SDRMA election policy. | further certify that |
am willing to serve as a director on SDRMA’s Board of Directors. | will commit the time and effort necessary to

serve. Please consider my application for nomination/candidacy to the Board of Directors.
Candidate Signature Qg@/@y%) Date Cf/ / [\ / w Ol}

Page 2 of 2 January 2023




CANDIDATE'S STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS - Fillable PDF

Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

This information will be distributed to the membership with the ballot, “exactly as submitted” by
the candidates — no attachments will be accepted. No statements are endorsed by SDRMA.

Candidate* ACQUANETTA WARREN
District/Agency Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) for San Bernardino County

Work Address 1170 W. Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
Work Phone (909)388-0480 Home Phone

*The name or nickname and any designations (i.e. CPA, SDA, etc.) you enter here will be printed on the official ballot, exactly as submitted.

Why do you want to serve on the SDRMA Board of Directors? (Response Required)

As a City Mayor | have been fortunate to serve on regional boards that include special district
representation: San Bernardino Countywide Oversight Board and Southern California Water
Coalition's Board of Trustees. | realize that special districts, especially the smaller districts, are not
included in the conversation for a variety of matters. Currently, | serve on San Bernardino LAFCO
and the California Association of LAFCOs, which do have robust special district representation. |
believe that my skills, experience, and understanding can contribute to SDRMA. Specifically, | want
to contribute by developing programs that would help member agencies maximize their protection
and minimize their risks.

What Board or committee experience do you have that would help you to be an effective Board
Member? (SDRMA or any other organization) (Response Required)

| currently serve as mayor for the City of Fontana. This is my fourth term, and my focus has been
bolstering economic development, creating educational opportunities, improving public safety, and
advocating for a healthier community. As mayor, | have been fortunate to serve on:

. San Bernardino LAFCO since 2014, serving currently as Vice Chair of the Commission. |
am also a Board Member of the statewide organization of LAFCOs, CALAFCO, serving as
Treasurer

. San Bernardino County Transportation Authority: Board of Directors, General Policy

Committee, and Transit Committee

. San Bernardino County Racial Equity Committee for the San Bernardino Council of
Governments

. San Bernardino Countywide Oversight Board

In addition, | am the current Chair for the Southern California Water Coalition's Board of Trustees as
well as Co-Chair of its Task Force for Water Equity, Access, and Affordability.

Page 1 of 2 January 2023



Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

What special skills, talents, or experience (including volunteer experience) do you have?
(Response Required)

Aside from being Mayor for the City of Fontana, | am currently the District Director for the
Second Supervisorial District for San Bernardino County and | coordinate district services and
communications with constituents, | oversee community outreach efforts, as well as supervise
district staff.

In addition to local-level involvement, | have served on the State Park Commission and as a
trustee of the United States Conference of Mayors, an official non-partisan organization of cities in
the United States with populations of 30,000 or more. | have also served in community
organizations such as Water/Recycled Water Projects and Development Processing for New
Communities, Casa Colina Rehabilitation Hospital Board of Directors, and the Upland YMCA
Board of Directors.

What is your overall vision for SDRMA? (Response Required)

My vision for SDRMA is to ensure that it continues to be the best risk management agency, who will
continue to listen and communicate with its member agencies. | would strive to make sure SDRMA
continues to provide excellent service, provide educational and training programs that are beneficial
to its member agencies, and offer more resources that add value to its members. Lastly, | want to
make sure SDRMA operates in the highest ethical manner with complete transparency.

| certify that | meet the candidate qualifications as outlined in the SDRMA election policy. | further
certify that | am willing to serve as a director on SDRMA’s Board of Directors. | will commit the
time and effort necessary to serve. Please consider my application for nomination/candidacy to

the Board of Directors.
Candidate Signature %@‘L/_\ Date l ZE EL ) [é 2E E
— D

Page 2 of 2 January 2023




CANDIDATE'S STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS - Download Form and Complete

Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

This information will be distributed to the membership with the ballot, “exactly as submitted” by the candidates
- no attachments will be accepted. No statements are endorsed by SDRMA.

Candidate* Jesse D. Claypool

District/Agency _Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District

Work Address _USDA Service Center 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA 96130
Work Phone  530-257-7271 Cell Phone_530-310-0232

*The name or nickname and any designations (i.e. CPA, SDA, etc.) you enter here will be printed on the official ballot, exactly as submitted.

- Why do you want to serve on the SDRMA Board-of Directors? (Response Required)

My interest for being on the SDRMA Board of Directors is because | believe it is imperative for there to be

a knowledgeable and experienced voice on the Board with the perspective of the small to mid-size special
district. In addition, | am eager to continue working with SDRMA staff and fellow Board members, providing
relevant and affordable solutions, available to all special districts.

— — — — — —

What Board or committee experience do you have that would help you to be an effective Board Member?
(SDRMA or any other organization) (Response Required)

The vast amount of understanding and experience that I've gained as a current member of the SDRMA
Board of Directors will undoubtedly aide as | continually strive to be an increasingly effective member. of

the SDRMA Board of Directors going forward.

In addition to being a current SDRMA Board member, | am currently Chairman of the Board for the Honey

Lake Valley Resource Conversation District and a board member of a Regional Water Managment Group.

Previously | have served on the following, Lassen County's Civil Grand Jury, two terms, CSDA Professional
Development committee, two terms, Janesville Union School District trustee, Technical Advisory Committee
for the prevention of violence against schools K-12, two terms, and CSDA Member Services committee, two

terms.

Page 1 of 2 January 2023



Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

What special skills, talents, or experience (including volunteer experience) do you have? (Response Required)

| have attended various board member trainings and completed leadership and governance classes, including
the following; CSDA's Extraordinary Leadership Training and CSDA's Special District Leadership Academy.

I have received CSDA's Recognition in Special District Governance certificate and successfully completed
Executive Education in Public Policy at University of Southern California, Sol Price School of Public Policy.

What is your overall vision for SORMA? (Response Required)

My continued vision for SDRMA is to be effective within the communities they serve. With focused attention
to affordable solutions, administered by a team of highly dedicated professional staff, SDRMA will continue to
be an industry leader providing affordable solutions to its members.

| certify that | meet the candidate qualifications as outlined in the SDRMA election policy. I further certify that 1
am willing to serve as a director on SDRMA’s Board of Directors. | will commit the time and effort necessary to
serve. Please consider my application for nomination/candidacy to the Board of Directors.

Candidate Signature%ﬁz Date  4/20/2023

Page 2 of 2

January 2023



CANDIDATE'S STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS - Download Form and Complete

Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

This information will be distributed to the membership with the ballot, “exactly as submitted” by the candidates
— no attachments will be accepted. No statements are endorsed by SDRMA.

Sandy Seifert-Raffelson

Candidate* ' a N
District/Agency Herlong Public Utility District

Work Address P O Box 115, Herlong CA 96113

Work Phone (530)827-3150 Cell Phone  (930)310-4320

*The name or nickname and any designations (i.e. CPA, SDA, etc.) you enter here will be printed on the official ballot, exactly as submitted.

Why do you want to serve on the SDRMA Board of Directors? (Response Required)

| am a current Board member of SDRMA and feel that | have added my financial and general manager background to
make a better-informed decision for SDRMA members. As a Board member, | continue to Improve my education of

Board | feel I am an asset to the Board with my degree in Business and my 35 plus years expenence in accounting
and special districts.

| understand the challenges that small District face every day when it comes to managing liability insurance, worker's
compensation and health insurance for a few employees with limited revenue and staff. My experience in small

District that lack expertise W|th|n

| feel | am an asset to this Board, and would love a chance to stay on 4 more years!

What Board or committee experience do you have that would help you to be an effective Board Member?
(SDRMA or any other organization) (Response Required)

While serving on the SDRMA Board, | have been privilege to be Secretary of the Board, Vice-President and currently

Board and current PreS|dent Northeastern Rual Health Clinic Board; Fair Board School and Church boards; 4 H
touncu and feader for T8 years and UC Davis Equine Board. n the past 30 years, | have learn that there 1s no "I" i

HPUD | have admmlstered the fi nancral portion of 2 large cap:tal improvement projects with USDA as well as worked
on the first ever successful water utility privatization project with the US Army and department of Defense. |1 am

federal contract for utility services.

Page 1of2 January 2023



Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

What special skills, talents, or experience (including volunteer experience) do you have? (Response Required)

| have my Bachelor's Degree in Business with a minor in Sociology. | have audit small districts and worked for a small
district for almost 18 years. Tam a good communicator and organizer. | have served on several Boards and feel | work

withi i itte m willing to go that e

forward.

What is your overall vision for SDORMA? (Response Required)

SDRMA Staff and Board work together to bring Special Districts affordable insurance for the pool they serve. By

Districts can afford | would contlnue advocatmg for these continued efforts and rewardmg continue educatnon for all
Districts and employees.

1 see SDRMA pool continuing for centuries and serving those needs.

I certify that | meet the candidate qualifications as outlined in the SDRMA election policy. | further certify that |
am willing to serve as a director on SDRMA’s Board of Directors. | will commit the time and effort necessary to
serve. Please consider my application for nomination/candidacy to the Board of Directors.

Date L/// 7//9'202 3

January 2023

Candidate Signature

Page2of2



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.sbhclafco.org

DATE: JULY 12, 2023

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #15: EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

LAFCO REMINDER - MEETING SCHEDULE:

Please note that the next Commission meeting will be on August 16, 2023. The August 16
meeting will include, among other items, an annexation proposal to the City of Loma Linda,

LAFCO 3259.

CALAFCO NEWS:

e Annual CALAFCO Conference

Early Registration for the 2023 CALAFCO Conference is now open! This year, the
conference will be held in Monterey from October 18-20.

LAFCO staff will coordinate with Commissioners shortly regarding attendance.

e CALAFCO Achievement Awards

CALAFCO also issued a memo for the 2023 Achievement Awards nominations
(included as an attachment). Every year, CALAFCO recognizes outstanding
achievements throughout the State at the CALAFCO Conference. The categories
include:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7

Outstanding CALAFCO Volunteer,
Outstanding CALAFCO Associate Member,
Outstanding Commissioner,

Outstanding LAFCO Professional,

Lifetime Achievement Award,

Legislator of the Year,

Mike Gotch Excellence in Public Service



ITEM 14
EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
July 12, 2023

e Protection of agricultural and open space lands and prevention of sprawl, and

e Innovation, collaboration, outreach and effective support of the evolution and
viability of local agencies, promotion of efficient and effective delivery of
municipal services

It is requested that the Commission provide direction, if any, on items which they
wish to nominate for these awards.

SOUTHERN REGION LAFCOs
The Southern Region LAFCOs will be meeting virtually next week, July 25, 2023 at 10
am. The Chair and LAFCO staff are anticipated to attend the meeting. If any of the
other Commissioners wish to attend the meeting, please let staff know so that the
agenda (and log-in information) can be forwarded once it is made available.

STAFF SITE VISITS:

e City of Chino

Staff attended the City of Chino’s City Council meeting on July 5 regarding the City’s
initiation of the Romona/Francis Annexation area.

e Big River CSD

Staff traveled to Big River on June 28 and met with CSD representatives regarding
the service review of the CSD.

e Barstow Cemetery District
Staff attended the Barstow Cemetery District’s July 12 board meeting and provided
comment on LAFCO'’s purview over the District’'s boundary and service provision.

Staff will return to Barstow and interview District staff and board members shortly and
provide the Commission with an update on the challenges of the District.

Attachment: CALAFCO Memo Regarding 2023 CALAFCO Achievement Award Nominations



CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS

Date: May 9, 2023 -

To: CALAFCO Members
LAFCo Commissioners and Staff
Other Interested Organizations

From: Anita Paque, Committee Chair
CALAFCO Achievement Awards Committee
CALAFCO Board of Directors

Subject: 2023 CALAFCO Achievement Award Nominations Period Open

Deadline: 5:00 p.m., Friday, August 18, 2023

On behalf of the Association, | am pleased to announce that the nomination period for the 2023 CALAFCO
Achievement Awards is now open!

Each year, CALAFCO is honored to recognize outstanding achievements by dedicated and committed
individuals and/or organizations from throughout the state at its Annual Conference Achievement Awards
Ceremony. This year's ceremony will be held on October 19 at the Hyatt Regency Monterey, during the
awards banquet.

Recognizing individual and organizational achievements is an important responsibility. It provides visible
recognition and support to those who have gone above and beyond over the last year to advance the
principles and goals of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act. We invite you to use this opportunity to nominate the
individuals and organizations you feel deserve this important recognition based on the criteria outlined.

Before submitting a nomination, please carefully review the nomination instructions and the criteria for each
award as incomplete nominations, and nominations that do not adhere to the submission guidelines, will
not be considered by the Committee.

ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS NOMINATION PROCEDURE:

1. Nominations may be made by an individual, a LAFCo, a CALAFCO Associate Member, or any other
organization.

2. Each nomination must meet the specific award category criteria for consideration. The Committee
will not consider any nomination for an award for any category other than the one for which it was
submitted. Duplicate nominations will not be considered by the Committee.

3. Nominations must be submitted with a completed nomination form. Please use a separate form for
each nomination. The form is your opportunity to highlight the most important points of your
nomination.

4. Nomination Executive Summaries must be limited to no more than 250 words in length. Nomination
Summaries must be limited to no more than 1,000 words or 2 pages in length maximum. You are
encouraged to write them in a clear, concise and understandable manner. If the Awards Committee
members require additional information, you will be contacted with that request. Any nomination
received that exceeds this amount will not be considered by the Committee.

1020 |2t Street, Suite 222, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-442-6536
www.calafco.org



5. All supporting information (e.g. reports, news articles, etc.) must be submitted with the nomination.

Limit supporting documentation to no more than 3 pages. If the Awards Committee members
require additional information, you will be contacted with that request. Any nomination received that
exceeds this amount will not be considered by the Committee.

All nomination materials must be submitted at one time and must be received by the deadline. No
late nominations will be accepted - no exceptions. Electronic submittals are required and must be
submitted as pdf document, using the fillable pdf document provided.

Nominations and supporting materials must be received no later than 5:00 p.m., Friday, August 18,

2023. Send nominations via e-mail to:

Stephen Lucas, CALAFCO Executive Officer
slucas@buttecounty.net

You may contact Steve Lucas, CALAFCO Executive Officer, at slucas@buttecounty.net or (530) 538-7784

with any questions.

Members of the 2023 CALAFCO Board of Directors Awards Committee

Board Members:

Anita Paque, Committee Chair (Calaveras LAFCo, Central Regjon) apaque@calafco.org
Michael Kelley (Imperial LAFCo, Southern Region) mkelley@calafco.org
Debra Lake (Humboldt LAFCo, Northern Region) dlake@calafco.org
Margie Mohler (Napal LAFCo, Coastal Region) mmohler@calafco.org
Shane Stark (Santa Barbara LAFCo, Coastal Region) sstark@calafco.org

Regional Officer Members:

Steve Lucas, CALAFCO Executive Officer (Northern Region) slucas@buttecounty.net

José Henriquez, CALAFCO Deputy Executive Officer (Central Region) henriquezj@saccounty.net

Dawn Longoria, CALAFCO Deputy Executive Officer (Coastal Region) dlongoria@napa.lafco.ca.gov

Gary Thompson, CALAFCO Deputy Executive Officer (Southern Region) gthompson@Ilafco.org
Attachments:

e 2023 Achievement Award nomination form
e Achievement Award categories, homination and selection criteria
e Listing of prior Achievement Award recipients



mailto:slucas@buttecounty.net

%

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS

CALAFCO ACHIEVEMENT AWARD CATEGORIES,
NOMINATION & SELECTION CRITERIA

CALAFCO recognizes excellence within the LAFCo community and the full membership by presenting the
Achievement Awards at the CALAFCO Annual Conference. Nominations are now open and being accepted
until 5:00 p.m., Friday, August 18, 2023 in the following categories:

OUTSTANDING CALAFCO VOLUNTEER
Award Summary:
Recognizes a CALAFCO volunteer who has provided exemplary service during the past year.
Exemplary service is service which clearly goes above and beyond that which is asked or expected
in the charge of their responsibilities. This category may include a CALAFCO Board member,
regional officer, program volunteer, or any other requested volunteer.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nominee must have volunteered for the Association during the year in which the
nomination is being made.

2. Nominee does not have to be a CALAFCO member.

3. Volunteer efforts must have demonstrated the individual going above and beyond what
was asked/expected with positive and effective results.

4. Nominee can be a CALAFCO Board member, regional officer, program volunteer or any
other volunteer.

Selection criteria:

1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.

2. Equal consideration shall be given to each nominee, regardless of their position or role as
a volunteer. Only the contributions and outcomes shall be considered, not the individual’'s
position.

3. The extent of the volunteerism and the overall impact to the statewide Association and
membership based on that volunteerism shall be considered.

4. Preference may be given to individuals who have not previously received this award and
meet all the required criteria.

OUTSTANDING CALAFCO ASSOCIATE MEMBER

Award Summary:

Presented to an active CALAFCO Associate Member (person or agency) that has advanced or
promoted the cause of LAFCos by consistently producing distinguished work that upholds the
mission and goals of LAFCos and has helped elevate the role and mission of LAFCos through its
work. Recipient consistently demonstrates a collaborative approach to LAFCo stakeholder
engagement. Further, the individual or firm has a proven commitment to the Association
membership through volunteering time and resources to further the cause of LAFCo and CALAFCO.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nominee must be a CALAFCO Associate Member in good standing with the Association.

2. Nominee shall be an Associate Member for the full year in which the nomination is being

made.

3. The Associate Member nominated shall have been an Associate Member in good standing
with the Association for at least one year prior to the year for which the nomination is being
made.

As an Associate Member, the nominee may be an individual, firm or agency.

The nominee may be an individual within an Associate Member firm or agency.

Nominee shall demonstrate that through their work as an Associate Member, the role and
mission of LAFCo has been upheld and furthered.

7. Nominee must have proven cooperative and collaborative approaches to situations and

o0 s



solutions that affect LAFCos statewide as an Associate Member.

8. Proven commitment to the Association’s membership as an Associate Member by
volunteering resources to the Association during the year in which the nomination is made.

Selection criteria:

1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.

2. Equal consideration shall be given to all nominees that meet the nominating criteria.

3. The level of volunteering time and resources to the Association shall be a consideration
with all other nomination criteria.

OUTSTANDING COMMISSIONER
Award Summary:
Presented to an individual Commissioner for extraordinary service to his or her Commission.
Extraordinary service is considered actions above and beyond those required in the course of
fulfilling their statutory responsibilities as a Commissioner. It requires consistently demonstrating
independent judgment on behalf of the interest of the entire county, developing innovative and
collaborative solutions to local issues, and leading the commission and community by example.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nominee must be a Commissioner of a LAFCo in good standing with the Association.

2. Nominee shall be a Commissioner for the full year in which the nomination is being made.

3. Proven demonstration of consistently exercising independent judgment for the greater
good of the County is required.

4. Proven leadership of the commission and the community through collaborative, innovative
and creative solutions to local issues is required.

5. Proven effective results and outcomes shall be demonstrated in the nomination.

Selection criteria:

1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.

2. Equal consideration shall be given to all nominees that meet the nominating criteria.

3. Representation type (city-county-district-public) shall not be a consideration nor shall be
the size or geographic area of the LAFCo on which the Commissioner serves.

4. The overall impact of the leadership of the Commissioner shall be considered.

5. Preference may be given to individuals who have not previously received this award and
meet all the required criteria.

OUTSTANDING LAFCo PROFESSIONAL
Award Summary:
Recognizes an Executive Officer, Staff Analyst, Clerk, Legal Counsel or any other LAFCo staff person
for exemplary service during the past year. Exemplary service is considered actions which clearly
go above and beyond that which is asked, expected, or required in the charge of their LAFCo
responsibilities.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nominee must be a staff person of a LAFCo in good standing with the Association.

2. Nominee shall be a staff person for the full year in which the nomination is being made.

3. As a staff person, the nominee can be either an employee of the LAFCo or a contractor
providing employee-type services to the LAFCo.

4. Efforts must be demonstrated that the individual has consistently gone above and beyond
or outside the scope of their role or job responsibilities, with proven results that otherwise
would not have occurred.

Selection criteria:
1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.
2. Equal consideration shall be given to all nominees that meet the nominating criteria.
3. Position within a LAFCo shall not be a consideration, nor shall be the size or geographic
area of the LAFCo.

Page2 of 4



4. The overall impact of the LAFCo professional to their LAFCo and the greater community
shall be considered.

5. Preference may be given to individuals who have not previously received this award and
meet all the required criteria.

LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARD
Award Summary:
Recognizes any individual who has made extraordinary contributions to the statewide LAFCo
community in terms of longevity of service, exemplary advocacy of LAFCo-related legislation,
proven leadership in approaching a particular issue or issues, and demonstrated support in
developing and implementing innovative and creative ways to support the goals of LAFCos
throughout California. At a minimum, the individual should be involved in the LAFCo community
for at least twenty (20) years.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nomination must be received from a member LAFCo or Associate Member in good
standing with the Association.

2. A minimum of 20 years direct involvement with the LAFCo community is required for
consideration.

3. During that time, nominee shall have a proven positive impact and effect on the support
and evolution of LAFCos statewide.

4. This includes advocacy of LAFCos statewide through legislation, developing creative and
innovative solutions to LAFCo issues that serve beyond their LAFCo to the greater good,
and collaborative stakeholder approaches to issues and opportunities to further the cause
and mission of LAFCo.

Selection criteria:
1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.
2. Preference may be given to nominees who also have proven experience volunteering for
CALAFCO through a regional officer role, serving on committees, serving on the CALAFCO
Board, or any other method of volunteering for the Association that serves to promote and
support the mission and work of LAFCos throughout the state.

LEGISLATOR OF THE YEAR
Award Summary:
Presented to a member of the California State Senate or Assembly in recognition of leadership and
valued contributions in support of LAFCo goals that have a statewide effect. The recipient shall
have demonstrated clear support and effort to further the cause and ability of LAFCos to fulfill their
statutory mission. Selected by CALAFCO Board by super majority.

Nomination criteria:
1. Nominee shall be a California State legislator during the full year in which the nomination
was made.
2. Nominee must have demonstrated extraordinary leadership in the Legislature on behalf of
LAFCos statewide, with efforts resulting in a positive impact for all LAFCos.

Selection criteria:
1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.
2. All Legislator of the Year nominations shall be forwarded by the Achievement Awards
Committee to the Board for consideration.
3. Selection of the recipient of this award shall be done with a super majority approval of the
Board (present at the time of the vote).

MIKE GOTCH EXCELLENCE IN PUBLIC SERVICE AWARD
Award Summary:
Awarded to an individual, group or agency for actions that rise above expected or common functions or

Page3 of 4



actions that are LAFCo-related; and reduce or eliminate common institutional roadblocks; and result in a
truly extraordinary public service outcome. Individuals, a LAFCo, or collaborative effort among multiple
LAFCos or a LAFCo with other entities are eligible. Other entities shall be decision-making bodies at the
local, regional or state level. This award has two distinct categories, each focusing on a specific area:

1. Protection of agricultural and open space lands and prevention of sprawl
2. Innovation, collaboration, outreach and effective support of the evolution and viability of
local agencies, promotion of efficient and effective delivery of municipal services

Award categories:

¢ Protection of agricultural and open space lands and prevention of sprawl

Includes the development and implementation of programs or other actions associated with
agriculture, water, flood control, parks and recreation, habitat conservation plans and public lands.
Demonstrates the recipient has identified, encouraged and ensured the preservation of
agricultural and open space lands. Proven actions that encourage cities, counties and special
districts to direct development away from all types of agricultural lands, including prime
agricultural lands and open space lands. Includes demonstrated consideration given in decisions
to Regional Transportation Plans, including sustainable communities strategies and other growth
plans to ensure reliable services, orderly growth, and sustainable communities.

¢ Innovation, collaboration, outreach and effective support of the evolution and viability of local

agencies, promotion of efficient and effective delivery of municipal services
Includes the development and implementation of innovate support and systems within internal
LAFCo operations in the support of local agencies. Actions produce systemic and sustainable
improvements and innovation of local government. Proven facilitation of constructive discussions
with local and regional agencies and proactive outreach to local and regional agencies as well as
local stakeholders and communities to identify issues and solutions and demonstrated action as
a coordinating agency in offering and supporting unique local solutions to meet local challenges.
Successful demonstration of development of capacities and abilities of local agencies. Provide
tools and resources to local agencies to address aging infrastructure, fiscal challenges and the
maintenance of existing services. Demonstrated action to streamline the provision of local services
with proven results that services are consistent or have been improved as a result, with little to no
increased cost to the consumer. Focused efforts and proven results to ensure delivery of services
to all communities, especially disadvantaged communities.

Nomination criteria:

1. Clear demonstration that the actions rise above expected or common functions or actions.

2. The actions reduced or eliminated common institutional roadblocks.

3. The actions clearly proven a truly extraordinary public service outcome that is systemic and
sustainable.

4. ldentified unique circumstances and factors leading to the solution/project.

5. The innovative steps taken by the LAFCo or entity/entities/individual to solve the problem,
overcome the situation, or to take action.

6. Clear description of the results/outcomes of the work and the short- and long-term effects.

7. How this work can be promoted as a LAFCo best practice.

8. Clear demonstration how this nomination meets all criteria.

Selection Criteria:
1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.
2. Equal consideration shall be given to each nominee within each category. The size or
geographic area of the LAFCo within a given category shall not be a consideration.
3. The overall impact of the actions and outcomes to the greater community being served
shall be considered.
4. The level of impact based on the required nomination criteria shall be considered.

Page 4 of 4



PREVIOUS CALAFCO ACHIEVEMENT AWARD RECIPIENTS

2022
Outstanding Commissioner Don Saylor, Yolo LAFCo
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Carolyn Emery, Orange LAFCo
Mike Gotch Award - Two-Way Tie:

Innovation, Collaboration, And Outreach Yolo LAFCo, and

El Dorado LAFCo & South Fork Consulting, LLC

2020 - 2021 (2 year period due to the pandemic)

Outstanding Associate Member Planwest Partners

Outstanding Commissioner Olin Woods, Yolo LAFCo

Outstanding LAFCo Professional Crystal Craig, Riverside LAFCo

Mike Gotch Protection of Ag and Open Space Napa LAFCo

Lands & Prevention of Urban Sprawl

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in Yolo LAFCo

Local Government Leadership Award

Lifetime Achievement Award Jerry Glabach, Los Angeles LAFCo

2019

Distinguished Service Award Charley Wilson, Orange LAFCo

Most Effective Commission Contra Costa LAFCo

Outstanding Commissioner Jim DeMartini, Stanislaus LAFCo

Outstanding LAFCo Professional David Church, San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Project of the Year Orange LAFCo, for San Juan Capistrano Utilities MSR

Government Leadership Award CA State Water Resources Control Board, Los Angeles
County and Los Angeles LAFCo, for Sativa Water District

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in Butte LAFCo

Local Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year Assembly Member Mike Gipson

Lifetime Achievement Award John Benoit, various LAFCos, Jurg Heuberger, Imperial LAFCo

2018

Distinguished Service Award John Withers, Orange LAFCo

Most Effective Commission Santa Clara LAFCo

Outstanding Commissioner Margie Mohler, Napa LAFCo

Outstanding LAFCo Professional George Williamson, Del Norte LAFCo

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Elizabeth Valdez, Riverside LAFCo

Outstanding CALAFCO Associate Member Best Best & Krieger

Project of the Year Lake LAFCo, water services consolidation

Government Leadership Award City of Porterville, County of Tulare, Dept. of Water

Resources, State Water Resources Control Board,



Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year
Lifetime Achievement Award

2017

Governor’s Office of Emergency Services, Self Help
Enterprises, Community Water Center for East Porterville
water supply project

Mike Ott, San Diego LAFCo

Assembly Member Anna Caballero

Pat McCormick, Santa Cruz LAFCo, George Spiliotis,
Riverside LAFCo

Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Outstanding CALAFCO Associate Member
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2016

Los Angeles LAFCo
Sblend Sblendorio, Alameda LAFCo
John Marchand, Alameda LAFCo

Paul Novak, Los Angeles LAFCo
Richelle Beltran, Ventura LAFCo

Policy Consulting Associates

County Services MSR, Butte LAFCo, and Santa Rosa
Annexation, Sonoma LAFCo

San Luis Obispo County Public Works Dept.
Kathy Rollings McDonald (San Bernardino)

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year
Government Leadership Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2015

Peter Brundage, Sacramento LAFCo
San Luis Obispo LAFCo

John Leopold, Santa Cruz LAFCo
Don Tatzin, Contra Costa LAFCo

Steve Lucas, Butte LAFCo

Cheryl Carter-Benjamin, Orange LAFCo
Countywide Water Study, (Marin LAFCo)
Southern Region of CALAFCO

Bob Braitman (retired Executive Officer)

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Yuba County Water Agency

Mary Jane Griego, Yuba LAFCo

Butte LAFCo

Marjorie Blom, formerly of Stanislaus LAFCo
Matthew Beekman, formerly of Stanislaus LAFCo

Sam Martinez, San Bernardino LAFCo

Terri Tuck, Yolo LAFCo

Formation of the Ventura County Waterworks District No.
38 (Ventura LAFCo) and 2015 San Diego County Health
Care Services five-year sphere of influence and service
review report (San Diego LAFCo)



Government Leadership Award

CALAFCO Associate Member of the Year
Legislators of the Year Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2014

The Cities of Dublin, Pleasanton, Livermore and San
Ramon, the Dublin San Ramon Services District and the
Zone 7 Water Agency

Michael Colantuono of Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley
Assembly member Chad Mayes

Jim Chapman (Lassen LAFCo) and Chris Tooker (formerly of
Sacramento LAFCo)

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

Legislators of the Year Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2013

David Church, San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Kate McKenna, Monterey LAFCo
Santa Clara LAFCo

Stephen Lucas, Butte LAFCo
Paul Norsell, Nevada LAFCo
Kate McKenna, Monterey LAFCo
Paige Hensley, Yuba LAFCo

LAFCo Procedures Guide: 50th Year Special Edition,
San Diego LAFCo

Orange County Water District, City of Anaheim, Irvine Ranch
Water District, and Yorba Linda Water District

Assembly member Katcho Achadjian
Susan Wilson, Orange LAFCo

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional
LAFCo Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

Legijslators of the Year Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2012

Simo6n Salinas, Commissioner, Monterey LAFCo

Roseanne Chamberlain, Amador LAFCo

Stanislaus LAFCo

Harry Ehrlich, San Diego LAFCo

Jerry Gladbach, Los Angeles LAFCo

Lou Ann Texeira, Contra Costa

Kate Sibley, Contra Costa LAFCo

Plan for Agricultural Preservation, Stanislaus LAFCo

Orange County LAFCo Community Islands Taskforce,
Orange LAFCo

Senators Bill Emmerson and Richard Roth

H. Peter Faye, Yolo LAFCo; Henry Pellissier, Los Angeles
LAFCo; Carl Leverenz, Butte LAFCo; Susan Vicklund-Wilson,
Santa Clara LAFCo.

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member

Bill Chiat, CALAFCO Executive Director

Marty McClelland, Commissioner, Humboldt LAFCo
Sonoma LAFCo

Stephen A. Souza, Commissioner, Yolo LAFCo and
CALAFCO Board of Directors



Outstanding Commissioner

LAFCo Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2011

Sherwood Darington, Monterey
Carole Cooper, Sonoma LAFCo
Gwenna MacDonald, Lassen LAFCo

Countywide Service Review & SOl Update, Santa Clara
LAFCo

North Orange County Coalition of Cities, Orange LAFCo
P. Scott Browne, Legal Counsel LAFCos

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
LAFCo Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

2010

Martin Tuttle, Deputy Director for Planning, Caltrans
Mike McKeever, Executive Director, SACOG

Carl Leverenz, Commissioner and Chair, Butte

San Bernardino LAFCo

Keene Simonds, Executive Officer, Napa LAFCo

Louis R. Calcagno, Monterey LAFCo

June Savala, Deputy Executive Officer, Los Angeles LAFCo
Debbie Shubert, Ventura LAFCo

Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Definitions Revision
Bob Braitman, Scott Browne, Clark Alsop, Carole Cooper,
and George Spiliotis

Contra Costa Sanitary District

Elsinore Water District and Elsinore Valley Municipal Water
District

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

Special Achievement

2009

Helen Thompson, Commissioner, Yolo LAFCo

Kathleen Rollings-McDonald, Executive Officer, San
Bernardino LAFCo
Bob Braitman, Executive Officer, Santa Barbara LAFCo

Tulare LAFCo

Roger Anderson, Ph.D., CALAFCO Chair, Santa Cruz LAFCo
George Lange, Ventura LAFCo

Harry Ehrlich, Government Consultant, San Diego LAFCo

Candie Fleming, Fresno LAFCo

Butte LAFCo
Sewer Commission - Oroville Region Municipal Service
Review

Nipomo Community Services District and the County of San
Luis Obispo

Chris Tooker, Sacramento LAFCo and CALAFCO Board of
Directors

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Paul Hood, Executive Officer, San Luis Obispo LAFCo



Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member

Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year Award

2008

William Zumwalt, Executive Officer, Kings LAFCo
Napa LAFCo

Susan Vicklund Wilson, CALAFCO Vice Chair
Jerry Gladbach, CALAFCO Treasurer

Larry M. Fortune, Fresno LAFCo

Pat McCormick, Santa Cruz LAFCo Executive Officer
Emmanuel Abello, Santa Clara LAFCo

Orange LAFCo Boundary Report

Cities of Amador City, Jackson, lone, Plymouth & Sutter
Creek; Amador County; Amador Water Agency; Pine
Grove CSD - Countywide MSR Project

Assembly Member Jim Silva

Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award
Legislator of the Year Award

2007

Peter M. Detwiler, Senate Local Government Committee
Chief Consultant

Yuba LAFCo
Dennis Hansberger, San Bernardino LAFCo

Michael Ott, San Diego LAFCo Executive Officer
Martha Poyatos, San Mateo Executive Officer

Wilda Turner, Los Angeles LAFCo

Kings LAFCo
City and Community District MSR and SOl Update

San Bernardino Board of Supervisors
Assembly Member Anna M. Caballero

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award
Counsel Most Effective Commission
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award
Lifetime Achievement

2006

Kathy Long, Board Chair, Ventura LAFCo
William D. Smith, San Diego Legal
Santa Clara LAFCo

Gayle Uilkema, Contra Costa LAFCo

Joyce Crosthwaite, Orange LAFCo Executive Officer
Debby Chamberlin, San Bernardino LAFCo

San Bernardino LAFCo and City of Fontana
Islands Annexation Program

City of Fontana - Islands Annexation Program
John T. “Jack” Knox

Outstanding CALAFCO Member

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner Award

Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award

Everett Millais, CALAFCO Executive Officer and Executive
Officer of Ventura LAFCo

Clark Alsop, CALAFCO Legal Counsel
Alameda LAFCo

Ted Grandsen, Ventura LAFCo
Chris Tooker, Sacramento LAFCo

Larry Calemine, Los Angeles LAFCo Executive Officer

Janice Bryson, San Diego LAFCo
Marilyn Flemmer, Sacramento LAFCo



Project of the Year Award
Outstanding Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year Award

2005

Sacramento Municipal Utility District Sphere of Influence
Amendment and Annexation; Sacramento LAFCo

Cities of Porterville, Tulare, and Visalia and Tulare LAFCo
Island Annexation Program

Senator Christine Kehoe

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner Award

Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award
Project of the Year Award

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

2004

Peter Herzog, CALAFCO Board, Orange LAFCo
Elizabeth Castro Kemper, Yolo LAFCo
Ventura LAFCo

Art Aseltine, Yuba LAFCo
Henri Pellissier, Los Angeles LAFCo

Bruce Baracco, San Joaquin LAFCo
Danielle Ball, Orange LAFCo

San Diego LAFCo
MSR of Fire Protection and Emergency Medical Services

Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG)

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner Award
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Project of the Year Award

2003

Scott Harvey, CALAFCO Executive Director
Julie Howard, Shasta LAFCo
San Diego LAFCo
Edith Johnsen, Monterey LAFCo
David Kindig, Santa Cruz LAFCo

San Luis Obispo LAFCo
Nipomo CSD SOI Update, MSR, and EIR

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner Award
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award
Project of the Year Award

Special Achievement Award

2002

Michael P. Ryan, CALAFCO Board Member
Henri F. Pellissier, Los Angeles LAFCo
San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Bob Salazar, El Dorado LAFCo

Shirley Anderson, San Diego LAFCo

Lori Fleck, Siskiyou LAFCo

Napa LAFCo
Comprehensive Water Service Study

James M. Roddy

Outstanding CALAFCO Member

Most Effective Commission Award
Commissioner Award

Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award

Project of the Year Award

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

2001

Ken Lee, CALAFCo Legislative Committee Chair
San Diego LAFCo Outstanding

Ed Snively, Imperial LAFCo

Paul Hood, San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Danielle Ball, Orange LAFCo

San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Napa LAFCo, Napa County Farm Bureau, Napa Valley
Vintners Association, Napa Valley Housing Authority, Napa
County Agricultural Commissioner’s Office, Napa County
Counsel Office, and Assembly Member Patricia Wiggins

Outstanding CALAFCO Member

SR Jones, CALAFCO Executive Officer



Distinguished Service Award

Outstanding Commissioner Award
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Project of the Year Award

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year Award

2000

David Martin, Tax Area Services Section, State Board of

Equalization

H. Peter Faye, Yolo LAFCo

Ingrid Hansen, San Diego LAFCo
Santa Barbara LAFCo

Alameda County Board of Supervisors, Livermore City

Council, Pleasanton City Council
Senator Jack O’Connell

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award
Project of the Year Award

Legislator of the Year Award

1999

Ron Wootton, CALAFCO Board Chair

Ben Williams, Commission on Local Governance for the

21st Century

Yolo LAFCo

Rich Gordon, San Mateo LAFCo
Annamaria Perrella, Contra Costa LAFCo
Susan Stahmann, El Dorado LAFCo

San Diego LAFCo

Robert Hertzberg, Assembly Member

Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Executive Officer Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award

Most Creative Solution to a Multi-
Jurisdictional Problem

Outstanding Government Leadership Award
Legislator of the Year Award

1998

Marilyn Ann Flemmer-Rodgers, Sacramento LAFCo

Orange LAFCo

Don Graff, Alameda LAFCo
Dory Adams, Marin LAFCo
San Diego LAFCo

Assembly Member John Longyville
Assembly Member Robert Hertzberg

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Executive Officer Award
Outstanding Staff Analysis

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

1997

Dana Smith, Orange LAFCo
Marvin Panter, Fresno LAFCo
San Diego LAFCo

George Spiliotis, Riverside LAFCo

Joe Convery, San Diego LAFCo
Joyce Crosthwaite, Orange LAFCo

Santa Clara County Planning Department

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Executive Officer Award
Outstanding Staff Analysis

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

Most Creative Solution to a Multi-
Jurisdictional Problem

Legislator of the Year Award

Orange LAFCo

George Finney, Tulare LAFCo

Annamaria Perrella, Contra Costa LAFCo
South County Issues Discussion Group
Alameda LAFCo and Contra Costa LAFCo

Assembly Member Tom Torlakson






	Agenda July 19, 2023
	Agenda Item #2: Approval of May 17, 2023 Regular Minutes
	Agenda Item #3: Approval of EO Expense Report
	Agenda Item #4: Ratify Payments for April & May
	Agenda Item #5: Approval of FY 2014-15 Financial Records Distruction
	Agenda Item #6: Review and Update Catalog of Enterprise Systems
	Agenda Item #7: LAFCO SC#503
	Attachment #1: Vicinity Map
	Attachment #2: City of Redlands’ Application and Contract
	Attachment #3: Response from Tom Dodson and Associates
	Attachment #4: Draft Resolution #3375

	Agenda Item #8: LAFCO SC#504
	Attachment #1: Vicinity Map
	Attachment #2: City of Redlands’ Application and Contract
	Attachment #3: Response from Tom Dodson and Associates
	Attachment #4: Draft Resolution #3376

	Agenda Item #9: LAFCO SC#505
	Attachment #1: Vicinity Map
	Attachment #2: City of Redlands’ Application and Contract
	Attachment #3: Response from Tom Dodson and Associates
	Attachment #4: Draft Resolution #3377

	Agenda Item #11: Consideration of Amendments to Policy and Procedure Manual
	Attachment #1: Chapter 2 – Out of Agency Service Contracts (track change format)
	Attachment #2: Government Code Section 65852.2

	Agenda Item #12: Appointment of Voting Delegates for the CALAFCO Conference and Consideration of Nominations for CALAFCO Board of Directors
	Attachment #1: 2023 CALAFCO Voting Delegate Form
	Attachment #2: 2023-24 CALAFCO Board of Directors Nomination Packet

	Agenda Item #13: Consideration of Candidate Election for SDRMA Board of Directors
	Agenda Item #15: EO Report

	County Name: 
	Alternate: 
	Appointment Authorized by: 
	Delegate Name: 
	Person Preparing Form: 
	Attending: Off


